
TOWN OF FLORENCE 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
Mayor Tom J. Rankin 
Vice-Mayor Tara Walter  
Councilmember Vallarie Woolridge 
Councilmember Bill Hawkins 
Councilmember Becki Guilin 
Councilmember John Anderson 
Councilmember Karen Wall 
 
 
Monday, April 4, 2016 
 

Florence Town Hall
775 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132
(520) 868-7500

www.florenceaz.gov
Meet 1st and 3rd Mondays

5:00 PM
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the Town of Florence Council and to 
the general public that a Regular Meeting of the Florence Town Council will be held on Monday, 
April 4, 2016, at 5:00 p.m., in the Florence Town Council Chambers, located at  775 N. Main 
Street, Florence, Arizona.  The agenda for this meeting is as follows:    
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL:     Rankin __, Walter__, Woolridge__, Hawkins__,  

Guilin__, Anderson__, Wall____. 
 
3. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

An Executive Session will be held during the Council Meeting for the following reasons: 
 
a. For legal matters pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.03(A)(3) and (A)(4) for the purpose 

of discussion and consultation with the Town’s attorneys for legal advice and to consider 
the Town’s position and instruct its attorneys in regard to pending litigation in Maricopa 
County Superior Court:  Town of Florence v. Florence Copper, Inc. CV 2015-000325. 
 

b. For legal matters pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.03(A)(3) and (A)(4) for the purpose 
of discussion and consultation with the Town’s attorneys for legal advice and to consider 
the Town’s position and instruct its attorneys in regard to Arizona Department 
Environmental Quality proceedings. 
 

c. For legal matters pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.03(A)(3) and (A)(4) for the purpose 
of discussion and consultation with the Town’s attorneys for legal advice and to consider 
the Town’s position and instruct its attorneys in regard to pending litigation in the U.S. 
District Court for the District of Arizona: (Case No. 2:14;cv-01304-PHX- BSB) Walt Hunter 
and Jarris A. H. Varnrobinson Von Zombie v. Town of Florence, et al.  

 
d. For legal matters pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.03(A)(3) and (A)(4) for the purpose 

of discussion and consultation with the Town’s attorneys for legal advice and to consider 
the Town’s position and instruct its attorneys in regards to an application to the 
Community Facilities District and related procedures.  
 



 
4. ADJOURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
5. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
7. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  

Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the Town Council.  
Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  Individual Councilmembers may 
respond to criticism made by those commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or 
may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.  However, members of the Council shall 
not discuss or take action on any matter during an open call to the public unless the matters 
are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 

a. Public Hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by Chris Newman, on behalf of the 
property owner, John Offt, to allow for an indoor commercial recreation facility within the 
Downtown Commercial Zoning District at a property located at 301 North Main Street, 
Florence, Arizona, AKA, APN 200-49-003B; and Discussion/Approval/Disapproval to 
adopt Resolution No. 1581-16: A RESOLUTION OF THE THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW 
FOR AN INDOOR COMMERCIAL RECREATION FACILITY WITHIN THE DOWNTOWN 
COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT AT A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 301 NORTH MAIN 
STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AKA, APN 200-49-003B(PZ-16-22 CUP). (Mark 
Eckhoff) 
 

b. Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Alternative Expenditure 
Limitation/Home Rule Option and First Reading of Resolution No. 1582-16: A 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, 
PROPOSING AN ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION/HOME RULE OPTION. 
(Gabe Garcia) 
 

c. Resolution Copper Presentation by Andrew Taplin, Project Director. (Brent Billingsley) 
 

d. Presentation by Moore and Associates on the Central Arizona Regional Transit System 
and the development of a Five-Year Transit Development Plan. (Jess Knudson) 
 

e. Presentation from the 150th Anniversary Ad Hoc Committee. (Mayor Rankin and Bryan 
Hughes) 
 

9. CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as part of 
the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the public objects at the 
time the agenda item is called.  

 
a. Authorization to purchase two Barnes 6XSHDK4044 influent submersible pumps, for the 

Utilities Department, from Pump Systems, in an amount not to exceed $28,868.84. 
(Jason L. Joynes) 
 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



b. Approval of Amendment No. 3 to extend the Intergovernmental Agreement between the 
Arizona State Parks Board and the Town of Florence for McFarland State Historic Park 
operations.  (Jennifer Evans)  
 

c. Proclamation declaring April 2016 as Fair Housing Month in the Town of Florence. 
(Jennifer Evans) 
 

d. Authorization to reenter into a Cooperative Agreement with the State Forester, 
superseding  all previous Memorandums of Understanding and Cooperative Agreements 
for the protection of its forests and wildlands. (David Strayer) 

 
e. Approval of accepting the register of demands ending February 29, 2016, in the amount 

of $1,538,301.83. (Gabe Garcia) 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
 
a. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the Town Council Argument in favor of Proposition 

408 to be placed in the Special Election Publicity Pamphlet. (Lisa Garcia)  
b. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of authorizing the Town Manager to negotiate and enter 

into a contract with Holbrook Asphalt Company to provide HA5 high density mineral bond 
pavement preservation treatment, striping, crosswalks, and other lines and symbols on 
Merrill Ranch Parkway, in an amount not to exceed $175,139.81. (Jess Knudson)    
 

c. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of authorizing the Town Manager to negotiate and enter 
into a contract with Cactus Asphalt, through a Pinal County cooperative contract, to 
provide polymer modified asphalt paving, in an amount not to exceed $208,059.28. (Jess 
Knudson)    
 

d. Discussion regarding potential treatments at intersections on North Main Street and 
adjoining crosswalks, to properly accommodate equestrian traffic.  (Brent Billingsley) 

 
11. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

12. DEPARTMENT REPORTS   

a. Community Development 
b. Courts 
c. Finance 
d. Fire 
e. Library 
f. Parks and Recreation 
g. Police 
h. Public Works 

 
13. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
14. CALL TO THE COUNCIL – CURRENT EVENTS ONLY 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



 
Council may go into Executive Session at any time during the meeting for the purpose of 
obtaining legal advice from the Town’s Attorney(s) on any of the agenda items pursuant to 
A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3). 
 
POSTED ON MARCH 31, 2016, BY LISA GARCIA, TOWN CLERK, AT 775 NORTH MAIN 
STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AND AT WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV. 
 
***PURSUANT TO TITLE II OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THE 
TOWN OF FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY 
REGARDING ADMISSION TO PUBLIC MEETINGS.  PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY 
REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS BY CONTACTING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 868-7574 OR (520) 868-7502 TDD. REQUESTS 
SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE 
ACCOMMODATION.***  
 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8a. 

MEETING DATE: April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mark Eckhoff, AICP 
                                      Community Development Director 
                                       
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1581-16:  CrossFit Pinal 

Conditional Use Permit (PZ 16-22-CUP) 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject:  Resolution No. 1581-16 CrossFit Pinal CUP                                        Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 
Page 1 of 6 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) request by Chris Newman, on behalf 
of the property owner, John Offt, to allow for an indoor commercial recreation facility 
within the Downtown Commercial (DC) Zoning District at a property located at 301 
North Main Street, Florence, Arizona, AKA, APN 200-49-003B. 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution 1581-16: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW 
FOR AN INDOOR COMMERCIAL RECREATION FACILITY WITHIN THE 
DOWNTOWN COMMERCIAL (DC) ZONING DISTRICT AT A PROPERTY LOCATED 
AT 301 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AKA, APN 200-49-003B(PZ-
16-22 CUP). 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
CrossFit Pinal currently operates a location in Coolidge, Arizona.  Several services are 
offered as part of this gym service, including personal training and weightlifting.  This 
business targets a wide demographic that spans from teens to rehabilitation clients, as 
well as athletes.  
 
CrossFit Pinal intends on moving to Florence, Arizona, if this CUP application is 
successful.  The proposed CrossFit Pinal would be located at 301 North Main Street, 
which was once the home of the 1940 Hawley’s General Store and La Fiesta Room. 
More recently, this building was occupied by the Blue Adobe Event Center.  
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant, Chris Newman, on behalf of the property owner, John Offt, is pursuing this 
Conditional Use Permit with the intent of allowing for an indoor commercial recreation 
facility, also known as a CrossFit gym, within the Downtown Commercial (DC) Zoning 
District. 



Subject:  Resolution No. 1581-16 CrossFit Pinal CUP                                        Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 
Page 2 of 6 

 
Currently, the Florence core area has only one public gym for Town residents, which is 
located in proximity to this proposed CrossFit gym.  Staff does not expect these facilities 
to compete as the Town’s facility is much more of a traditional self-paced gym. Over time, 
the Town may close or relocate the current facility based on the service needs of the 
community and funding. 

 
When the Town Council considers a Conditional Use Permit request the applicant must 
show the following: 
 

A. The site of the proposed use and the surrounding land uses; 
 

Finding:  
 

The site is currently zoned Downtown Commercial (DC) Zoning District and per 
the Town of Florence Development Code Title XV: Land Usage Chapter 150:047, 
an indoor commercial recreation facility is an allowed use in a Downtown 
Commercial (DC) Zoning District with an approved Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP). 

 
The proposed CrossFit gym will add no significant structural changes to the 
historic building to accommodate the subject use.   Currently, the subject site is 
vacant.  The addition of a gym in this location should increase foot traffic on Main 
Street.  

 
Staff notes that currently this property does not have restrooms.  The owner is 
willing to add two ADA compliant restrooms, thus further improving this historic 
building.  Staff finds that this building, with added restrooms, will be ideally suited 
for this use.  This use should be beneficial for the area. 

 

 

 
Surrounding Land Uses and  Zoning  Districts: 

 
Zoning Districts 

 
Use 

 
North 

 
Downtown Commercial  

Zoning District (DC)  

 
Vacant 

East 
Highway Business Commercial  

Zoning District (B-2) 
 

Community Garden 

South 
 

Downtown Commercial  
Zoning District (DC)

 
Town Community Park/ Public 

Parking Lot 

West 
 

Downtown Commercial  
Zoning District (DC) 

Commercial Office 

On-Site 
 

Downtown Commercial  
Zoning District (DC)

Vacant 



Subject:  Resolution No. 1581-16 CrossFit Pinal CUP                                        Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 
Page 3 of 6 

B. Access to the site; and 
 

Finding:  
 

Main vehicular access to the site is provided by Bailey Street.  Pedestrian access 
can be gained from Main Street and 8th Street on the western and southern 
sides of this structure.  

  
Emergency vehicular access may be gained by three entry points: Main Street, 
8th Street and Bailey Street. 

 
On-site parking within the Downtown Commercial (DC) Zoning District is not 
required, except for where ADA parking may be required. A Town owned public 
parking lot is located adjacent to this proposed site. 
 

C. The impact on adjoining and surrounding property if the application is 
approved. 

 
Finding:  

 
The evaluation of potential impacts of a conditionally permitted use to adjoining 
and/or surrounding properties is a factor that requires careful consideration. In 
general, a conditionally permitted use is a use that might work at one location 
within a given zoning district, but might be inappropriate at another location within 
the same zoning district. 

  
Staff finds that this use should not have a negative impact on surrounding areas 
or adjacent properties.  The use at this subject location should actually prove 
beneficial to the downtown and hopefully increase pedestrian traffic on Main 
Street. 

   
In making its recommendation, the Town Council may include conditions that are 
deemed necessary to protect the public health, safety and general welfare. 
These conditions may include, but are not limited to: 

 
1. Regulation of use 
2. Special yard requirements 
3. Special buffers, fences or walls 
4. Special parking areas 
5. Street dedications and/or improvements or appropriate bonds 
6. Regulation of access points 
7. Sign restrictions 
8. Required maintenance of yard 
9. Regulations of odors, noise, light or other special environmental factors 
10. Restrictions of hours of activity 
11. Duration of use 
12. Completion of development; 
13. Other conditions that will make the proposed use more compatible and 

harmonious with the surrounding land uses. In no case, however, shall 



Subject:  Resolution No. 1581-16 CrossFit Pinal CUP                                        Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 
Page 4 of 6 

these conditions be less restrictive than those found in the existing 
zoning classification. 

 
In addition to any of the above special conditions, the Town Council shall impose the 
following general requirements on every Conditional Use Permit that is granted: 

 
1. No Conditional Use approval shall be final until all conditions imposed 

have been met; 
 

2. All of the special conditions shall constitute restrictions that run with the 
land and that shall be binding upon the owner of the land, successors or 
assigns; 

 
3. The special conditions imposed by the Town Council shall be consented 

to in writing by the applicant prior to issuance of a Conditional Use Permit; 
and 

 
4. The resolution of the Town Council granting the application together with 

all consent forms shall be recorded by the recorder of the County. 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 
 
A public notification effort has occurred for this CUP application and there have been no 
objections expressed on this proposed CUP as of this writing. 
 
Town Staff has complied with all applicable Town requirements and Arizona Revised 
Statutes regarding public participation. Public notice for the Planning and Zoning 
Commission/Town Council Public Hearings were mailed to all property owners within 
300 feet of the site.   
 
Property posting for notice of public hearings for a Conditional Use Permit was posted 
on the site per Town requirements.  Advertisements in the local Town paper have been 
posted per Town requirements and a Neighborhood Meeting was held. Under Arizona 
Revised Statutes, Title 9, Section-462.04 and Town of Florence Development Code, a 
Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing was held for this CUP case.  
 
The Neighborhood Meeting for this Conditional Use Permit (PZ 16-22 CUP) was held 
March 10, 2016. Staff met with property owners in proximity to the proposed gym to 
answer any questions and concerns.   
 
The tentative schedule for Neighborhood, Planning and Zoning and Town Council 
meetings for this case are as follows: 
 
*March 10, 2016   Neighborhood Meeting 

 
      March 17, 2016   Planning and Zoning Public Hearing  

 
April 4, 2016              Town Council Public Hearing and Action 
 



Subject:  Resolution No. 1581-16 CrossFit Pinal CUP                                        Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 
Page 5 of 6 

Public hearings will be held at Town Hall Council Chambers - 775 North Main Street. 
*Neighborhood meeting was held at Community Development Department - 224 West 20th 
Street. 
 
FINDINGS: 

 
Staff presents the following findings for the consideration of the Town Council: 
 

1. Per the Town of Florence Development Code, an indoor commercial recreation 
facility is an allowed use within the Downtown Commercial (DC) Zoning District 
with an approved Conditional Use Permit (CUP). 
 

2. Access and parking for the subject use conforms to applicable codes. 
 

3. The subject use is consistent with the Town of Florence 2020 General Plan. 
 

4. There is no evidence to suggest this use would have a negative impact on 
adjacent or surrounding land uses if the CUP is properly conditioned and the use 
complies with all applicable local ordinances. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
By acting on this CUP application (PZ 16-22 CUP), the Town Council thereby accepts 
the Planning and Zoning Commission’s findings made on this request.  Based on the 
findings established for this case, it is recommended that the Town Council motions a 
favorable recommendation for this CUP request on the property described in the 
attached Exhibit A, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The development of the subject site shall be in conformance with any applicable 
Town Codes, Ordinances, Building Codes and Fire Codes. 
 

2. The subject building shall meet all occupancy requirements for this use as 
determined by the Town upon the review of occupancy/building 
permits/approvals. 
 

3. Property owner agrees to not fully enclose the back portion of the property in 
order to leave access for a trash container and a loading/unloading area. 
 

4. Property owner/applicant agree to waive claims for diminution in value pursuant 
to Proposition 207 [A.R.S. §12-1134] pursuant to the waiver attached hereto as 
Exhibit B and B-2. 
 

5. This Conditional Use Permit may be revoked by the Town of Florence and 
become null and void if the conditions of approval are not met. 
 

6. Any additional conditions deemed necessary by the Town Council. 
 
 
 
 



Subject:  Resolution No. 1581-16 CrossFit Pinal CUP                                        Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 
Page 6 of 6 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

Resolution No. 1581-16 
Application 
Exhibits A-1 and A-2  
Exhibits B and B-2 
Notice of Public Hearing 
 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 1581-16 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW 
FOR AN INDOOR COMMERCIAL RECREATION FACILITY WITHIN 
THE DOWNTOWN COMMERCIAL (DC) ZONING DISTRICT AT A 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 301 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORECE, 
ARIZONA, AKA, APN 200-49-003B (PZ-16-22 CUP). 
 

WHEREAS, the subject property’s District Commercial (DC) zoning allows for an 
indoor commercial recreation facility with an approved Conditional Use Permit; and 
 

WHEREAS, a Conditional Use Permit has been proposed and a public hearing 
has been held by the Planning and Zoning Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) has been requested to allow for a 

indoor commercial recreation facility within a Downtown Commercial (DC) zoning 
district; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned District Commercial (DC), which is consistent 

with the Town’s General Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property’s District Commercial (DC) zoning designation allows 

for an indoor commercial recreation facility with an approved Conditional Use Permit; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Florence has 

considered all public comments made at their hearing; and 
 

WHEREAS, said proposal has been considered by the Town Council and the 
Conditional Use Permit has been found to be appropriate and thereby should be 
imposed, and further found to promote the welfare of the residents of the Town and its 
orderly growth. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Town Council of the 
Town of Florence, Arizona as follows: 

 
The Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Florence has made the following 
findings:  

a. Per the Town of Florence Development Code, an indoor commercial 
recreation facility is an allowed use within the Downtown Commercial 
(DC) Zoning District with an approved Conditional Use Permit (CUP). 

 
b. Access and parking for the subject use conforms to applicable codes. 

 



 

c. The subject use is consistent with the Town of Florence 2020 General 
Plan. 

 
d. There is no evidence to suggest this use would have a negative impact 

on adjacent or surrounding land uses if the CUP is properly 
conditioned and the use complies with all applicable local ordinances. 

                 
2. The Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence approve the Conditional Use 

Permit request, subject to the following special conditions which are deemed 
necessary to protect the public health, safety and general welfare: 

 
a. The development of the subject site shall be in conformance with any 

applicable Town Codes, Ordinances, Building Codes and Fire Codes. 
 

b. The subject building shall meet all occupancy requirements for this use 
as determined by the Town upon the review of occupancy/building 
permits/approvals. 

 
c. Property owner agrees to not fully enclose the back portion of the 

property in order to leave access for a trash container and a 
loading/unloading area. 

 
d. Property owner/applicant agree to waive claims for diminution in value 

pursuant to Proposition 207 [A.R.S. § 12-1134] pursuant to the waiver 
attached hereto as Exhibit B and B-2. 

 
e. This Conditional Use Permit may be revoked by the Town of Florence 

and become null and void if the conditions of approval are not met. 
 

f. Any additional conditions deemed necessary by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission. 

 
3. The Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence approve the Conditional Use 

Permit request, subject to the following general conditions:  
 
a. No Conditional Use Permit approval shall be final until all conditions 

imposed have been met; 
 

b. All of the special conditions shall constitute restrictions which run with 
the land and which shall be binding upon the owner of the land, 
successors or assigns; 

 
c. The special conditions imposed by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission and/or Council shall be consented to in writing by the 
applicant prior to issuance of a Conditional Use Permit; and 

 



 

d. The Resolution of the Council granting the application together with all             
consent forms shall be recorded by the county recorder. 

 
4. This Conditional Use Permit shall be recorded within thirty days of Mayor and                     

Common Council’s approval of said Conditional Use Permit. 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, this 4th day of April 2016. 
 
 
  ___________________________ 
  Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM 
         
______________________                             _____________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk             Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 







Exhibit A-1: Legal Description 
 301 North Main Street, Florence, Arizona, AKA, APN 200-49-003B. 

 
PARCEL: 
 
THAT PART OF BLOCK 124, IN THE TOWNSITE OF FLORENCE, SECTION 36, 
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST, OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND 
MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RECORD ON THE OFFICE OF THE 
COUNTY RECORDER OF PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, RECORDED IN BOOK 1 OF 
MAPS, PAGE 1 THEREOF, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SAID BLOCK 124, MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
THE BASIS OF BEARING IS THE CENTERLINE OF MAIN STREET BETWEEN TWO 
FOUND ARIZONA HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT (A.H.D) BRASS CAPS IN HAND HOLES 
AT THE INTERSECTION OF MAIN STREET AND 8TH STREET AND MAIN STREET 
AND 6TH STREET, SAID LINE BEARS NORTH  00 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 13 
SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 370.74 FEET; 
 
FROM THE SAID A.H.D. BRASS CAP AT THE INTERSECTION OF MAIN STREET 
AND 8TH STREET, NORTH 45 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 20 SECONDS EAST, 42.46 
FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 124 WHICH IS THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING; 
 
THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST, COINCIDENT 
WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 124, 31.33 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SAID BLOCK 124; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST, COINCIDENT 
WITH THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SAID BLOCK 124; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 18 SECONDS WEST, COINCIDENT 
WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 124, 31.30 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 124; 
 
THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 33 SECONDS WEST, COINCIDENT 
WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 124, 124.98 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 124 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 



N 
M

ai
n 

St

E 8th St

N 
Ba

ile
y 

St

W 8th St

200-49-014B

20
0-

44
-0

10
A

20
0-

49
-0

04
A

200-49-0110

200-48-0630

200-49-004B
200-49-003B

200-49-0130

200-48-0700

200-49-003D

200-49-017A

200-44-004A

200-49-003F

200-49-0010

200-48-0690

200-49-0020 200-49-003G

200-41-0220

200-41-0210

200-44-008D

200-44-004B

200-44-0050

200-44-0070
200-44-008E

200-49-0020
´0 25 50 75Feet

This map is created for reference
purposes only and is to be used at
your own risk.  The Town of
Florence makes no warranty as to
the accuracy or completeness of
the information contained in this
map and assumes no liability for
any errors or omissions contained
therein, nor for any direct, indirect,
or consequential damages which
may be caused by its use. It is the
user's responsibility to verify all
information conatined herein.
2/22/2016          2016-29

Legal Description

Exhibit A-2:
Crossfit Location

301 N Main St
PZ-16-22 CUP

Site Location
Town Limits

Parcel Lines

Refer to Exhibit A-1











 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8b. 

MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Finance 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Gabriel Garcia, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Resolution No. 1582-16:  Alternative Expenditure 
                     Limitation/Home Rule Option  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject:  Resolution No. 1582-16 Alternative Expenditure Limitation/Home Rule         Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 1 of 3 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Open public hearing to receive public comments on the Alternative Expenditure 
Limitation/Home Rule Option. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
In preparation for a fall primary election, the Town is required to hold two public 
hearings with a vote on the proposed alternative expenditure limitation/home rule option 
immediately following the second public hearing in a special meeting.  Tonight is the 
first reading.  The second reading and Council vote is scheduled for April 18, 2016.  
Following approval by Town Council, the Town must prepare and submit to the Auditor 
General’s office required information, which includes a summary and detailed analysis 
of the expenditure limitation.  The Town must also prepare and distribute a publicity 
pamphlet, which is also reviewed by the Auditor General’s office. 
 
In 1980, voters in the State of Arizona approved an amendment to the State 
Constitution, which established a system of expenditure limitation and reporting for all 
counties, community college districts and local governments within the state. 
 
For purposes of determining annual state-imposed expenditure limitations, the 
amendment established 1979/1980 as the base year for expenditures and 1978 as the 
base year for population.  The amount that local government expenditures could grow 
from year to year above these base levels was controlled by population growth and 
inflation, thus establishing a “State Expenditure Limitation” formula. 
 
Some communities within the state are able to operate within the state-imposed 
expenditure limitation (“State Limitation”).  They are often mature communities, 
communities with stable or declining population or larger communities with most of their 
municipal services in place in the 1979/1980 year.  Therefore, these communities 
typically have sufficient inflation and population growth to operate with a level of 
expenditures determined by the State Limitation formula. 



Subject:  Resolution No. 1582-16 Alternative Expenditure Limitation/Home Rule         Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 

 
The Town of Florence, however, is a growing community with a demand on public 
services or expenditure levels that have and will continue to outpace state expenditure 
limits.  Since the inception of the State Limitation, the Town Council has sought voter 
approval for an alternative expenditure limitation via the “Home Rule” option.  If 
approved by the voters, the alternative is only allowed for four years.  Town voters most 
recently did not approve the Home Rule Option in 2014 for fiscal years 2015-2016 
through 2018-2019.  
 
As a result of not approving the Home Rule Option in 2014 the Town had to hold special 
elections to spend in excess of the Alternative Expenditure Limitation for budget years 
2015/2016 and 2016/2017.  
 
The approval of the Home Rule would allow the Town of Florence to retain local control 
for the years 2017/2018 to 2020/2021 allowing Town Council to set the Expenditure 
Limitation. 
 
The State Limitation provided by the EEC for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 is $17,341,325.  
The State Expenditure Limitation estimate for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 is $22,503,906. By 
example, currently total Town expenditures are estimated to be $34,842,000 for Fiscal 
Year 2017/2018 which would lead to a shortfall of $12,338,094. 
 
There are three primary options that can be adopted as an alternative to the State 
Limitation.  All three require a majority of the qualified electors voting on the issue at a 
regular election of the Town to vote in favor of the alternative; otherwise, the State 
Limitation would be in effect.  An alternative limitation may be referred to the Town 
voters by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the Town Council. 
Additionally, qualified electors of the Town may offer an alternative limitation through the 
initiative process. 
 
Alternative Expenditure Limit/Home Rule Option – This alternative establishes a new 
expenditure limit based on the amounts approved by the voters.  The Town and many 
other municipalities have elected to pursue the “Pure Home Rule” option, which utilizes 
the approved annual budget amount as the limit for the fiscal year.  This option, unlike 
the others, must be renewed every four years. 
 
Capital Projects Accumulation Fund – This alternative allows a municipality to exclude 
capital projects and the accumulation of funds for such projects from the state-imposed 
limitation. 
 
Permanent Base Adjustment – This option allows a municipality to adjust the State 
Limitation. Essentially, voters would be required to approve an increase to the base 
calculation, thus modifying the State Limitation going forward. 
 
 
 



Subject:  Resolution No. 1582-16 Alternative Expenditure Limitation/Home Rule         Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
If voters do not approve an alternative expenditure limitation, the state-imposed 
expenditure limitation would require a reduction in the current expenditure level, which 
would translate to a reduction in operating and capital service levels.  In addition, voters 
would not be able to approve an alternative expenditure limitation for two years.  The 
state-imposed limitation plus applicable constitutional exclusions will allow expenditures 
of $22.506.906.  Under the proposed alternative expenditure limitation, we estimate 
expenditures of $34,842,000.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends opening the public hearing on the proposed Alternative Expenditure 
Limitation/Home Rule Option to receive public comment. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1582-16 
Home Rule Option Detailed Analysis 
Home Rule Option Summary Analysis 
Home Rule Option Summary Worksheet 
Public Hearing Notice 
 
  
  



 RESOLUTION NO. 1582-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, PROPOSING AN ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE 
LIMITATION/HOME RULE OPTION. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Arizona State Constitution permits the submission to the voters of a 
town of an Alternative Expenditure Limitation: and 
 
 WHEREAS, the voters of the Town of Florence in 2009 adopted an Alternative 
Expenditure Limitation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Florence Town Council after two public hearings has determined that 
an extension of the Alternative Expenditure Limitation is necessary for the Town of Florence.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Town Council of the Town 
Florence, Arizona, that the following Alternative Expenditure Limitation be submitted to the 
voters of the Town of Florence.   

 SHALL THE FOLLOWING BE ADOPTED BY THE TOWN OF FLORENCE AS AN 

ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION: 

"THE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE SHALL 

ANNUALLY, AS PART OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET ADOPTION PROCESS, ADOPT AN 

ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION EQUAL TO THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES AS IT APPEARS ON THE ANNUAL BUDGET AS 

ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL TO APPLY TO THE TOWN OF FLORENCE FOR EACH OF 

THE FOUR FISCAL YEARS IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ADOPTION OF THE 

ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION.  THE ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE 

LIMITATION SHALL BE ADOPTED EACH YEAR AFTER A PUBLIC HEARING AT WHICH 

THE CITIZENS OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE MAY COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED 

ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION. NO EXPENDITURES MAY BE MADE IN 

VIOLATION OF SUCH ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION, NOR MAY ANY 

PROPOSED EXPENDITURES BE IN EXCESS OF ESTIMATED AVAILABLE REVENUES, 
EXCEPT THAT THE MAYOR AND THE COMMON COUNCIL MAY, BY THREE-FOURTHS 

VOTE, DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND SUSPEND THE ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE 

LIMITATION.  THE SUSPENSION OF THE ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION 

SHALL BE IN EFFECT FOR ONLY ONE FISCAL YEAR AT A TIME." 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, this 18th day of April 2016. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
   

________________________________  ________________________________  
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney  
 



  
 

 
RESOLUCION NO. 1582-16 

 

UNA RESOLUCION DEL PUEBLO DE FLORENCE PROPONIENDO 
UNA EXTENCION SOBRE LA ALTERNATIVA DEL LIMITE DEL 
GASTO. 

 CONSIDERANDO QUE, LA CONSTITUCION ESTATAL DE ARIZONA PERMITE 

LA SUMISION A LOS VOTANTES DE UNA CIUDAD O PUEBLO UNA ALTERNATIVA 

SOBRE UNA LIMITACION DE GASTO; Y 

 CONSIDERANDO QUE, LOS VOTANTES DEL PUEBLO DE FLORENCE EN 

2009 ADOPTARON UNA ALTERNATIVA SOBRE EL LIMITE DE GASTO -UNA OPCION 

DE AUTO REGLAMENTO; Y 

 CONSIDERANDO QUE, EL CONSEJO DEL PUEBLO DE FLORENCE 

DESPUES DE DOS AUDIENCIAS PUBLICAS HA DETERMINADO QUE UNA 

EXTENCION SOBRE LA ALTERNATIVA DEL LIMITE DE GASTO ES NECESARIA 

PARA EL PUEBLO DE FLORENCE. 

 AHORA, POR LO TANTO, SEA RESUELTO POR EL CONSEJO DEL PUEBLO 

DE FLORENCE QUE LA SIGUIENTE ALTERNATIVA SOBRE EL LIMITE DEL GASTO 

SEA SOMETIDA A LOS VOTANTES DEL PUEBLO DE FLORENCE. 

 DEBERA SER ADOPTADO LO SIGUIENTE POR EL CONSEJO DEL PUEBLO 

DE FLORENCE COMO UNA ALTERNATIVA DEL LIMITE DE GASTO: 

"EL ALCALDE Y EL CONSEJO COMUN DEL PUEBLO DE FLORENCE DEBERAN 

ANUALMENTE, COMO PARTE DEL PROCESO DE LA ADOPCION DEL 

PRESUPUESTO ANUAL, ADOPTAR UNA LIMITACION ALTERNATIVA DE GASTO 

IGUAL A LA CANTIDAD TOTAL PREPUESTA DE GASTOS COMO APARECE EN EL 

PREPUESTO ANUAL COMO ADAPTADO POR EL COUSEJO PARA APLICAR AL 

PRESUPUESTO DEL PUEBLO DE FLORENCE PARA CADA DE LOS CUATROS 

ANOS FISCALES INMEDIATAMENTE DESPUES DE TAL ADOPCION.  LA 

ALTERNATIVA SOBRE LA LIMITACION DE GASTO DEBERA SER ADOPTADA CADA 

ANO DESPUES DE UNA AUDIENCIA PUBLICA EN LA CUAL LOS CIUDADANOS DEL 

PUEBLO DE FLORENCE PUEDAN COMENTAR SOBRE LA PROPUESTA 

ALTERNATIVA SOBRE UNA LIMITACION DE GASTO.  NINGUN GASTO PODRA SER 

ECHO EN VIOLACION DE LA ALTERNATIVA SOBRE UNA LIMITACION DE GASTO, 
NI PODRA NINGUN GASTO PROPUESTO SER EN EXCESO DE ENTRADAS 

ESTIMADAS DISPONIBLES, EXCEPTO LAS QUE EL ALCALDE Y EL CONSEJO 

COMUN PUEDAN, POR VOTO DE TRES-CUARTOS, DECLARAR COMO UNA 

EMERGENCIA Y SUSPENDAN LA ALTERNATIVA SOBRE LA LIMITACION DE 

GASTOS.  LA SUSPENSION DE LA ALTERNATIVA SOBRE LA LIMITACION DE 

GASTO DEBERA ESTAR SOLAMENTE EN EFECTO POR UN ANO FISCAL A LA VEZ." 

  
 
 
 
 



 PASADO Y ADOPTADO POR EL CONSEJO DEL PUEBLO DE FLORENCE, 
ESTE 18  DIA DE ABRIL 2016. 
 
      ___________________________________ 
  Tom J. Rankin, Alcalde 
 
ATESTIGUA:    APROBADO EN FORMA:    
       
____________________________ ____________________________________ 
Lisa García, Secretaria del Pueblo Cliff L. Mattice, Procurador del Pueblo 

 

 
 



ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION 
(Home Rule Option) 

DETAILED ANALYSIS 
 
 
Pursuant to the Arizona State Constitution, the Town of Florence, as authorized by 
Resolution #1582-16 passed on April 18, 2016, will seek voter approval to adopt an 
alternative expenditure limitation, Home Rule Option, to apply to the Town for the next 
four years beginning in 2017-2018. 
 
Under a Home Rule Option, if approved by the voters, the town estimates it will be 
allowed to expend approximately $34,842,000 in 2017-2018, $36,425,562 in 2018-
2019, $37,056,211 in 2019-2020 and $38,004,483 in 2020-2021. 
 
With approval of the Home Rule Option, the city/town will utilize the expenditure 
authority for all local budgetary purposes including public safety, parks and recreation, 
library, street maintenance and construction, water utility, sewer utility, sanitation and 
general government.  We estimate that the expenditures for the next four years under 
the Home Rule Option will be as follows: 
 
 ESTIMATED AMOUNTS TO BE EXPENDED IN SPECIFIC AREAS 

 

Purpose 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 

Public Safety 9,433,948 9,992,425 9,920,447 10,145,011 

Parks and Recreation 3,577,854 3,908,274 3,970,778 4,035,157 

Library 403,507 415,612 428,081 440,923 
Street Maintenance and 
Construction 5,552,370 5,711,441 5,875,284 6,044,043 

Water Utility 4,896,759 5,043,662 5,194,972 5,350,821 

Sewer Utility 4,045,852 4,167,228 4,292,244 4,421,012 

Sanitation 823,024 847,715 873,146 899,341 

General Government 6,108,686 6,339,205 6,501,259 6,668,175 

Total Expenditures 34,842,000 36,425,562 37,056,211 38,004,483 
 
If approved, the expenditures authorized will be funded from revenues obtained from 
federal, state and local sources.  It is estimated that the amount of revenue from each 
source for the next four years will be as follows: 
 

ESTIMATED AMOUNTS OF REVENUE FROM EACH AND ANY SOURCE 

 

Source 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 

Federal 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 

State 8,755,000 9,170,200 9,608,400 10,070,800 

Local 25,587,000 26,755,362 26,947,811 27,433,683 

Total Revenues 34,842,000 36,425,562 37,056,211 38,004,483 



 
The town property tax shall be limited to the amount prescribed in the Arizona State 
Constitution. 
 
In determining the revenue sources to fund the authorized additional expenditures 
under the alternative expenditure limitation, it is assumed that the federal, state and 
local revenues received by the city/town will continue to be available in 2017-2018 as 
they have for the past four years.  Their continued availability is also assumed for the 
next three consecutive years following 2017-2018. 
 
Any and all dollar figures shown in this analysis are estimated figures only and are 
based upon information available at the time of preparation of this report.  The budgets 
and actual expenditures in any given year may be more or less than the figures noted 
above depending on available revenues.  The actual expenditure limitation for each 
fiscal year shall be adopted as an integral part of the budget for that fiscal year. 



 ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION 

 (Home Rule Option) 

 SUMMARY ANALYSIS 
 
 
The voters of the Town of Florence in 2016 adopted an alternative expenditure 
limitation, Home Rule Option.  The purpose of this election is for the continued use of 
the Home Rule Option. 
 
Pursuant to the Arizona State Constitution, the Town of Florence seeks voter approval 
to adopt a Home Rule Option to apply to the town for the next four years beginning in 
2017-2018.  Under a Home Rule Option if approved by the voters, the town estimates it 
will be allowed to expend approximately $34,842,000 in 2017-2018, $36,425,562 in 
2018-2019, $37,056,211 in 2019-2020 and $38,004,483 in 2020-2021. 
 
With approval of the Home Rule Option, the town will utilize the expenditure authority for 
all local budgetary purposes including public safety, parks and recreation, library, street 
maintenance and construction, water utility, sewer utility, sanitation and general 
government. 
 
Under the state-imposed limitation the city/town estimates it will be allowed to expend 
approximately $22,503,906 in 2017-2018, $25,474,089 in 2018-2019, $27,095,463 in 
2019-2020 and $28,838,817 in 2020-2021 for the operation of your local government.  
These expenditure estimates include expenditures of constitutionally excludable 
revenues. 
 
The amount of revenue estimated to be available to fund the operation of your city/town 
government is $34,842,000 in 2017-2018, $36,425,562 in 2018-2019, $37,056,211 in 
2019-2020 and $38,004,483 in 2020-2021.  These revenue estimates are the same 
under the Home Rule Option or the state-imposed expenditure limitation.  The town 
property tax shall be limited to the amount prescribed in the Arizona State Constitution. 
 
Any and all dollar figures presented in this summary are estimates only and are based 
upon information available at the time of preparation of this analysis.  The budget and 
actual expenditures in any of the four years may be more or less than the expenditures 
noted above depending on available revenue. 
 
If no alternative expenditure limitation is approved, the state-imposed expenditure 
limitation will apply to the town. 
 



Fiscal Year
 Prior Fiscal Year 

Population / 1978 Population = Population Factor
2017-2018 29,704 / 3,175 = 9.3556
2018-2019 31,207 / 3,175 = 9.8290
2019-2020 32,906 / 3,175 = 10.3641
2020-2021 34,659 / 3,175 = 10.9162

Fiscal Year  1979-80 Base Limit x Population Factor x Inflation Factor =

Projected State-
Imposed 

Expenditure 
Limitation

+ Estimated 
Exclusions =

Total Expenditures 
Under State-

Imposed Limit

2017-2018 714,110                         x 9.3556 x 2.9194 = 19,504,300              + 2,999,606              = 22,503,906              
2018-2019 714,110                         x 9.8290 x 2.9594 = 20,771,991              + 4,702,098              = 25,474,089              
2019-2020 714,110                         x 10.3641 x 3.0179 = 22,335,802              + 4,759,661              = 27,095,463              
2020-2021 714,110                         x 10.9162 x 3.0813 = 24,019,866              + 4,818,951              = 28,838,817              

ALTERNATIVE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION
(Home Rule Option)

SUMMARY ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

POPULATION FACTOR COMPUTATION

STATE-IMPOSED EXPENDITURE LIMITATION



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Florence will hold two public hearings on the 
proposed alternative expenditure limitation- home rule option at Town Hall located at 
775 N. Main Street, Florence Arizona 85132 at 6:00 p.m. as follows: 

 

Public Hearings:   Regular Meeting April 4, 2016 

   Regular Meeting April 18, 2016 

 

By order of the Florence Town Council. 

Signed: 

Lisa Garcia, Florence Town Clerk 

 

Publish as a display ad with affidavit of publication on the following dates: 

March 24, 2016 

March 31, 2016. 

 



on Copper 
Resoluti
Shaping our future



Safety

We’re committed to ensuring our team goes home safe 
every day to their families. 



About the Project 

Resolution Copper is:

 A world-class miner that will create 
opportunity locally, regionally and for the 
state of Arizona.  

 Expected to be one of the largest copper 
producers in North America and will 
create sustainable benefits for all its 
stakeholders. 

 Committed to establishing solid, mutually 
beneficial partnerships with local and 
Native American communities. 

 The world’s third largest undeveloped 
copper resource and has an important 
role to play in the green economy.  



The Copper Triangle: Where are we located? 



Economic Impacts

- During construction, we anticipate to employ approximately 
3,000 people. 

- During operations, we’ll directly employ 1,400 people and an 
additional 2,300 indirect jobs.  

- Superior will benefit in hundreds of millions of dollars in 
wages being spent in and around the area. 

1,400 direct 
jobs and 

2,300 
indirect jobs



Communities & Social Performance

The Way We Work   (Values, Zero Harm, Standards)

Engagement / Listen Definition of roles Sharing a long-term vision

Local, state and national stakeholders

Generate 
Value

Sustainable

Operations Development

Infrastructure 
/ Economic 

Corridor

BalanceSocial Investment Return

Budget Plan/Schedule/dynamic

Local 
Procurement 
/ Employment 

Water / 
Environment

NEPA / 
Land



Permitting the Project – About NEPA 

• Project will be developed on federal land.

• Before the land exchange moves forward and construction begins, 
Resolution must begin the U.S. National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA) process. 

• Established in 1969, NEPA requires a comprehensive environmental 
and regulatory review process with public consultation. 

• Evaluation of environmental impacts the mine will create as well as 
our actions to minimize impacts and commitment to provide offsets. 

• Process can take 5 years or more. 

• NEPA provides a forum for significant public input and government to 
government consultation. 



EIS Scoping Mine Plan and Land Exchange 



Questions?

For more information

• Visit our website 
www.resolutioncopper.com

• ‘LIKE’ us on Facebook or follow us 
on Instagram, Twitter & LinkedIn  



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8d.  

MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Jess Knudson, Assistant Town 
Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation from Moore and Associates on the 
Central Arizona Regional Transit (CART) System and the 
development of a Five-Year Transit Development Plan. 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject:  CART Presentation by Moore and Assoc.                             Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Presentation from Moore and Associates on the Central Arizona Regional Transit 
(CART) System and the development of a Five-Y-year Transit Development Plan.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Town of Florence is a signatory to the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) 
governing the funding and operation of the Central Arizona Regional Transit (CART) 
program.  CART provides weekday bus service linking Florence, Central Arizona 
College (CAL), Coolidge, and Casa Grande.  The City of Coolidge was selected as the 
administering entity given its experience operating the Cotton Express service.   
 
In 2015, CART obtained a planning grant from Arizona Department of Transportation 
(ADOT).  The grant has been used to hire a consultant to conduct a Transit 
Development Plan (TDP).  The goal of the TDP is two-fold:  1) Objectively evaluate the 
performance of the CART and Cotton Express programs and 2) present a “blueprint” for 
the continued development of said programs.  The TDP is expected to be completed by 
the end of the current fiscal year.  
 
The TDP has included considerable public outreach and engagement activities 
designed to: 1) assess public perceptions regarding CART and Cotton Express, 2) 
identify community mobility needs preferences (specific to public transit), and 3) present 
a five-year service development “blueprint”.  Public involvement activities include: 1) a 
transit rider survey, 2) community survey (online and direct mailer to 1,500 
householders), 3) community roundtables, 4) discussions with community stakeholders, 
and 5) information displays throughout the CART service area.  
 
A representative from the project consultant team will make a short presentation 
including: 1) project scope, 2) summary of public feedback, and 3) project next steps.  
The consultant will also be available to respond to questions from the Town Council.   



Subject:  CART Presentation by Moore and Assoc.                             Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact to the Town of Florence in relation to this agenda item. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
  
There is no staff recommendation.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Presentation 
 
 
 





Project Goals  

 Objective, comprehensive evaluation of CART and  
Cotton Express performance

 Blueprint for future service development 
 Identify potential future funding opportunities 
 Recommendations for future CART governance 



Community Engagement

 Direct mail survey to 1500 households 
 Stakeholder roundtables: Casa Grande, 

Coolidge, Florence
 Mobile outreach: 10 locations
 Project webpage 
 Article in local newspapers 



Initial Community Input: CART

 More frequent service (weekdays)
 Weekend service 
 Increase marketing/outreach activities 
 Express/peak-hour  (weekday) service to employers in 

Casa Grande 
 Expand/introduce service to…
 San Tan Valley 
 Eleven Mile Corner Road 
 Arizona City 
 Florence - Anthem and Florence Gardens 
 Randolph Road 



Initial Community Input: Cotton Express

 Weekend service 
 Increase marketing/outreach activities 
 Expand/introduce service to…
 Imagine Charter School 
 CAVIT
 Coronado Apartments 
 Youth Center
 Arizona Training Center 



Additional Community Feedback

 Establish local circulators in Florence or Casa 
Grande

 Develop partnership with larger employers in 
Casa Grande (to support express/peak-hour 
service)

 Investigate partnership with Gila River Indian 
Community 



Governance Analysis – CART  

 Intergovernmental Agreements (IGA): City of 
Coolidge, Town of Florence, Pinal County, and 
Central Arizona College

 IGA expires in September 2016
 Other governance options 
 Expand IGA to include additional partners



Next Steps 

 Finalize service evaluation 
 Present initial recommendations to IGA partners 
 Develop Preferred Service Plan 
 Prepare Financial and Capital Plans 
 Present draft report to the community 
 Finalize project report 



Questions/Discussion



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
9a. 

MEETING DATE: April 4th, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Utilities Department  
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Jason L. Joynes - Utilities 
Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Purchase of two Barnes 6XSHDK4044 Influent Lift 
Station Submersible Pumps, located at South Wastewater 
Facility. 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Approval to purchase WAM GCP /Installation.                                            Meeting date: March 21, 2016  
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to approve the purchase of two Barnes 6XSHDK4044 influent submersible 
pumps, for the Utilities Department, from Pump Systems, in an amount not to exceed 
$28,868.84 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
On January 21, 2016 the South Plant influent lift station lost control power due to one of 
the four influent pumps malfunctioning, resulting in pump station overflow.  Repairs and 
modifications were made to the pump station in efforts to prevent this type of overflow 
from occurring.  The malfunctioning pump was sent out for diagnostics and the following 
was discovered: 
 

- Influent pump two grounded out due to worn pump seal, which shorted the 
electrical components.  

- Pump had severe cavitation in the impeller which is used to convey wastewater 
upstream. (Believed to be caused by improper installation when originally 
installed.) 

- The current 40HP Barnes submersible pump is obsolete, and parts are no longer 
available, such as seals, volute, and casing. (Cannot repair pump)  

 
We are requesting replacement for two of the four influent pumps to ensure reliable 
operation of the influent lift station, preventing sewer back up and overflows within the 
plant and collection system.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is money in the current budget to fund the purchase of this equipment. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that Town Council approve the purchase of two Barnes 
6XSHDK4044 submersible pumps. 



Subject: Approval to purchase WAM GCP /Installation.                                            Meeting date: March 21, 2016  
Page 2 of 2 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Quotes and equipment descriptions. 
 















 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
9b. 

MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Jennifer Evans, Management Analyst 
 
SUBJECT:    Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment No. 3 
for McFarland State Historic Park 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment for McFarland State Park             Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approval of Amendment No. 3 to extend the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) 
between the Arizona State Parks Board (Board) and Town of Florence (Town) for 
McFarland State Historic Park (Park) operations beginning on the date of the last 
signature and expiring June 30, 2019.    
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Town entered into a partnership with the Board on October 18, 2010 for operation 
of the Park.  Since 2013, the Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce has had a 
Professional Services Agreement with the Town of Florence that includes management 
of the Park.   
 
Amendment No. 3 to the original IGA for operation of the Park includes the following 
changes: 
 

1. Extends the contract for management of the Park until June 30, 2019 unless 
otherwise cancelled or terminated. 
 

2. Requires additional monthly reporting that includes total daily operating costs; 
Junior Ranger Program contacts; attendance, revenue, and costs for programs, 
classes, and special events. 
 

3. Requires the Town to accept as a form of payment and/or sell Arizona State 
Parks gift cards.  If this program is implemented, an amendment to the IGA will 
be issued that provides details on procedures. 

 
4. Adds replacement of the existing monument sign, construction of a wall on the 

north side of the property, planting of trees, and installation of benches to Exhibit 
3, List of Potential Construction Improvements. 
 



Subject: Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment for McFarland State Park             Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

5. Adds language to Exhibit 4, Merchandise, stating that no less than 20% of gift 
shop product inventory will be made in Arizona.  
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There will be no fiscal impact to the IGA amendment for the Park.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the IGA amendment for continued partnership with the 
Arizona State Parks Board for operation of McFarland State Historic Park.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Intergovernmental Agreement – 2010 
Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment No. 1 - 2011 
Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment No. 2 - 2013 
Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment No. 3 - 2016 
 
 













































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
9c. 

MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Jennifer Evans, Management Analyst 
 
SUBJECT:  2016 Fair Housing Proclamation 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:  
Subject: Fair Housing Month Proclamation   Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Proclaim April 2016 as Fair Housing Month. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
All recipients of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds must certify they 
affirmatively further fair housing.  Declaration of this proclamation is required each year 
for the Town to continue to receive CDBG funds.  
 
The Town of Florence currently is using $226,279 in CDBG funds and $275,000 in State 
Housing funds to complete four housing rehabilitation projects.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Proclaim April 2016 as Fair Housing Month. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Proclamation 



 
 
 
 

FAIR HOUSING PROCLAMATION 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Civil Rights Act of 1968, commonly known as the Federal 
Fair Housing Act and the Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988, prohibit 
discrimination in the sale, rental, leasing and financing of housing or land to be 
used for the construction of housing or in the provision of brokerage service on 
the basis of: race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial status or national origin; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the 1986 and 1988 Federal Fair Housing Acts declare that it 
is a national policy to ensure equal opportunities in housing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, April has traditionally been designated as Fair Housing Month 
in the United States. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Tom J. Rankin, Mayor of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, do hereby proclaim April as Fair Housing Month in the Town of 
Florence, and do hereby urge all residents of this community to comply with and 
show their support for the letter and spirit of the Fair Housing Acts. 
 
Issued this 4th day of April, 2016. 
 
 
 
             
       Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
     
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 

 



 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:  

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
9d. 

MEETING DATE:   April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: David Strayer, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT:   Arizona State Forestry Division Cooperative 
Intergovernmental Agreement 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   
 1st Reading  
 2nd Reading 

 Other 
Subject:  AZ State Forestry Division Cooperative IGA                                           Meeting Date: April 04, 2016 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Authorization to enter into a Cooperative Agreement with the State Forester, superseding all 
previous Memorandums of Understanding and Cooperative Agreements for  the protection of 
its forests and wildlands. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Town of Florence Fire Department wishes to enter into a Cooperative Agreement with 
the Arizona State Forester for the protection of its forests and wildlands as authorized under 
A.R.S. Sections 37-623(F), 9-220(8), 9-240(B)(7)(a) and 48-805(B)(16) and; the protection of 
forest, wild and agricultural lands, and rural structures as provided for within the Cooperative 
Forestry Assistance Act. 
 
The Town has had an agreement with the Arizona State Forestry from April 1, 2002 through 
May 14, 2010, and then from April 1, 2012 through March 31, 2016.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The State Forester agrees to pay and reimburse the Town of Florence, out of State Forestry 
allocated funding, for fire suppression activities, equipment and manpower at the rates 
established per the Cooperative Fire Rate Agreement (FM104) on file with the State 
Forester; provided; however, that payment shall be made only for such activities on lands 
outside the Cooperator's established boundaries or service area when requested by the 
State Forester. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorization to enter into a Cooperative Agreement with the State Forester, superseding all 
previous Memorandums of Understanding and Cooperative Agreements for  the protection of 
its forests and wildlands. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Agreement 



March 3, 2016 

1 

Contract No. ________________________________   
 
 

ARIZONA STATE FORESTRY DIVISION 
COOPERATIVE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
This Cooperative Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between ______________hereinafter 

referred to as the Cooperator, and the State Forester (collectively the “Parties”).  This Agreement 
supersedes all previous Memorandums of Understanding and Cooperative Agreements and will become 
effective upon the final signature. 

 
WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS the Cooperator wishes to enter into a Cooperative Agreement with the State Forester 

for the protection of its forests and wildlands as authorized under A.R.S. Sections 37-623(F), 9-220 (8), 9-
240(B)(7)(a) and 48-805(B)(16) and; the protection of forest, wild and agricultural  lands, and rural 
structures as provided for within the Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act, 16 U.S.C. Section 2106; and  

 
WHEREAS this is an Intergovernmental Agreement entered into pursuant to A.R.S.§ 11-952; and 
 
WHEREAS it is in the best interest of the State of Arizona to have wildland fires detected and 

suppressed quickly before they become large and more difficult to control; and 
 
WHEREAS the Cooperator represents that it is a duly constituted fire department, fire district, or 

political subdivision of the State authorized to provide fire protection within the boundaries of the map 
attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof (Appendix A); and 

 
WHEREAS the Cooperator may have a limited number of units of firefighting equipment that can 

be made available to the State Forester for fire suppression work; and 
 
WHEREAS the Cooperator may have the capability to respond and suppress fires under the 

jurisdiction of the State Forester on a more timely and effective basis than any other assets or resources 
in the state; and 

 
WHEREAS the Cooperator can more adequately carry out this function if additional equipment 

and technical assistance is available; and  
 
WHEREAS the State Forester may have a limited number of units of firefighting equipment that 

can be made available to fire associations, fire districts, and incorporated fire departments involved in fire 
suppression; and 

 
WHEREAS it has been determined to be advantageous to the State Forester in the proper 

discharge of his responsibilities to make certain equipment available to the Cooperator; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties to this Agreement do hereby agree as follows: 
 

 
A. THE STATE FORESTER AGREES: 
 
1. To make available organizational assistance, technical training and other expertise as available on 

his staff;  
 

2. To provide State Forester’s and other wildland fire training resources and funding when deemed 
available by the State Forester; 

 

mariah
Typewritten Text
Town of Florence

mariah
Typewritten Text

mariah
Typewritten Text

mariah
Typewritten Text



March 3, 2016 

2 

3. To provide State resources and resources under State agreement to the Cooperator for wildland 
fire suppression, pre-suppression, and for unplanned all-risk emergencies within the Cooperator’s 
boundary or service area when requested by the Cooperator and deemed available by the State 
Forester. Per A.R.S. §37-623.02.H, the State Forester may require reimbursement for cost 
incurred for these requested resources. The State Forester will determine as soon as practical 
after each request, the need for reimbursement. This determination will be based upon one or 
more of the following factors; the type of request, resources furnished, jurisdiction, land ownership, 
threat, state or federal emergency declaration status, and the actual costs of those resources to 
the State.; 

 
4. To pay and reimburse the Cooperator, out of State Forestry allocated funding, for fire suppression 

activities, equipment and manpower at the rates established per the Cooperative Fire Rate 
Agreement (FM104) on file with the State Forester; provided, however, that payment shall be 
made only for such activities on lands outside the Cooperator's established boundaries or service 
area when requested by the State Forester; 

 
5. That the Cooperator may refuse to furnish manpower and equipment when requested by the State 

Forester if by so doing it would reduce the Cooperator's resources to a level where he could no 
longer maintain an adequate level of fire protection on lands within his boundary or service area; 

 
6. To make available such firefighting and training equipment as can be obtained and is suitable for 

the use of the Cooperator in fire management work and wildland fire training; 
 
7. That title to all accessories, tools, equipment, sirens, etc., which the Cooperator adds or attaches 

to state equipment provided by the State Forester will remain the property of the Cooperator and 
the Cooperator shall remove same prior to returning same equipment to the State Forester;  

 
8. To pay and reimburse the Cooperator, out of State Forestry allocated funding, for instructors 

conducting approved fire training instruction, at the State Forester’s request and at the rate for 
instructors included in the Arizona State Forester’s Emergency Pay Plan plus travel expenses, if 
applicable, at the approved state rates; 

 
9. That no reimbursement for loss, damage or destruction of equipment due to ordinary wear and 

tear will be made; 
 
10. To provide necessary forms as needed by the Cooperator in executing his responsibilities under 

this Agreement; 
 
11. To the extent possible, to assist the Cooperator in ordering and obtaining fire training material and 

equipment through the federal supply system (GSA, NWCG, & NIFC); 
 
12. That the Cooperator may purchase wildland firefighting equipment and supplies through the State 

Forester's procurement system. 
 
B. THE COOPERATOR AGREES: 
   
1. To respond to and engage in fire suppression actions on all wildland fires on State and Private 

lands within the Cooperator’s boundary or service area as set forth in attached Appendix A at the 
Cooperator's expense; 

 
2. To respond and engage in wildland fire suppression, pre-suppression, and for unplanned all-risk 

emergencies upon lands under the jurisdiction of the State Forester located outside the 
Cooperator's boundary or service area as set forth in attached Appendix A at such time and with 
equipment and manpower available as requested by the State Forester; 

 
3. To maintain and make available for use at the request of the State Forester manpower and 

equipment subject to the provisions of the Cooperative Fire Rate Agreement (FM 104); 



March 3, 2016 

3 

4. To accept direction and supervision by the State Forester or his duly authorized representatives 
while engaged in suppression or other activities at the State Forester's request; 

 
5. To submit a State Forester's Arizona Individual Wildland Fire Report (Wild-RPT-1) within 15 days, 

for each wildland fire that the Cooperator responds to outside their jurisdiction, on which they are 
the incident commander; 

 
6. To provide the State Forester with a summary report on all known wildland fires inside their 

jurisdiction on a calendar year basis by February 1st of each year; 
 
7. That if the Cooperator agrees to provide approved wildland firefighting training courses at the 

State Forester’s request, the courses will meet the standards set by the National Wildfire 
Coordinating Group for the Wildland and Prescribed Fire Qualification System; 

 
8. To provide to the State Forester, for approved training courses, a summary report on courses 

provided, number of students trained, and number of fire departments represented on a calendar 
year on a quarterly basis; 

 
9. To participate to the extent possible in fire prevention activities within their boundary or service 

area as requested by the State Forester; 
 
10. To submit claims for reimbursement to the State Forester within thirty (30) days after release of its 

manpower and/or equipment in the manner and form prescribed by the State Forester; 
 
11. To submit claims for reimbursement to the State Forester within thirty (30) days after completion of 

authorized training courses in the manner and form prescribed by the State Forester; 
 
12. To maintain wildland fire training qualifications as set forth by the State Forester; 
 
13. To accept and use equipment obtained from the State Forester pursuant to this agreement 

("Assigned Equipment"); 
 
14. To maintain the Assigned Equipment in operable condition and state of readiness, and promptly 

report any loss or damage of such equipment to the State Forester; 
 
15. To obtain prior approval for any planned alterations of the Assigned Equipment from the State 

Forester; 
 
16. To provide adequate shelter from the weather elements for the Assigned Equipment;  
 
17. Upon request, to promptly provide the State Forester with a report of the condition of Assigned 

Equipment; 
 
18. That the Assigned Equipment may not be sold, transferred, loaned or otherwise disposed of, or 

traded, but must be returned to the State Forester unless part of the Firefighter Program (FFP) 
through the Department of Defense and US Forest Service and the agreement there of; 

 
19.   To require any contractors or subcontractors of the Cooperator operating under this Agreement to 

maintain, the following minimum insurance coverage.  
 
Insurance Requirements for Any Contractors Used by a Party to the Intergovernmental 
Agreement: 

The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements and in no way limit the indemnity 
covenants contained in this Agreement. The State of Arizona in no way warrants that the minimum limits 
contained herein are sufficient to protect the governmental entity or its contractors or subcontractors from 
liabilities that might arise out of the performance of the work under this Agreement by the Cooperator, its 
agents, representatives, employees, contractors or subcontractors, and Cooperator and its contractors 



March 3, 2016 

4 

and subcontractors are free to purchase additional insurance. 
 
A. MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE:  Contractor shall provide coverage with limits of 

liability not less than those stated below. The term “Contractor” throughout this Section 19 refers only 
to a contactor or subcontractor of the Cooperator, if any. None of the obligations under this Section 
19, other than the duty of the Cooperator to provide a Certificate of Insurance under Section 19.1 are 
applicable to the Cooperator. 

1. Commercial General Liability – Occurrence Form 
Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage, personal and advertising injury and broad 
form contractual liability. 

• General Aggregate     $2,000,000 
• Products – Completed Operations Aggregate   $1,000,000 
• Personal and Advertising Injury     $1,000,000 
• Damage to Rented Premises     $     50,000 
• Each Occurrence     $1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed  (Blanket Endorsements are not acceptable) to 
include the following additional insured language: “The State of Arizona, and 
its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers, 
officials, agents, and employees shall be named as additional insureds with 
respect to liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of 
the Contractor.” Such additional insured shall be covered to the full limits of 
liability purchased by the Contractor, even if those limits of liability are in excess 
of those required by this Contract. 
 

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement (Blanket 
Endorsements are not acceptable) in favor of the “State of Arizona, and its 
departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers, 
officials, agents, and employees” for losses arising from work performed by or 
on behalf of the Contractor. 

 
2. Business Automobile Liability 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any owned, hired, and/or non-owned vehicles used in 
the performance of this Contract. 

• Combined Single Limit (CSL) $1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed (Blanket Endorsements are not acceptable) to 
include the following additional insured language: “The State of Arizona, and 
its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers, 
officials, agents, and employees shall be named as additional insureds with 
respect to liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of 
the Contractor, involving automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by 
the Contractor". Such additional insured shall be covered to the full limits of 
liability purchased by the Contractor, even if those limits of liability are in excess 
of those required by this Contract. 

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement (Blanket 
Endorsements are not acceptable) in favor of the “State of Arizona, its 
departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its officers, 
officials, agents, and employees” for losses arising from work performed by or 
on behalf of the Contractor. 

c. Policy shall contain a severability of interest provision. 
 



March 3, 2016 

5 

3. Worker's Compensation and Employers' Liability 
• Workers' Compensation Statutory 
• Employers' Liability  

Each Accident $1,000,000 
Disease – Each Employee $1,000,000 
Disease – Policy Limit $1,000,000 
 

a. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement (Blanket 
Endorsements are not acceptable) in favor of the “State of Arizona, its 
departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its officers, 
officials, agents, and employees” for losses arising from work performed by or 
on behalf of the Contractor. 

b. This requirement shall not apply to:  Separately, EACH contractor or 
subcontractor exempt under A.R.S. § 23-901, AND when such contractor or 
subcontractor executes the appropriate waiver (Sole Proprietor/Independent 
Contractor) form. 
 

B. ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed (Blanket 
Endorsements are not acceptable) to contain, the following provisions: 

1. The Contractor's policies shall stipulate that the insurance afforded the Contractor shall be 
primary insurance and that any insurance carried by the Department, its agents, officials, 
employees or the State of Arizona shall be excess and not contributory insurance, as 
provided by A.R.S § 41-621 (E). 

2. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is 
made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability. Coverage 
provided by the Contractor shall not be limited to the liability assumed under the 
indemnification provisions of its Contract with the other governmental entity(ies) party to the 
IGA. 

 
C. NOTICE OF CANCELLATION:  With the exception of (10) day notice of cancellation for non-payment 

of premium, any changes material to compliance with this contract in the insurance policies  above 
shall require (30) days written notice to the State of Arizona. Such notice shall be sent directly to the 
Department and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. 

 
D. ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS:  Contractors insurance shall be placed with companies licensed in 

the State of Arizona. Insurers shall have an “A.M. Best” rating of not less than A- VII or duly 
authorized to transact Workers’ Compensation insurance in the State of Arizona. The State of Arizona 
in no way warrants that the above-required minimum insurer rating is sufficient to protect the 
Contractor from potential insurer insolvency. 

 
E. VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE:  Contractor shall furnish the State of Arizona with certificates of 

insurance (ACORD form or equivalent approved by the State of Arizona) as required by this Contract. 
The certificates for each insurance policy are to be signed by an authorized representative. 
All certificates and endorsements (Blanket Endorsements are not acceptable) are to be received 
and approved by the State of Arizona before work commences. Each insurance policy required by 
this Contract must be in effect at or prior to commencement of work under this Contract and remain in 
effect for the duration of the project. Failure to maintain the insurance policies as required by this 
Contract, or to provide evidence of renewal, is a material breach of contract. 

All certificates required by this Contract shall be sent directly to the Department. The State of Arizona 
project/contract number and project description are to be noted on the certificate of insurance. The 
State of Arizona reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all insurance policies 
required by this Contract at any time.   
 



March 3, 2016 

6 

F. SUBCONTRACTORS:  Contractor's certificate(s) shall include all subcontractors as insureds under 
its policies or Contractor shall furnish to the State of Arizona separate certificates for each 
subcontractor. All coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to the minimum requirements 
identified above. 

 
G. APPROVAL:  Any modification or variation from the insurance requirements of this Section 19 must 

have prior approval from the State of Arizona Department of Administration, Risk Management 
Division, whose decision shall be final. Such action will not require a formal contract amendment, but 
may be made by administrative action. 

 
H. EXCEPTIONS:  In the event the Cooperator, Contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a public entity, 

then the Insurance Requirements shall not apply. Such public entity shall provide a Certificate of Self-
Insurance or other Certificate of Insurance to the State Forester’s Office as the Agent of the State of 
Arizona. If the contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a State of Arizona agency, board, commission, or 
university then none of the above shall apply. 

 
20. INDEMNIFICATION: 

Each Party (as "Indemnitor") agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the other Party 
(as "Indemnitee") from and against any and all claims, losses, liability, costs, or expenses (including 
reasonable attorney's fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Claims") arising out of injury to 
any person (including death) or property damage resulting from, or in connection with, the 
performance of this Agreement, but only to the extent that such injury or damage is caused by the 
negligent act or  omission or other fault of the Indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents, employees, or 
volunteers.  For the purposes of this Section 20, an agent, employee, or volunteer of the Cooperator 
who is working under the jurisdiction, direction or supervision of the State Forester is the 
Cooperator’s agent, employee, or volunteer and not the agent, employee or volunteer of the State 
Forester. The preceding sentence does not limit or affect the application of A.R.S. §23-1022, 
including the circumstances in which an employee is deemed to be an employee of both Parties for 
purposes of that statute. 

 
This Section 20 does not reduce the degree of negligence or fault that the injured party or 

other third party must establish in the underlying Claim to recover for any injury or damage, or affect 
any defense to such underlying Claim. 

 
In addition, if and only if the Cooperator uses contractors or subcontractors, which decision 

the Cooperator may make in its sole and absolute discretion, the Cooperator shall cause its 
contractor(s) and subcontractors, if any, to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the State of 
Arizona, any jurisdiction or agency issuing any permits for any work arising out of this Agreement, 
and their respective directors, officers, officials, agents, and employees (hereinafter referred to as 
“Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses 
(including court costs, reasonable attorneys’ fees, and costs of claim processing, investigation and 
litigation) (hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily injury or personal injury (including death), or 
loss or damage to tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in 
part, by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Cooperator’s contractor or any of the 
directors, officers, agents, or employees or subcontractors of such contractor.  This indemnity 
includes any claim or amount arising out of or recovered under the Workers’ Compensation Law or 
arising out of the failure of such contractor to conform to any federal, state or local law, statute, 
ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree. It is the specific intention of the parties that the 
Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by such contractor from and against any and all claims. 
It is agreed that such contractor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and 
judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable. 

 



 

March 3, 2016 

7 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED: 
 

1. That every obligation of either Party under this Agreement is conditioned upon the availability of 
funds appropriated or allocated for the payment of such obligation; if funds are not allocated and 
available for the continuance of this Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated by either Party 
at the end of the period for which funds are available.  No liability shall accrue to either Party in the 
event this provision is exercised, and neither Party shall be obligated or liable for any future 
payments for any damages as a result of termination under this paragraph. 

 
2.    That the Cooperator will be hired and reimbursed, for suppression or other activities, as set forth in 

the "Cooperative Fire Rate Agreement" (FM104) as agreed to and attached as exhibit "B". This 
Cooperative Fire Rate will be part of the master Agreement and attached at a later date and prior to 
hiring. 

 
 3. The equipment issued by the State Forester will be painted and identified and marked in a manner 

that will indicate the cooperation between the Cooperator and the State Forester, unless the 
equipment was acquired through the Firefighter Program and the title has been passed to the 
cooperator; 
 

 4. If the equipment is not used as provided by this agreement, the State Forester may remove said 
equipment upon written notification. 

 
 5. Amendments:  This agreement may be modified only by a written amendment signed by both 

parties. However, if mutually agreed, the parties may enter into specific supplemental, written 
agreements, subject to appropriate approvals, to accomplish the goals of this agreement and to 
carry out its terms and conditions. 
 

 6. Dispute Resolution: In the event of a dispute, the parties agree to arbitrate the dispute to the 
extent required by A.R.S. Section 12-1518. 

 
 7. Inspection and Audit of Records:  Pursuant to A.R.S. Sections 35-214 and -215, to the extent 

that they apply, the Cooperator shall retain all books, accounts, reports, files and other records 
("Records") relating to this agreement for a period of five years after completion of the contract.  All 
records shall be subject to inspection and audit by the State Forester at all reasonable times.  Upon 
request, the Cooperator shall produce the original of any and all such records at the offices of the 
State Forester. 
 

 8. Cancellation for Conflict of Interest:  Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-511, the either Party to the 
Agreement may, within three years after its execution, cancel this contract, without penalty or 
further obligation, if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or 
creating the contract on behalf of the State is, at any time while the contract or any extension of the 
contract is in effect, an employee or agent of any other party to this contract in any capacity, or a 
consultant to any other party to this contract with respect to the subject matter of the contract.  The 
cancellation shall be effective when written notice from the Governor is received by all other parties 
to the contract of the cancellation, unless the notice specifies a later time. 

 
 9. Nondiscrimination:  The parties agree to comply with Arizona Governor's Executive Order 2009-

09 -“Prohibition of Discrimination in Contracts Non-Discrimination in Employment by Government 
Cooperators and Subcontractors, Superseding Executive Order 99-4 and Amending Executive 
Order 75-5.” 

 
10.    Third-Party Antitrust Violations: The Cooperator assigns to the State any claim for overcharges 

resulting from antitrust violations to the extent that such violations concern materials or services 
supplied by third parties to the Cooperator toward fulfillment of this Agreement.



 

March 3, 2016 

8 

 
11.     Notices: All notices required by this agreement shall be in writing delivered to the person and addresses 

specified below or to such other persons or addresses as either party may designate to the other party by 
written notice. 
 
State Forester:      Cooperator:  
        
Office of the State Forester   _________________________ 
Arizona State Forestry Division   _________________________  
1110 West Washington, Suite 100  _________________________  
Phoenix, AZ  85007     _________________________  
 602-771-1400     
 602-771-1421 fax     

 
12. Immigration Compliance: Cooperator warrants its compliance with all federal immigration laws and 

regulations that relate to their employees and its compliance with section 23-214, subsection A, and the 
compliance of any of its contractors or subcontractors.  A breach of this warranty shall be deemed a material 
breach of the contract that is subject to penalties up to and including termination of the contract.  The State 
retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any Cooperator, contractor or subcontractor employee who 
works on the contract to ensure that the Cooperator, contractor or subcontractor is complying with the 
warranty. 

 
13. Workers’ Compensation: For purposes of workers’ compensation, an employee of a Party to this 

Agreement, who works under the jurisdiction or control of, or who works within the jurisdictional boundaries 
of another Party pursuant to this Agreement, is deemed to be an employee of both the Party who is the 
primary employer and the Party under whose jurisdiction or control or within whose jurisdictional boundaries 
they are then working, as provided in A.R.S. §23-1022(D). The primary employer of such employee shall be 
solely liable for payment of workers’ compensation benefits for the purpose of this section. Each Party 
herein shall comply with the provisions of A.R.S. §23-1022(E) by posting the notice required. 

 
14 Term: This Agreement will continue (10) ten years from effective date, unless terminated by either party by 

(30) thirty days written notice to the other.  
 
15, Compliance with Laws:  The Parties hereto shall comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

ordinances, as may be amended. 
  
  

In WITNESS WHEREOF the parties by and through their duly qualified acting officials have hereunto set 
their hands. 
 
COOPERATOR: 
 
          _________________________________ 
 (Print  Name)    _________________________________ 
       _________________________________ 
       _________________________________ 
 
                                                                    _________________________________                                                                   
 Signature                                  Witness 
 
                                                                 _________________________________                                                                  
  Title                      Witness 
 
       
      Date 
 

mariah
Typewritten Text
Town of Florence

mariah
Typewritten Text
P  O Box 2670

mariah
Typewritten Text
Florence  AZ  85132

mariah
Typewritten Text
520-868-7500

mariah
Typewritten Text

mariah
Typewritten Text

mariah
Typewritten Text

mariah
Typewritten Text
Tom J. Rankin

mariah
Typewritten Text
Mayor

mariah
Typewritten Text



 

March 3, 2016 

9 

STATE FORESTER:    
 
        
    Jeff Whitney      
  Print Name     
 
                                                                     
  Signature                                    
 
    State Forester      
 Title 
       
                                
 Date          
 
 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT DETERMINATION 
 
 

In accordance with A.R.S. § 11-952, this Agreement has been reviewed by the undersigned who have 
determined that this Agreement is in appropriate form and is within the powers and authority of the respective 
parties. 
 
Attorney General Attorney for the Fire Department, District or City  
 
By: _________________________ By: _____________________________ 
      Assist. Attorney General 
      Attorney for State Forester 
 
Date: ____________________  Date: ____________________________   
 
CORE/0766419.0084/117550185.3  

mariah
Typewritten Text



Town of Florence
Summary of Warrants Paid

As of February 2016

Source Amount
Accounts Payable-Warrant Register 773,665.23              

ACH/Wire Transfers
sales tax payments - ADOR 20,557.89
child support/assignment PR levys 4,711.92
credit/debit/analysis/bank fees 6,462.48
FSA Collateral & Disbursements 4,250.62
AFLAC payments 4,905.85
deferred comp payments 22,351.90
Total Transfers 63,240.66
Electronic Retirement Transfers
ppd 1 - ASRS 45,971.05
ppd 2 - ASRS 45,366.47
ppd 1 - Securian (Firefighter Pension) 332.72
ppd 2 - Securian (Firefighter Pension) 456.86
Total Retirement Transfers 92,127.10

Payroll Transfers  
ppd 1 224,124.97
ppd 2 229,317.60
Total Payroll Transfers 453,442.57

Credit Union Transfers
ppd 1 4,511.62
ppd 2 4,511.62
Total Credit Union Transfers 9,023.24
 
Electronic State Tax Transfers  
ppd 1 7,990.42
ppd 2 7,557.35
Total State Tax Deposits 15,547.77

Electronic Federal Tax Transfers
ppd 1 67,645.77
ppd 2 63,609.49
Total Federal Tax Deposits 131,255.26

Total Warrants $1,538,301.83



Check Check Invoice Invoice Check Department
GL Account Number Issue Date Merchant Name Number Date Description Amount Sub‐Total

Accounts Payable
10160000 103028 2/29/2016 Temporary Vendor OP‐11208206 2/19/2016 OVERPAYMENT 160.68       
10201500 102834 2/12/2016 WEX BANK 43848685 1/31/2016 FUEL 11,479.36  
10202000 102764 2/5/2016 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 16‐Jan 2/4/2016 STATE JCEF 527.60       
10202500 102764 2/5/2016 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 16‐Jan 2/4/2016 ZFAR 1 2,061.08    
10202501 102764 2/5/2016 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 16‐Jan 2/4/2016 ZFAR 2 481.27       
10203000 102780 2/5/2016 PINAL COUNTY TREASURER Jan‐16 2/4/2016 JUSTICE COURT FEE 52.85          
10203300 102770 2/5/2016 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 15‐Jan 2/4/2016 ASSESSMENT CITING AGENCY FEE 2.36            
10204000 102764 2/5/2016 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 16‐Jan 2/4/2016 STATE SURCHARGES 8,923.72    
10209000 102764 2/5/2016 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 16‐Jan 2/4/2016 VICTIMS RIGHTS ENFORCEMENT 94.48          
10210300 102824 2/10/2016 PRINCIPAL LIFE COMPANY 104468310001 216 2/1/2016 INSURANCE PREMIUM 4,177.24    
10225000 102713 2/2/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 0122/16PD 1/29/2016 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE 18,931.94  
10225000 102842 2/17/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE0205/16PD 2/11/2016 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE 18,747.64  
10225000 102991 2/29/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 02/1916 2/26/2016 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE 22,303.01  
10225100 102713 2/2/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 0122/16FIRE 1/29/2016 ACR‐FIRE PSR 990.69       
10225100 102713 2/2/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 0122/16FIRE 1/29/2016 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS  FIRE 16,149.61  
10225100 102842 2/17/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE20516‐FIRE 2/11/2016 ACR‐FIRE PSR 990.69       
10225100 102842 2/17/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE20516‐FIRE 2/11/2016 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS  FIRE 15,264.30  
10225100 102991 2/29/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 0219/16FIRE 2/26/2016 ACR‐FIRE PSR 990.69       
10225100 102991 2/29/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 0219/16FIRE 2/26/2016 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS  FIRE 15,299.39  
10226200 102824 2/10/2016 PRINCIPAL LIFE COMPANY 104468310001 216 2/1/2016 DENTAL PREMIUMS 8,763.22    
10226300 102830 2/10/2016 VISION SERVICE PLAN FB16‐12253996 1/21/2016 VISION INSURANCE 2,107.28    
10241000 102748 2/2/2016 UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNTY PPE 0122/16 1/29/2016 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTIONS 2.00            
10241000 102876 2/17/2016 UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNTY PPE 02/05/16 2/11/2016 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTIONS 2.00            
10243000 102820 2/10/2016 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE Feb‐16 2/9/2016 MONTHLY INVOICE 416.29       
10250038 102764 2/5/2016 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 16‐Jan 2/4/2016 STATE FINES 4,074.38    
10260000 102753 2/3/2016 CenturyLink Claims TR2008‐0421 2/2/2016 RESTITUTION 1,507.36    

Sub‐Total 154,501.13   

General Fund Revenue
10320212 102873 2/17/2016 Temporary Vendor 8514620 2/11/2016 REFUND PERMIT 279.25       
10339603 102722 2/2/2016 Temporary Vendor REF/REMOVED 1/28/2016 PARTICIPANT WAS REMOVED PARENT REQUEST 35.00          
10339603 102732 2/2/2016 Temporary Vendor CANCEL‐TOURNY 2/1/2016 CLASS CANCELLED NOT ENOUGH SIGN UPS  200.00       
10339603 102736 2/2/2016 Temporary Vendor TOURNEY‐REFUND 2/1/2016 CLASS CANCELLED NOT ENOUGH SIGN UPS  200.00       
10339604 102721 2/2/2016 Temporary Vendor REF‐TOURNAMENT 1/28/2016 CLASS CANCELLED NOT ENOUGH SIGN UPS  200.00       
10339604 102814 2/10/2016 Temporary Vendor REF‐KIDS1 2/1/2016 CLASS CANCELLED NOT ENOUGH SIGN UPS  25.00          
10339604 102815 2/10/2016 Temporary Vendor REFKIDSII 2/1/2016 CLASS CANCELLED NOT ENOUGH SIGN UPS  25.00          
10339605 102804 2/10/2016 Temporary Vendor REF‐IRVIN 2/3/2016 FARMERS MARKET PROGRAM CANCELLED 32.00          
10339605 103014 2/29/2016 Temporary Vendor REF‐TOUR‐TICKETS 2/25/2016 REFUND INCORRECT CHGD WRONG FOR HOME TOUR 15.00          
10339606 102936 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor SILVERGYM REF 2/9/2016 SIGNED UP AND CANCELLED MEMEBERSHIP 24.00          
10348777 102713 2/2/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 0122/16FIRE 1/29/2016 FIRE INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX (967.07)      
10348777 102842 2/17/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE20516‐FIRE 2/11/2016 FIRE INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX (967.07)      
10348777 102991 2/29/2016 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 0219/16FIRE 2/26/2016 FIRE INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX (967.07)      

Sub‐Total (1,865.96)      



Town Council
10501201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 261.54       
10501205 102890 2/23/2016 Casa Grande Valley Newspaper In PN 1568‐15ENG 1/21/2016 PUBLIC NOTICE/RESOLUTION NO. 1568 (ENGLISH) 210.38       
10501205 102890 2/23/2016 Casa Grande Valley Newspaper In PN 1568‐15SPAN 1/21/2016 PUBLIC NOTICE/RESOLUTION NO. 1568 (SPANISH) 235.62       
10501301 924401 2/15/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 013116 STMT 1/15/2016 PURCHASE WALMART.COM 8009666546 ‐ COFFEE MAKER 28.60          
10501314 102890 2/23/2016 Casa Grande Valley Newspaper In 94026701 12/24/2015 CHRISTMAS GREETINGS 25.50          
10501402 102828 2/10/2016 TARA WALTER JAN14TH 16 1/24/2016 PER DIEM FOR BREAKFAST WITH THE GOVERNOR 41.23          
10501402 102889 2/23/2016 BRENT BILLINGSLEY REIM 20816 2/11/2016 LUNCHEON WITH MAYOR AND EAST VALLEY PARTNERSHIP 40.00          
10501402 924401 2/15/2016 EAST VALLEY PARTNERSHIP 013116 STMT 1/6/2016 BREAKFAST WITH THE GOVERNOR ‐ TARA WALTER 60.00          
10501402 924401 2/15/2016 EAST VALLEY PARTNERSHIP 013116 STMT 1/6/2016 BREAKFAST WITH THE GOVERNOR ‐ TOM RANKIN 60.00          
10501402 924401 2/15/2016 Hilton Garden Inn 013116 STMT 1/16/2016 STATE TRANSPORTATION BOARD MEETING ‐ TOM RANKIN 160.43       
10501404 102899 2/23/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 819051809‐001 1/21/2016 ELECTION FOLDERS 25.61          
10501404 102913 2/24/2016 Casa Grande Valley Newspaper In PN SPECELEC SPAN 2/11/2016 PUBLIC NOTICE/CALL OF A SPECIAL ELECTION (SPANISH) 95.37          
10501404 102913 2/24/2016 Casa Grande Valley Newspaper In PNSPECELE ENG 2/11/2015 PUBLIC NOTICE/CALL OF A SPECIAL ELECTION (ENGLISH) 86.96          

Sub‐Total 1,331.24       

Town Administration
10502201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 182.71       
10502203 102896 2/23/2016 Konica Minolta  236929993 12/17/2015 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 11/18/2014 ‐ 11/17/2015 4,173.80    
10502217 103021 2/29/2016 SHRED‐IT USA 9409389062 2/11/2016 SHREDDING ‐ ADMIN 22.66          
10502301 102733 2/2/2016 LANE AWARD MANUFACTURING 248574 1/20/2016 NAME BADGE ‐ BRENT BILLINGSLEY 11.53          
10502301 102739 2/2/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 811901570‐001 12/15/2015 OFFICE SUPPLIES 128.68       
10502301 102899 2/23/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 819051977‐001 1/21/2016 FOLDERS & DYMO LABELS 109.97       
10502301 102899 2/23/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 819051978‐001 1/23/2016 DATE STAMP 79.27          
10502301 924401 2/15/2016 Vistaprint Netherlands B.V. 013116 STMT 1/11/2016 BUSINESS CARDS FOR TOWN MANAGER 19.39          
10502301 924401 2/15/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 013116 STMT 1/15/2016 PURCHASE WALMART.COM 8009666546 ‐ COFFEE MAKER 28.60          

Sub‐Total 4,756.61       
‐‐

Courts
10503301 102865 2/17/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 8.2051E+11 1/28/2016 OFFICE SUPPLIES ‐ PENS AND POST ITS 38.25          

Sub‐Total 38.25            
‐‐

Legal
10504217 102726 2/2/2016 Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C. 304886 1/12/2016 LEGAL SERVICES: CURIS DEC 2015 11,562.80  
10504217 102735 2/2/2016 LUMEN LEGAL 149558 1/24/2016 LEGAL SERVICES: CURIS  1/11‐1/24 2016 1,413.75    
10504217 102920 2/24/2016 Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C. 305497 2/3/2016 LEGAL SERVICES: CURIS JAN 2016 5,958.00    
10504401 102897 2/23/2016 LEXIS NEXIS 160149639 1/31/2016 LEGAL RESEARCH JAN 2016 187.00       
10504401 102907 2/23/2016 STATE BAR OF ARIZONA CM DUES2016 2/16/2016 BAR DUES 590.00       
10504408 924401 2/15/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 013116 STMT 1/15/2016 PURCHASE WALMART.COM 8009666546 ‐ COFFEE MAKER 28.59          

Sub‐Total 19,740.14     
‐‐



Finance
10505201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 64.73          
10505202 102833 2/12/2016 U. S. Post Master UTILITY‐FEB2016 2/9/2016 PREPAID POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLINGS 8,000.00    
10505203 102839 2/17/2016 Arizona Office of Technology IN156797 1/25/2016 COPIER QUARTERLY BILL 1,030.65    
10505204 102787 2/10/2016 Advanced Infosystems 12837 2/8/2016 DATA PROCESSING OF UTILITY BILLS 976.63       
10505217 103021 2/29/2016 SHRED‐IT USA 9409389062 2/11/2016 SHREDDING ‐ FINANCE 22.68          
10505227 102834 2/12/2016 WEX BANK 43848685 1/31/2016 BANK FEES 5.00            
10505227 102834 2/12/2016 WEX BANK 43848685 1/31/2016 BANK FEES‐CREDIT (463.86)      
10505301 924401 2/15/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 013116 STMT 1/4/2016 CREDIT ‐ RETURN OF CREDIT CARD PAPER WRONG SIZE. (16.08)        
10505301 924401 2/15/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 013116 STMT 1/4/2016 PURCHASE BANKERS BOXES FOR FINANCE 88.54          
10505301 924401 2/15/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 013116 STMT 1/4/2016 SELF‐INKING STAMP FOR CASH RECEIPTING  79.05          
10505301 924401 2/15/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 013116 STMT 1/18/2016 MANILA CLASP ENVELOPES FOR CASH RECEIPTING 16.29          
10505301 924401 2/15/2016 Wist Office Products  013116 STMT 1/12/2016 PURCHASE CREDIT CARD PAPER (CASE OF 50) 43.78          
10505420 924401 2/15/2016 CASELLE,  INC. 013116 STMT 1/12/2016 CONTRACT SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE 02/01/16‐02/29/16 1,496.00    

Sub‐Total 11,343.41     
‐‐

Human Resource
10508201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 35.73          
10508205 102795 2/10/2016 Casa Grande Valley Newspaper In I89658 1/21/2016 CLASSIFIED ADS 50.25          
10508205 102795 2/10/2016 Casa Grande Valley Newspaper In I89751 1/28/2016 CLASSIFIED ADS 16.60          
10508217 102792 2/10/2016 Benefit Intelligence, Inc. (ConsultA 33 2/1/2016 MONTHLY CONSULT A DOC SERVICES 577.50       
10508217 102854 2/17/2016 First Medical Advisory Group 17207 1/28/2016 PSPRS‐IME 2,895.00    
10508217 102974 2/26/2016 INFINISOURCE, INC. 722975 2/9/2016 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 222.75       
10508217 102981 2/26/2016 Tri‐City Express Care, PLLC 2921262 1/7/2016 POST ACCIDENT DRUG TEST 25.00          
10508301 102739 2/2/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 816472717‐001 1/12/2015 CREDIT FOR DATE STAMP (35.72)        
10508314 102823 2/10/2016 PINAL CO. FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 1‐5YR 216 2/8/2016 VISA GIFT CARD 55.00          
10508314 924401 2/15/2016 BANKCARD CENTER 013116 STMT 1/7/2016 COOLIDGE FLOWER SHOP FOR CITY MGR 46.62          
10508314 924401 2/15/2016 BAUDVILLE 013116 STMT 1/27/2016 RETIREMENT AWARD FOR S PANKEY 89.45          

Sub‐Total 3,978.18       

Community Development
10510201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 90.63          
10510203 102742 2/2/2016 SOUTHWESTERN BUSINESS FORM 21301 1/21/2016 BUSINESS CARDS AND INSPECTION REPORTS 203.90       
10510203 102742 2/2/2016 SOUTHWESTERN BUSINESS FORM 21338 1/21/2016 BUSINESS CARDS AND INSPECTION REPORTS 43.92          
10510203 924401 2/15/2016 B&H PHOTO VIDEO 013116 STMT 1/4/2016 EPSON INK CARTRIDGES FOR GIS 874.06       
10510207 102829 2/10/2016 Toshiba Business Solutions,USA 12538347 2/1/2016 COPIER LEASE AND USAGE 349.59       
10510215 102906 2/23/2016 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION Feb‐16 2/9/2016 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GAS 79.11          
10510215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 475.31       
10510301 102739 2/2/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 818924888‐001 1/20/2016 OFFICE SUPPLIES 57.02          
10510301 102739 2/2/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 818929099‐001 1/20/2016 OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.33          
10510301 924401 2/15/2016 HOLLINGER MEDAL EDGE 013116 STMT 1/14/2016 L‐SLEEVE FOR SCANNING BLUE PRINTS  101.57       
10510323 102900 2/23/2016 Paladin Data System Corporation 240139 1/31/2016 YEAR 4 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 22,403.40  
10510401 102878 2/18/2016 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATIO 187771‐1613 1/27/2016 APA MEMBERSHIP ‐ GILBERT OLGIN 361.00       

Sub‐Total 25,082.84     



Police ‐ Administration
10511201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 559.14       
10511201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 DATA CARDS 1,166.88    
10511201 102959 2/26/2016 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/16 2/16/2016 911‐LOCATOR‐9627 293.46       
10511215 102765 2/5/2016 BIA 16‐Jan 2/1/2016 104233‐ELECTRIC 137.81       
10511215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 1,675.45    
10511217 103021 2/29/2016 SHRED‐IT USA 9409389062 2/11/2016 SHREDDING ‐ POLICE 22.66          
10511222 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7518 1/19/2016 ICE FOR PD 7.95            
10511401 102728 2/2/2016 INT'L ASSOC OF CHIEF OF POLICE 1001189099 1/1/2016 2016 MEMBERSHIP FOR LT. TRYON 150.00       
10511401 102755 2/3/2016 FBINAA FBI Nation Academy 2016 DUES DH 2/1/2016 MEMBERSHIP FOR CHIEF HUGHES 2016 110.00       
10511401 102756 2/3/2016 INT'L ASSOC OF CHIEF OF POLICE 1596120‐16 1/8/2016 2016 MEMBERSHIP FOR CHIEF HUGHES 150.00       
10511401 102987 2/29/2016 AACOP, c/o GILBERT POLICE DEPT 2016‐DH TT DUES 2/25/2016 MEMBERSHIP FOR CHIEF AND LT. 2016 525.00       
10511401 103019 2/29/2016 PINAL CO LAW ENFORCEMENT AS 2016DUES CHIEFH 2/25/2016 MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR CHIEF HUGHES 2016 100.00       
10511444 102995 2/29/2016 Custom Interior & Cabinetry 122 2/22/2016 LAW ENFORCEMENT RETIREMENT BOX‐PANKEY 175.00       

Sub‐Total 5,073.35       

Police ‐ Support Services
10512207 102734 2/2/2016 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 3744827 12/31/2015 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE 2.63            
10512215 102906 2/23/2016 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION Feb‐16 2/9/2016 SERVICE TO POLICE EVIDENCE/DATA CENTER  332.35       
10512215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 2,934.69    
10512301 102741 2/2/2016 REGINA QUINONES REIM‐08261 1/27/2016 OFFICE SUPPLY (VACUUM FOR DISPATCH AREA) 39.96          

Sub‐Total 3,309.63       

Police ‐ Operations
10514302 102750 2/2/2016 WILLIAM TATLOCK REF‐OPS 1/16 1/12/2016 REIMBURSEMENT FOR OPS SUPPLIES 25.51          
10514302 102796 2/10/2016 CENTERLINE SUPPLY WEST, INC. 74422 2/5/2016 PARKING SIGNS FOR OPS USE 192.79       
10514302 102996 2/29/2016 DARWIN L. BANKS REIM 112515 11/15/2015 REIMBURSEMENT FOR OPS‐MOTOR OIL 25.00          
10514302 103016 2/29/2016 MIKE ALSTON REIM 12116 1/21/2016 REIMBURSEMENT FOR OPERATING SUPPLIES‐MOTOR OIL 16.92          
10514302 103025 2/29/2016 UNIVERSAL POLICE SUPPLY INC 187432 1/14/2016 RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES FOR OPS 44.60          
10514304 102744 2/2/2016 SYMBOLARTS, LLC 231377C‐IN 8/19/2015 BADGES FOR UNIFORM 62.00          
10514309 102872 2/17/2016 SAN DIEGO POLICE EQUIP. CO. 621262 1/26/2016 10 CASES OF 40 S&W 108 GR, 16 CASES FEDERAL .223 55 GR. F 6,099.57    
10514312 102868 2/17/2016 Proforce Law Enforcement 263796 2/3/2016 (40) OC SPRAY CANISTERS 410.51       
10514401 102738 2/2/2016 National Canine Tracking System K‐9DUES2016 1/27/2016 DUES FOR K‐9 TRACKING SYSTEM 100.00       
10514403 102754 2/3/2016 Daniel  Helsdingen FEB 0316 1/27/2016 LUNCH PER DIEM: 2/3/16 12.00          
10514403 102757 2/3/2016 Jesus, Guilin R. FEB03‐16 1/27/2016 LUNCH PER DIEM: 2/3/16 12.00          
10514403 102759 2/3/2016 PHILLIP J. RICCOMINI 209‐11/16 1/27/2016 LUNCH PER DIEMS: 2/9‐11, 2016 45.00          
10514403 102818 2/10/2016 MICHAEL A. PHILLIPS 209‐11/16 2/8/2016 LUNCH PER DIEMS: 2/9‐11,2016 45.00          
10514403 102818 2/10/2016 MICHAEL A. PHILLIPS HIDTA‐22316 2/8/2016 LUNCH PER DIEM: 2/23/16 HIDTA TRAINING 15.00          
10514403 102831 2/10/2016 WARREN VOIGHT P. HIDTA‐22316 2/8/2016 LUNCH PER DIEM: 2/23/16: HIDTA TRAINING 15.00          
10514403 103023 2/29/2016 TASER INTERNATIONAL MPHILLIPS 32216 2/25/2016 REGISTRATION FEE FOR PHILLIPS: 3/22/16 200.00       
10514403 103026 2/29/2016 Van Meters &  Associates, Inc. MORRIS‐33116 2/25/2016 REGISTRATION FOR (2) SGT'S‐TRAINING 3/31/16 150.00       
10514403 103026 2/29/2016 Van Meters &  Associates, Inc. PETERSON‐33116 2/25/2016 REGISTRATION FOR (2) SGT'S‐TRAINING 3/31/16 130.00       

Sub‐Total 7,600.90       



Fire ‐ Administration
10515201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 640.39       
10515201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 DATA CARDS 1,166.88    
10515207 102745 2/2/2016 TargetSolutions Learning, LLC INV00000011790 1/11/2016 TARGET SOLUTIONS ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION/MAINT FEE 4,337.00    
10515207 102778 2/5/2016 Occupational Health Dynamics Inc 45195 1/26/2016 CALIBRATION FOR SCBA FIT TESTER 760.00       
10515207 102875 2/17/2016 Toshiba Business Solutions,USA 12496139 1/19/2016 LEASE AND ALLOWANCE, EXCESS 199.43       
10515215 102765 2/5/2016 BIA 16‐Jan 2/1/2016 104233‐ELECTRIC 137.81       
10515215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 1,307.98    
10515235 103001 2/29/2016 East Valley Wellness Center LLC 29 2/11/2016 FF PHYSICAL FOR KEMP 480.00       
10515290 102727 2/2/2016 Hughes Fire Equipment 498681 10/19/2015 GAUGE, HARNESS, TAG WATER 477.24       
10515290 102727 2/2/2016 Hughes Fire Equipment 500646 1/11/2016 FEMALE BUSHING AND FREIGHT 116.84       
10515290 102727 2/2/2016 Hughes Fire Equipment C06631 10/21/2015 CREDIT MEMO (477.24)      
10515290 102743 2/2/2016 Superstition Fire & Medical Distric 3386 1/20/2016 HOSE TESTING 804.00       
10515290 102874 2/17/2016 Superstition Fire & Medical Distric 3409 2/4/2016 FUEL CAP 106.76       
10515290 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675455 2/13/2016 CHUCK HD 19.56          
10515290 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675856 2/17/2016 BLUE DEF FOR STATION #2 19.54          
10515290 103005 2/29/2016 GCR Tires & Service 827‐52005 2/18/2016 TIRE FOR AIR TRAILER 67.25          
10515301 103017 2/29/2016 Newegg Business, Inc. 1201658371 2/5/2016 KEYBOARD FOR CHIEF MDT 353.55       
10515401 102751 2/3/2016 ARIZONA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC 600001827 1/1/2016 MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR CHIEF SAMPLE 150.00       
10515408 102719 2/2/2016 CNA Surety Direct Bill 01‐082016 1/8/2016 SOUTHWEST RISK SERVICE 150.00       

Sub‐Total 10,816.99     

Fire ‐ Station #1
10516211 924401 2/15/2016 AMAZON.COM  013116 STMT 1/6/2016 TABLET SCREEN PROTECTORS. 52.66          
10516235 103001 2/29/2016 East Valley Wellness Center LLC 29 2/11/2016 FF PHYSICAL FOR SAMPLE 480.00       
10516302 102836 2/17/2016 AmeriGas Propane 3048200928 1/17/2016 PROPANE FOR STATION #1 89.60          
10516302 102903 2/23/2016 ROADRUNNER OXYGEN SVC 53671 2/9/2016 OXYGEN CYLINDER REFILLS 10.59          
10516304 102879 2/18/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 630873 1/25/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE BOWSHER 198.74       
10516304 102879 2/18/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 630957 1/26/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE ANDERSON 233.39       
10516304 102879 2/18/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 631200 1/28/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE GAMEROS 21.03          
10516304 102910 2/23/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 631570 2/2/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE CALISE 56.10          
10516304 103024 2/29/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 632143 2/10/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE WEST 207.03       
10516304 103024 2/29/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 632173 2/10/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE EGGARS 84.46          
10516304 103024 2/29/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 632173 2/10/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE EGGERS 56.29          
10516304 103024 2/29/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 632174 2/10/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE EGGARS 52.86          
10516312 103024 2/29/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 632175 2/10/2016 STRUCTURE BOOTS 312.30       
10516321 102888 2/23/2016 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 82054860 2/11/2016 EMS GLOVES 1 CASE LARGE 108.81       

Sub‐Total 1,963.86       

Fire ‐ Station #2
10517201 102752 2/3/2016 CENTURYLINK 7347/9176 216 1/19/2016 BACK UP LINE @FIRE‐9176 48.87          
10517201 102752 2/3/2016 CENTURYLINK 7347/9176 216 1/19/2016 FIRE LINE HUNT HWY‐7347 200.30       
10517201 102994 2/29/2016 COX COMMUNICATIONS  221288801 216 2/3/2016 PHONE LINES FOR STATION #2 102.65       
10517212 103013 2/29/2016 Johnson Utilities 13808101  1/8 2/5/2016 WATER AT STATION #2 LANDSCAPING 27.16          
10517212 103013 2/29/2016 Johnson Utilities 82108 216 2/5/2016 WATER AT STATION #2 249.83       
10517215 102761 2/3/2016 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION HUNT‐FIRE 2/2/2016 HUNT HWY‐GAS 120.30       



10517215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 935.80       
10517304 102747 2/2/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 629690 1/8/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE JOHNSON 55.80          
10517304 102747 2/2/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 629692 1/8/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE JOHNSON 94.58          
10517304 102783 2/5/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 630367 1/19/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE URENA 61.45          
10517304 102783 2/5/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 630368 1/19/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE WEST 22.55          
10517304 102879 2/18/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 631087 1/27/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE SCHERM 398.46       
10517304 102910 2/23/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 631747 2/4/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE KELLS, B. 54.97          
10517304 103024 2/29/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 632003 2/9/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE BRUIN 20.95          
10517304 103024 2/29/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 632003 2/9/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE BRUIN 354.76       
10517312 103024 2/29/2016 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 632100 2/9/2016 TURNOUTS 2,326.74    
10517321 102715 2/2/2016 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 82029082 1/18/2016 EKG PAPER 73.37          
10517321 102997 2/29/2016 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES INV0979574 2/19/2016 GLOVES FOR EMS CALLS 227.60       

Sub‐Total 5,376.14       

Information Technology
10519201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 792.83       
10519207 102975 2/26/2016 KTS Networks 980540 2/1/2016 ANNUAL SHORETEL PHONE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 8,408.00    
10519207 924401 2/15/2016 RACKSPACE CLOUD 013116 STMT 1/31/2016 MONTHLY TOWN WEBSITE/ RACKSPACE CLOUD 75.05          
10519208 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221374 1/11/2016 INV#: 2213741 ‐ SUPPLIES 11.55          
10519208 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221926 2/11/2016 INV#: 221926 ‐ SUPPLIES 3.96            
10519208 102976 2/26/2016 Newegg Business, Inc. 1201610154 1/13/2016 INV#: 1201610154 ‐ WIRELESS AP WW 365 125.98       
10519208 102976 2/26/2016 Newegg Business, Inc. 1201621734 1/20/2016 INV#: 1201621734 ‐ WIRELESS AP ‐ WW 365 125.98       
10519217 102805 2/10/2016 DPAir Corp SRINV200041055 7/24/2015 SERVICE CALL‐DATA CTR A/C UNIT FAULT 195.00       
10519222 102962 2/26/2016 COX COMMUNICATIONS  8502204998001 116 1/22/2016 MONTHLY INTERNET 940.00       
10519222 102977 2/26/2016 Onstream Media Corporation 27947 1/13/2016 MONTHLY INTERNET STREAMING 195.96       
10519222 102977 2/26/2016 Onstream Media Corporation 28144 2/16/2016 WEBSITE ‐ VIDEO STREAMING ‐ MONTHLY 159.62       
10519323 102961 2/26/2016 Contronex, Inc 121275 2/16/2016 ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR AVIRA ANTI VIRUS 2,230.00    
10519323 102965 2/26/2016 DELL SOFTWARE INC 1000502422 2/16/2016 ANNUAL RENEWAL ‐ BACKUP & DISASTER RECOVERY 7,518.24    
10519323 924401 2/15/2016 ADOBE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED 013116 STMT 1/29/2016 MONTHLY‐ ADOBE *CREATIVE CLOUD 54.34          
10519323 924401 2/15/2016 NETWORK SOLUTIONS, LLC 013116 STMT 1/7/2016 VISITFLORENCEAZ.COM‐DOMAIN NAME 37.99          
10519323 924401 2/15/2016 RAMNODE.COM 013116 STMT 1/22/2016 VPS SERVER‐ALL TOWN SITES/ RAMNODE LLC 85.00          
10519323 924401 2/15/2016 SendGrid 013116 STMT 1/2/2016 EMAIL SERVICE NEW WEBSITE. 1.00            
10519323 924401 2/15/2016 Splashtop.com 013116 STMT 1/9/2016 REMOTE MGNT‐TOWN PC'S 240.00       
10519323 924401 2/15/2016 WWW.1AND1.COM 013116 STMT 1/8/2016 BETA WEBSITE HOST PROVIDER WWW.1AND1.COM 94.99          
10519324 102976 2/26/2016 Newegg Business, Inc. 1201621329 1/20/2016 INV#: 1201621329 ‐ REPLACEMENT UPS 360.89       

Sub‐Total 21,656.38     

Fitness Center
10520215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 234.61       
10520302 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7514 1/14/2016 DRINKING WATER AND ICE FOR FITNESS CENTER 19.75          
10520302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 COPY OF FITNESS CENTER KEY 5.41            
10520302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 KEY COPY FOR CASH DRAWER 5.41            
10520302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 OVER NIGHT PACKAGE FOR SILVER SNEAKERS 16.95          
10520302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 RETURNED KEY THAT WAS CUT INCORRECTLY (2.71)          

Sub‐Total 279.42          



Parks & Recreation Administration
10521201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 144.73       
10521203 102829 2/10/2016 Toshiba Business Solutions,USA 12538345 2/1/2016 COPIER AT PARKS & RECREATION #36847 454.17       
10521215 102906 2/23/2016 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION Feb‐16 2/9/2016 GAS‐FITNESS CENTER 59.90          
10521301 102821 2/10/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 809910446‐001 12/2/2015 BATTERIES FOR WREATHS 73.80          
10521301 102821 2/10/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 818199657‐001 1/15/2016 OFFICE SUPPLIES‐ TONER 475.06       
10521301 102821 2/10/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 820170191‐001 1/26/2016 OFFICE SUPPLIES‐ WALL CALENDAR 28.66          
10521301 102899 2/23/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 823430878‐001 2/11/2016 PLAIN WHITE COPY PAPER 369.13       

Sub‐Total 1,605.45       

Parks Maintenance
10522201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 72.64          
10522215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 2,631.46    
10522302 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7329 12/29/2015 DRINKING WATER AND ICE FOR PARK MAINTENANCE 13.16          
10522302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 220776 12/2/2015 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 11.67          
10522302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221392 1/11/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 18.95          
10522302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221434 1/13/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 34.90          
10522302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221459 1/14/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5.22            
10522302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221508 1/19/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 25.26          
10522302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221520 1/19/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 7.36            
10522302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221593 1/25/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 58.67          
10522302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221759 2/3/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 21.31          
10522302 102864 2/17/2016 N & D Designs LLC 5708 1/27/2016 SIGNS FOR POSTON BUTTE 195.66       
10522302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 SUPPLIES FOR PARKS MAINTENANCE 5.41            
10522302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7566 2/8/2016 DRINKING WATER AND ICE FOR PARK MAINTENANCE STAFF 19.75          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221640 1/27/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 52.61          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221649 1/27/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 52.08          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221752 2/3/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 6.30            
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221804 2/5/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 8.30            
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221834 2/8/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 42.96          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221836 2/8/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 16.27          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221841 2/8/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 25.29          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221852 2/9/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 42.11          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221853 2/9/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 19.99          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221859 2/9/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 21.04          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221893 2/10/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 32.69          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221894 2/10/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 21.50          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221919 2/11/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 7.03            
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221921 2/11/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1.05            
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221942 2/12/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 33.73          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221948 2/12/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 22.75          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 222064 2/19/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 19.56          
10522302 103004 2/29/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 222085 2/22/2016 PARK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 26.71          
10522302 103007 2/29/2016 HERBERT F. FITZPATRICK 4331 1/25/2016 REPAIR TO SECURITY CAMERAS 269.46       
10522302 924401 2/15/2016 At‐A‐Glance 013116 STMT 1/13/2016 WEEKLY PLANNERS FOR PARKS SUPERINTENDENT 42.33          
10522311 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 SMALL TOOLS FOR PARK MAINTENANCE 18.40          



10522311 103022 2/29/2016 STOTZ EQUIPMENT P50308 2/24/2016 CHAINSAW PARTS 99.52          
10522317 102737 2/2/2016 N & D Designs LLC 5700 1/25/2016 SIGNS FOR BALL FIELDS 1,239.18    
10522317 102790 2/10/2016 ARIZONA STATE PRISON‐FLORENC A04115B20160121 1/28/2016 INMATE LABOR MCFARLAND/POLICE STATION/ TOWN HALL 45.75          
10522317 102990 2/29/2016 ARIZONA STATE PRISON‐FLORENC A04117B20160204 2/5/2016 INMATE LABOR MCFARLAND/POLICE STATION/ TOWN HALL 41.25          

Sub‐Total 5,329.28       

Community Center
10523201 102800 2/10/2016 COX COMMUNICATIONS  8502228541501 116 1/28/2016 TELEPHONE BILL FOR LIBRARY/COMMUNITY CENTER 59.65          
10523207 102799 2/10/2016 Corporate Interior Systems, Inc. 139373 2/4/2016 CHAIR AND TASK LIGHT 562.67       
10523215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 4,613.14    
10523302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 SUPPLIES FOR COMMUNITY CENTER 17.71          
10523302 103027 2/29/2016 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 75686743 12/16/2015 COMMERCIAL GRADE ENTRY RUGS FOR L&CC 251.89       
10523401 924401 2/15/2016 MOOD MEDIA CORPORATE 013116 STMT 1/16/2016 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FOR PANDORA 24.95          

Sub‐Total 5,530.01       

Aquatics Programs
10524201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 18.00          
10524201 102959 2/26/2016 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/16 2/16/2016 PKS/REC‐0265 301.50       
10524215 102906 2/23/2016 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION Feb‐16 2/9/2016 174 W 1ST‐AQUATICS 90.54          
10524215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 2,828.19    
10524302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 SUPPLIES FOR AQUATIC CENTER FIRST AID 18.19          
10524310 103008 2/29/2016 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO, 50900259 1/29/2016 POOL CHEMICALS 1,183.70    
10524401 924401 2/15/2016 MOOD MEDIA CORPORATE 013116 STMT 1/16/2016 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE FOR PANDORA 24.95          

Sub‐Total 4,465.07       

Recreation Programs
10525201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 153.99       

10525217 102731 2/2/2016 JESSICA N TROTTER MBR REMAI/BAL 2/1/2016
GOOF BOOTH RENTAL FOR MOTHER SON, FATHER 
DAUGHTER & MOTHER DAUGHTER 100.00         

10525224 102789 2/10/2016 Arizona Humanities 310/16 2/9/2016 GUEST SPEAKER FEES 300.00       
10525224 102803 2/10/2016 DENISE GORDEN Jan‐16 2/2/2016 JAN ‐ APRIL 2016 ZUMBA 100.00       
10525224 102813 2/10/2016 JOSHUA D. MEHR KIDS‐1JAN16 2/3/2016 KARATE FOR KIDS I & II JANUARY THRU APRIL 125.00       
10525224 102813 2/10/2016 JOSHUA D. MEHR KIDSII‐JAN16 2/3/2016 KARATE FOR KIDS I & II JANUARY THRU APRIL 125.00       
10525224 102884 2/23/2016 Arizona Humanities REF‐21616 2/18/2016 GUEST SPEAKER FEES 100.00       
10525302 102749 2/2/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 TR09239 1/27/2016 BASKETBALL AND SOCCER/SPORT SUPPLIES 179.20       
10525302 102749 2/2/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 TR09240 1/27/2016 IDDIE BIDDIE KIDDIES SUPPLIES 13.91          
10525302 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7294 12/21/2015 DRINKING WATER AND ICE FOR RECREATION PROGRAMS 13.16          
10525302 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7363 1/4/2016 DRINKING WATER AND ICE FOR RECREATION PROGRAMS 13.16          
10525302 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7515 1/14/2016 DRINKING WATER AND ICE FOR RECREATION PROGRAMS 13.16          
10525302 102794 2/10/2016 BSN Sports, Inc. 97603715 1/27/2016 SOCCER SUPPLIES SOCKS,SHIN GUARDS,GAMEBALLS 294.10       
10525302 102798 2/10/2016 Chen's Chinese Bistro 99845 2/9/2016 FOOD FOR FATHER & DAUGHTER DANCE‐ 2/12/16 300.00       
10525302 102827 2/10/2016 SURF & SKI ENTERPRISES 147256 1/29/2016 SHIRTS FOR SOCCER 793.02       
10525302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 PIZZA FOR SUMMER KIDS CLUB 21.94          
10525302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 SUPPLIES FOR SUMMER KIDS CLUB‐ TRIP TO SPLASH PAD 2.17            
10525302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7453 1/26/2016 DRINKING WATER AND ICE FOR RECREATION/ADMIN STAFF 19.75          
10525302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7567 2/8/2016 DRINKING WATER AND ICE FOR RECREATION/ADMIN STAFF 13.16          



10525302 102911 2/23/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 7006 2/10/2016 FATHER DAUGHTER SUPPLIES 70.23          
10525302 102911 2/23/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 7007 2/10/2016 BB&AB ARTS AND CRAFT SUPPLIES 2.09            
10525302 103011 2/29/2016 JIM HEET PHOTOGRAPHY 88 2/16/2016 TROPHY PICS FOR SOCCER 304.36       
10525302 924401 2/15/2016 pickleballcentral.com 013116 STMT 1/22/2016 2 SETS ‐ PICKLE BALL CHAMPION BIG BUNDLE  588.98       

Sub‐Total 3,646.38       

Special Events
10526201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 53.99          
10526217 102812 2/10/2016 JASON REYNOLDS Jan‐16 1/28/2016 GRAPHIC DESIGN SPECIAL EVENT POSTERS 50.00          
10526217 102812 2/10/2016 JASON REYNOLDS JN 2816 1/28/2016 GRAPHIC DESIGN SPECIAL EVENT POSTERS 50.00          
10526217 102812 2/10/2016 JASON REYNOLDS JN2816 1/28/2016 GRAPHIC DESIGN SPECIAL EVENT POSTERS 50.00          
10526217 102817 2/10/2016 MATERIAL PROMOTIONS, INC. 08‐0003341 1/21/2016 LIGHT POLE BANNERS/BRACKETS FOR 150TH ANNIVERSARY 4,404.00    
10526217 102895 2/23/2016 JASON REYNOLDS 2016‐BOOK 2/8/2016 HOME TOUR 2016 BOOK DESIGN 850.00       
10526217 102898 2/23/2016 MICHAEL FRIEDMANN CONT‐20816 2/8/2016 INTERPRETER FOR HOME TOUR VOLUNTEER 380.00       
10526302 102832 2/12/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS TOUR‐FEB 2016 2/10/2016 CHANGE FOR HOME TOUR TICKET SALES 200.00       
10526302 102867 2/17/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ PARKS 6/15 ‐ 12/15 2/10/2016 SUPPLIES FOR 4TH OF JULY 16.31          
10526302 102877 2/17/2016 ADDISONS 1000035 2/5/2015 150TH T‐SHIRTS 901.23       
10526302 102883 2/23/2016 ARIZONA CORRECTIONAL INDUST 188597 2/11/2016 150TH MERCHANDISE 527.00       

10526302 102904 2/23/2016 SAFEWAY INC. 804219‐2016 2/10/2016
BEVERAGES & CONSUMABLES FOR HOME TOUR VOLUNTEER 
MEETING 56.54            

10526302 103006 2/29/2016 Gifts Galore Store 19945 2/26/2016 EGGS FOR EASTER EGGSTRAVAGANZA 1,740.00    
10526407 102786 2/10/2016 1013Communications, LLC 1041355 1/31/2016 2016 HOME TOUR ADVERTISEMENT 502.00       
10526407 102826 2/10/2016 Sherri L. Eubanks 5483 2/5/2016 HOME TOUR STREET BANNER 407.21       

Sub‐Total 10,188.28     

Senior Center
10528201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 36.00          
10528211 102887 2/23/2016 Bishop & Bishop Installations 20816 2/8/2016 RO FILTER REPLACEMENT 264.38       
10528215 102906 2/23/2016 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION Feb‐16 2/9/2016 SR CTR NATURAL GAS 103.57       
10528215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 955.75       
10528217 102901 2/23/2016 PINAL NUTRITION PROGRAM 16‐Jan 1/31/2016 MEALS FOR JANUARY 887.94       
10528217 924401 2/15/2016 Chicago Cubs 013116 STMT 1/15/2016 TICKETS* CUB SPRING TRAINING 369.00       
10528302 102772 2/5/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221062 12/17/2015 CUP HOLDER 1.03            
10528302 102772 2/5/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221731 2/2/2016 ELBOW TO SECURE CURTAIN FOR TALENT SHOW 1.41            
10528302 102779 2/5/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ SENIOR CENTER 12/18‐12516 2/4/2016 PETTY CASH 111.96       
10528302 102905 2/23/2016 SMART & FINAL STORES CORP 23022864 2/10/2016 SUPPLIES FOR THE MONTH 192.15       
10528302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7472 2/1/2016 WATER AND ICE 18.10          
10528302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7512 1/19/2016 WATER AND ICE 9.05            
10528302 102911 2/23/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 5148 1/26/2016 SUPPLIES FOR THE CENTER 314.97       
10528302 102911 2/23/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 7714 2/10/2016 MISC. SUPPLIES 173.83       
10528311 102919 2/24/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221675 1/28/2016 KEYS 10.52          
10528311 102919 2/24/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221845 2/8/2016 ROPE 8.41            
10528312 924401 2/15/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 013116 STMT 1/26/2016 BODY FLUID CLEAN UP KITS. 49.75          
10528444 102779 2/5/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ SENIOR CENTER 12/18‐12516 2/4/2016 CG VALLEY NEWSPAPER‐AD FOR RUMMAGE 9.27            
10528444 102822 2/10/2016 PETTY CASH ‐ SENIOR CENTER 12916‐TALENT 2/4/2016 PRIZES FOR TALENT SHOW FROM DONATION ACCOUNT 90.00          

Sub‐Total 3,607.09       



Library
10529201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 53.99          
10529201 102959 2/26/2016 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/16 2/16/2016 LIBRARY‐0788 108.36       
10529301 102802 2/10/2016 DEMCO, Inc. 5790825 1/29/2016 MISC. SUPPLIES 87.33          
10529301 102821 2/10/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 8195738990‐001 1/22/2016 OFFICE SUPPLIES 79.89          
10529301 102821 2/10/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 819574290‐001 1/22/2016 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.44          
10529301 102821 2/10/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 819574291‐001 1/22/2016 OFFICE SUPPLIES 22.09          
10529301 102899 2/23/2016 OFFICE DEPOT INC 822483975‐001 2/5/2016 MISC. SUPPLIES 32.15          
10529302 102966 2/26/2016 DEMCO, Inc. 5802422 2/12/2016 MISC. LABELS 177.36       
10529308 102714 2/2/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011479364 1/12/2016 BOOKS (NON‐FIC) 34.13          
10529308 102714 2/2/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011479365 1/12/2016 BOOKS (YOUTH) 26.05          
10529308 102714 2/2/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011479366 1/12/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 18.74          
10529308 102714 2/2/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011479367 1/12/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 38.36          
10529308 102714 2/2/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011479368 1/12/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 114.84       
10529308 102714 2/2/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T33720240 1/5/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 56.21          
10529308 102714 2/2/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T34057600 1/12/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 22.48          
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011493098 1/22/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 17.07          
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011493099 1/22/2016 BOOKS (NON‐FIC) 15.30          
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011493100 1/22/2016 BOOKS (YOUTH) 11.16          
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011493101 1/22/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 67.08          
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011493102 1/22/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 32.36          
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011493103 1/22/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 85.35          
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011493572 1/25/2016 BOOKS (YOUTH) 234.93       
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T34234160 1/18/2016 BOOKS/CD'S 128.63       
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T34386300 1/19/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 114.70       
10529308 102791 2/10/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T34709380 1/26/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 52.45          
10529308 102886 2/23/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011500795 2/2/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 17.07          
10529308 102886 2/23/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011500796 2/2/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 226.56       
10529308 102886 2/23/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011500797 2/2/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 5.80            
10529308 102886 2/23/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011500798 2/2/2016 BOOKS (YOUTH) 82.86          
10529308 102957 2/26/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011512606 2/10/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 16.47          
10529308 102957 2/26/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011512607 2/10/2016 BOOKS/CD'S/DVD'S 210.60       
10529308 102957 2/26/2016 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011512608 2/10/2016 BOOKS (YOUTH) 160.36       

Sub‐Total 2,401.17       

Engineering
10530201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 54.73          

Sub‐Total 54.73            

General Government
10532201 102891 2/23/2016 CENTURYLINK 0238/0118/ 2/16 2/1/2016 911‐LOCATOR‐0238 78.71          
10532201 102891 2/23/2016 CENTURYLINK 0238/0118/ 2/16 2/1/2016 TRUNKLINE‐0118 682.02       
10532201 102959 2/26/2016 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/16 2/16/2016 FIRE ALARM‐0236 48.91          
10532201 102959 2/26/2016 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/16 2/16/2016 HUNT HWY FIRE ALARM‐8030 48.91          
10532201 102959 2/26/2016 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/16 2/16/2016 TRUNK MAIN LINE‐7500 83.04          



10532201 103010 2/29/2016 inContact, Inc. 278338 2/9/2016 TELEPHONE 438.83       
10532214 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 802.83       
10532214 102959 2/26/2016 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/16 2/16/2016 SK ALARM‐0705 146.73       
10532215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 3,841.85    
10532314 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7391 1/11/2016 WATER AND ICE 17.52          
10532314 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7392 1/11/2016 WATER & ICE‐WATER 13.16          
10532314 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7440 1/25/2016 WATER & ICE‐WATER 22.49          
10532314 102762 2/3/2016 THE WATER SHED 7516 1/19/2016 WATER AND ICE 19.75          
10532314 102767 2/5/2016 Capital One Commercial AP00888 1/30/2016 RESTOCK SUPPLIES ‐ CUPS, PLATES/BOWLS, SILVERWARE 43.11          

Sub‐Total 6,287.86       

Cemetery
10533317 102712 2/2/2016 ARIZONA STATE PRISON‐FLORENC AO4115A20160107 1/15/2016 INMATE LABOR / CEMETERY 15.00          
10533317 102772 2/5/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221725 2/2/2016 CEMETERY WATER HOOK‐UP/NEW LINE TO EXISTING 7.33            
10533317 102840 2/17/2016 ARIZONA STATE PRISON‐FLORENCA041025A20151210 12/16/2015 INMATE LABOR / CEMETERY 11.25          
10533317 102840 2/17/2016 ARIZONA STATE PRISON‐FLORENC A04115A20160121 1/28/2016 INMATE LABOR / CEMETERY 45.00          

Sub‐Total 78.58            

Engineering
10535217 102781 2/5/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5040033330 1/14/2016 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER(6 MONTHS) 120.59       
10535217 102852 2/17/2016 Desert Copy Service PO42566 2/8/2016 ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OWED FOR PLOTTER REPAIR 49.00          
10535217 102852 2/17/2016 Desert Copy Service PO42566 2/8/2016 LABOR REPAIRS TO FULL SIZE PLOTTER 600.00       

Sub‐Total 769.59          

Economic Development
10551201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 54.73          
10551217 102918 2/24/2016 FLORENCE CHAMBER OF COMME 2246 12/31/2015 2015 4TH QTR. TOWN OF FLORENCE CONTRACT 16,250.00  
10551401 102862 2/17/2016 International Council of Shopping  ICSC‐JE 2/12/2016 MEMBERSHIP 100.00       

Sub‐Total 16,404.73     

Capital Projects Fund
Sub‐Total ‐                 

HURF
12277000 102776 2/5/2016 Kimbrell Electric APP‐5 12/5/2015 RETAINAGE FOR INVOICE 5 (182.09)      
12277000 102776 2/5/2016 Kimbrell Electric PAY APP 6 12/8/2015 CIP T‐28 INSTALL TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT FIRE STATION 2 20,090.25  
12277000 102776 2/5/2016 Kimbrell Electric RETAIN‐5 12/5/2015 RETAINAGE FOR INVOICE 5 (368.59)      
12518201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 681.96       
12518211 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673045 1/20/2016 HYDRAULIC OIL FOR ST‐028 (JCB) 304.74       
12518211 102724 2/2/2016 EMPIRE SOUTHWEST EMPS3796592 1/26/2016 RIGHT HAND WINDOW LATCH FOR ST‐003  (BACKHOE) 53.75          
12518211 102782 2/5/2016 SUPERIOR SUPPLY 15053 1/29/2016 AGITATION MOTOR & REPAIRS FOR ST‐039  (CRACK SEALER) 2,210.75    
12518211 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674355 2/3/2016 OIL & FILTERS FOR ST‐039 (CRACK SEALER) 36.00          
12518211 102809 2/10/2016 FORKLIFT EXCHANGE 4337 1/29/2016 HYDRAULIC HOSE FOR ST‐028  (JCB) 124.13       
12518211 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675758 2/17/2016 HYDRAULIC HOSE & FITTINGS FOR ST‐018  (LOADER) 184.18       
12518214 102847 2/17/2016 CENTERLINE SUPPLY WEST, INC. 75041 2/5/2016 14 SIGNS FOR STREETS 412.27       
12518215 102765 2/5/2016 BIA 16‐Jan 2/1/2016 00353‐ELECTRIC 233.75       



12518215 102765 2/5/2016 BIA 16‐Jan 2/1/2016 10522‐ELECTRIC 110.00       
12518215 102765 2/5/2016 BIA 16‐Jan 2/1/2016 20509‐ELECTRIC 46.20          
12518215 102765 2/5/2016 BIA 16‐Jan 2/1/2016 21243‐ELECTRIC 61.60          
12518215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 4,434.21    
12518215 102992 2/29/2016 AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY AR0480004930 2/15/2016 STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE 2,232.59    
12518302 102716 2/2/2016 Capital One Commercial 51484 1/15/2016 SUPPLIES: TRASH BAGS, PLATES, TISSUE, COFFEE, CUPS 359.37       
12518302 102769 2/5/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673916 1/29/2016 HYDRAULIC HOSE & FITTINGS FOR SHOP AIR COMP. 43.70          
12518302 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674457 2/4/2016 WELDING ROD 14.12          
12518302 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674471 2/4/2016 GRINDING DISC FOR SHOP 136.06       
12518302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7452 1/26/2016 WATER & ICE FOR PUBLIC WORKS 48.38          
12518302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7525 2/8/2016 WATER & ICE FOR PUBLIC WORKS 59.32          
12518302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7595 2/16/2016 WATER & ICE FOR PUBLIC WORKS 34.56          
12518302 102956 2/26/2016 Temporary Vendor A1S17289 11/13/2015 LIFT STATION CLEANER 80.00          
12518304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 6961523098 1/15/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 36.53          
12518304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154509 1/22/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 34.88          
12518304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154511 1/22/2016 COMPOSITE TOE WORK BOOTS FOR DAVID HILLS 40.01          
12518304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696156712 1/29/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 34.88          
12518304 102894 2/23/2016 Curtis, Lanning REIM 13116 1/31/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FOR BOOTS 140.90       
12518304 102894 2/23/2016 Curtis, Lanning REIM 13116 1/31/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FOR JEANS 57.77          
12518304 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696158926 2/5/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 34.88          
12518304 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696161135 2/12/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 34.88          
12518304 102993 2/29/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696163330 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 34.88          
12518304 103018 2/29/2016 PATRICK MILLER REFJEANS121415 12/14/2015 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FOR JEANS 115.98       
12518304 103018 2/29/2016 PATRICK MILLER REFJEANS21416 2/14/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FOR JEANS 128.66       
12518311 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221576 1/22/2016 EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF SHOVEL FOR PATCH TRUCK 48.89          
12518312 102711 2/2/2016 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7385157 1/5/2016 SCRUBS IN A TUB 80.72          
12518312 102988 2/29/2016 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7388562 2/11/2016 FIRST AID KIT RESTOCK ‐ STREETS 74.47          
12518317 102712 2/2/2016 ARIZONA STATE PRISON‐FLORENC AO4115A20160107 1/15/2016 INMATE LABOR / ROW 28.50          
12518317 102840 2/17/2016 ARIZONA STATE PRISON‐FLORENCA041025A20151210 12/16/2015 INMATE LABOR / ROW 52.75          
12518317 102840 2/17/2016 ARIZONA STATE PRISON‐FLORENC A04115A20160121 1/28/2016 INMATE LABOR / ROW 29.25          
12518317 102885 2/23/2016 ARIZONA STATE PRISON‐FLORENC A04117A20160204 2/5/2016 INMATE LABOR / ROW 26.25          
12518318 102811 2/10/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4021558 2/4/2016 4 UNITS SAKRETE CEMENT PATCH FOR SIDEWALK REPAIR 51.23          
12518322 102811 2/10/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4021558 2/4/2016 4 UNITS SAKRETE CEMENT PATCH FOR SIDEWALK REPAIR 35.74          
12518322 102866 2/17/2016 PACIFIC CORRUGATED PIPE CO. S65476 2/4/2016 POSTON BUTTE EASEMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 437.83       
12518322 102980 2/26/2016 Structural Grace, Inc. 4077 2/11/2016 STRUCTURAL EAST BUTTE AVE BRIDGE INSPECTION 2,052.62    
12518403 102730 2/2/2016 Jennifer Hansen REIM PK/FEE11/15 1/28/2016 REIMBURSEMENT FOR PARKING FEES FOR SEMINARS  17.00          
12566507 102776 2/5/2016 Kimbrell Electric PAYAPP5 12/5/2015 CIP T‐28 INSTALL SIGNAL AT F.S #2 ‐ CHANGE ORDER #1 1,820.84    
12566507 102776 2/5/2016 Kimbrell Electric PAY‐APP5 12/8/2015 CIP T‐28 INSTALL TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT FIRE STATION 2 3,685.89    

Sub‐Total 40,577.44     

Fleet Maintenance
22502209 102819 2/10/2016 MICHAEL BACA 385332 2/3/2016 BLANKET PO FOR ADMIN VEHICLE WASHINGS 120.00       
22511209 102819 2/10/2016 MICHAEL BACA 385333 2/3/2016 CAR WASH FOR PAD ADMIN 45.00          
22511209 103015 2/29/2016 MICHAEL BACA 385337 2/18/2016 DETAIL/WAX PD VEHICLES FOR PANKEY FUNERAL 200.00       
22513209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673464 1/25/2016 GLASS CLEANER FOR FLEET 12.37          
22513209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673555 1/26/2016 FLOOR DRY ALL FLEET 5.07            



22513209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673592 1/26/2016 WD‐40 LUBE FOR ALL FLEET 9.10            
22513209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674274 2/2/2016 TIRE REPAIR & WHEEL WEIGHTS FOR ALL FLEET 27.46          
22513209 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674825 2/8/2016 HEARER HOSE FOR PD G‐651DS  (VOLUNTEERS) 41.19          
22513209 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675107 2/10/2016 HEARER CONNECTOR FOR PD G‐561DS  (VOLUNTEERS) 24.15          
22513209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675818 2/17/2016 IGNITION COIL FOR PD G‐561DS  (VOLUNTEER) 29.12          
22513209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676041 2/19/2016 BRAKE FLUID FOR ALL FLEET 4.02            
22513209 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676558 2/24/2016 SOLVENT FOR PARTS CLEANER ALL FLEET 76.08          
22513306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673031 1/20/2016 HYDRAULIC OIL FOR ALL FLEET 15.68          
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 671701 1/5/2016 FUEL PUMP FOR PD G‐030ET (PATROL) 151.66       
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 672459 1/13/2016 SPRING FOR PD G‐917DY (PATROL) 35.44          
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 672467 1/13/2016 REAR WHEEL BEARING FOR PD G‐917DY (PATROL) 49.76          
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 672971 1/19/2016 BRAKE ROTORS & PADS FOR PD G‐030ET (PATROL) 274.57       
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673051 1/20/2016 AIR & OIL FILTERS FOR PD G‐030ET (PATROL) 18.77          
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673058 1/20/2016 FRONT END PARTS FOR PD G‐030ET   (PATROL) 606.48       
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673304 1/22/2016 FUEL FILTERS FOR PD G‐917DY (PATROL) 9.77            
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673452 1/25/2016 FUEL LINE CLIP FOR PD G‐917DY   (PATROL) 29.78          
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673464 1/25/2016 GLASS CLEANER FOR FLEET 12.37          
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673555 1/26/2016 FLOOR DRY ALL FLEET 5.07            
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673592 1/26/2016 WD‐40 LUBE FOR ALL FLEET 9.10            
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673612 1/26/2016 ALTERNATOR  FOR PD G‐032ET (PATROL) 214.67       
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673621 1/26/2016 IGNITION COIL FOR PD G‐413FF  (PATROL) 57.75          
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673673 1/27/2016 CREDIT (65.76)        
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673677 1/27/2016 WIRING FOR PD G‐032ET  (PATROL) 46.90          
22514209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673686 1/27/2016 WIRE CONNECTOR FOR PD G‐032ET  (PATROL) 16.73          
22514209 102723 2/2/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 939722 1/25/2016 STRUTS‐PARTS FOR PD G030ET (PATROL) 515.82       
22514209 102769 2/5/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674187 2/2/2016 OIL FILTER FOR PD G‐149FF    (PATROL) 5.87            
22514209 102769 2/5/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674205 2/2/2016 OIL FILTER FOR PD G‐859GL  (PATROL) 5.53            
22514209 102777 2/5/2016 Manatee Tire & Auto Inc., dba 154247 2/1/2016 TIRE‐WHEEL ALIGNMENT FOR PD5895 58.95          
22514209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673950 1/29/2016 BRAKE PADS & ROTORS FOR PD G‐031ET  (PATROL) 252.37       
22514209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674246 2/2/2016 AIR & OIL FILTERS FOR PD G‐029ET  (PATROL) 18.77          
22514209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674247 2/2/2016 BRAKE ROTOR & PADS FOR PD G‐029ET  (PATROL) 274.57       
22514209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674274 2/2/2016 TIRE REPAIR & WHEEL WEIGHTS FOR ALL FLEET 27.46          
22514209 102806 2/10/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 1254842 1/27/2016 ABS MODULE & POWER STEERING FOR PD G‐031ET PATROL 1,799.55    
22514209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 670437 12/18/2015 VACUUM HOSE FOR PD G‐418FF (PATROL) 27.18          
22514209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674386 2/3/2016 FRONT BRAKE PADS & ROTORS FOR PD G‐414FF  (PATROL) 315.20       
22514209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674392 2/3/2016 AIR & OIL FILTERS FOR PD G‐414FF  (PATROL) 22.70          
22514209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674469 2/4/2016 HOOD LIFT SUPPORTS FOR PD G‐414FF   (PATROL) 76.02          
22514209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674497 2/4/2016 COOLANT FOR PD G‐413FF  (PATROL) 41.28          
22514209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674569 2/5/2016 GAS PEDAL FOR PD G‐413FF  (PATROL) 171.78       
22514209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674583 2/5/2016 FRONT BRAKE PADS & ROTORS FOR PD G‐922GL   (PATROL) 309.11       
22514209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674635 2/5/2016 IGNITION COIL   FOR PD G‐413FF  (PATROL) 41.36          
22514209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674753 2/8/2016 AIR & OIL FILTER PD G‐413FF  (PATROL) 22.70          
22514209 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674904 2/9/2016 ABS SENSOR FOR PD G‐029ET  (PATROL) 32.60          
22514209 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675076 2/10/2016 HUB ASSEMBLY FOR PD G‐029ET  (PATROL) 75.37          
22514209 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675081 2/10/2016 SPINDLE LOCK NUT FOR PD G‐029ET  (PATROL) 15.83          
22514209 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675215 2/11/2016 FRONT BRAKES PADS & ROTORS FOR PD G‐029ET  (PATROL) 315.20       



22514209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675789 2/17/2016 AIR & OIL FILTERS FOR PD G‐921GL (PATROL) 22.76          
22514209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675795 2/17/2016 SPARK PLUG & IGNITION COIL FOR PD G‐043FM (PATROL) 32.15          
22514209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675888 2/18/2016 ALTERNATOR & CORE FOR PD G‐097FR (PATROL) 186.74       
22514209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675902 2/18/2016 OIL FILTER FOR PD G‐097FR   (PATROL) 5.41            
22514209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675926 2/18/2016 OIL FILTER FOR PD G‐043FM  (PATROL) 5.87            
22514209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675957 2/18/2016 BRAKE PADS FOR PD‐G043FM (PATROL) (47.83)        
22514209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675979 2/18/2016 BRAKE PADS FOR PD G‐043FM (PATROL) 76.08          
22514209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676041 2/19/2016 BRAKE FLUID FOR ALL FLEET 4.02            
22514209 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676558 2/24/2016 SOLVENT FOR PARTS CLEANER ALL FLEET 76.08          
22514209 103000 2/29/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 CM464986 12/31/2015 CREDIT (66.18)        
22514305 102774 2/5/2016 GCR Tires & Service 827‐51497 1/22/2016 16 TIRES FOR PD PATROL STOCK 1,968.94    
22514306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 672425 1/13/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐476EN (PATROL) 69.00          
22514306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 672484 1/13/2016 GEAR OIL FOR PD G‐917DY  (PATROL) 10.86          
22514306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673031 1/20/2016 HYDRAULIC OIL FOR ALL FLEET 15.68          
22514306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673051 1/20/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐030ET (PATROL) 40.25          
22514306 102769 2/5/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674187 2/2/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐419FF   (PATROL) 34.70          
22514306 102769 2/5/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674205 2/2/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐859GL   (PATROL) 34.49          
22514306 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674246 2/2/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐029ET (PATROL) 30.36          
22514306 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674392 2/3/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐414FF   (PATROL) 30.36          
22514306 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674753 2/8/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐413FF (PATROL) 34.69          
22514306 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675274 2/11/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐102DL  (PATROL) 52.05          
22514306 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675789 2/17/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐921GL   (PATROL) 35.81          
22514306 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675902 2/18/2016 OIL  FOR PD G‐097FR   (PATROL) 30.36          
22514306 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675926 2/18/2016 OIL FOR PD G‐043FM   (PATROL) 26.02          
22516209 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675100 2/10/2016 IGNITION COIL FOR FD G‐965GH 77.64          
22516209 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675185 2/11/2016 AIR & OIL FILTERS FOR FD G‐965GH 21.16          
22516305 102970 2/26/2016 GCR Tires & Service 827‐52004 2/18/2016 4 TIRES FOR FIRE ADMIN 486.11       
22516306 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675185 2/11/2016 OIL FOR FD G‐965GH 40.26          
22517209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674333 2/3/2016 CREDIT (91.30)        
22517209 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676200 2/22/2016 AIR & OIL FILTERS FOR FD G‐964GH   (FIRE 542) 18.29          
22517209 103000 2/29/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 477259 2/18/2016 PARTS FOR FD G‐965GH (FIRE 2) 151.75       
22517306 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676200 2/22/2016 OIL FOR ST‐029FD G‐964GH  (FIRE 542) 35.81          
22518209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 672895 1/19/2016 AIR & OIL FILTERS FOR ST‐005 30.28          
22518209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673464 1/25/2016 GLASS CLEANER FOR FLEET 12.37          
22518209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673555 1/26/2016 FLOOR DRY ALL FLEET 5.07            
22518209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673592 1/26/2016 WD‐40 LUBE FOR ALL FLEET 9.10            
22518209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674274 2/2/2016 TIRE REPAIR & WHEEL WEIGHTS FOR ALL FLEET 27.46          
22518209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674456 2/4/2016 WIRE CONNECTOR FOR ST‐035 5.86            
22518209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674530 2/4/2016 WIRE CONNECTOR FOR ST‐044 5.86            
22518209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674606 2/5/2016 WHEEL LUG NUTS & STUDS FOR ST‐035 26.70          
22518209 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674650 2/5/2016 SAFETY CHAIN HOOKS FOR ST‐035 17.37          
22518209 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675318 2/12/2016 AIR & OIL FILTERS FOR ST‐080 22.76          
22518209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675906 2/18/2016 COOLANT FOR ST‐023 32.58          
22518209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676041 2/19/2016 BRAKE FLUID FOR ALL FLEET 4.02            
22518209 102967 2/26/2016 EMPIRE SOUTHWEST EMPS3811695 2/17/2016 EMERGENCY REQUISITION FOR PARTS TO ST‐023 20.61          
22518209 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676385 2/23/2016 OIL FILTER FOR ST‐029 5.87            



22518209 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676558 2/24/2016 SOLVENT FOR PARTS CLEANER ALL FLEET 76.08          
22518209 103000 2/29/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 478114 2/24/2016 FRONT BUMPER & GRILLE FOR ST‐009 793.14       
22518305 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674756 2/8/2016 BATTERY FOR ST‐035 60.36          
22518306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 672895 1/19/2016 OIL FOR ST‐005 46.01          
22518306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673031 1/20/2016 HYDRAULIC OIL FOR ALL FLEET 15.68          
22518306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673214 1/21/2016 OIL FOR ST‐005 5.86            
22518306 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675318 2/12/2016 OIL FOR ST‐080 34.50          
22518306 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676385 2/23/2016 OIL FOR ST‐029 26.02          
22518306 103002 2/29/2016 FERRELLGAS 1090756695 2/4/2016 PURCHASE PROPANE FOR PW YARD 894.24       
22522209 102806 2/10/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 473926 1/29/2016 DOOR HANDLE FOR PR‐009   (PARKS MAINT) 60.90          
22522209 102853 2/17/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 475479 2/9/2016 DOOR LATCH/ STRIKER PIN FOR PR‐009  (PARKS MAINT) 91.85          
22522209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676046 2/19/2016 A/C CONDENSER FOR PR 007 (PARKS MAINT) 160.57       
22522209 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676367 2/23/2016 SERPENTINE BELT FOR PR‐009 (PARKS MAINT) 41.95          
22522305 102774 2/5/2016 GCR Tires & Service 827‐51490 1/22/2016 4 TIRES FOR  PR ‐009 (PARKS MAINT) 451.15       
22531209 102769 2/5/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673807 1/28/2016 CRUISE CONTROL RELEASE FOR FM‐003 (FAC MAINT) 25.36          
22574209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673464 1/25/2016 GLASS CLEANER FOR FLEET 12.37          
22574209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673555 1/26/2016 FLOOR DRY ALL FLEET 5.07            
22574209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673592 1/26/2016 WD‐40 LUBE FOR ALL FLEET 9.10            
22574209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673674 1/27/2016 AIR & OIL FILTERS FOR WW‐029 22.76          
22574209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674274 2/2/2016 TIRE REPAIR & WHEEL WEIGHTS FOR ALL FLEET 27.46          
22574209 102917 2/24/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 475696 2/10/2016 FUEL PUMP FOR WW‐004 196.67       
22574209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676041 2/19/2016 BRAKE FLUID FOR ALL FLEET 4.02            
22574209 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676558 2/24/2016 SOLVENT FOR PARTS CLEANER ALL FLEET 76.08          
22574209 103000 2/29/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 477455 2/19/2016 PARTS PURCHASE TO WW‐007 140.90       
22574306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673031 1/20/2016 HYDRAULIC OIL FOR ALL FLEET 15.68          
22574306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673674 1/27/2016 OIL FOR WW‐029 34.50          
22575209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673464 1/25/2016 GLASS CLEANER FOR FLEET 12.37          
22575209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673555 1/26/2016 FLOOR DRY ALL FLEET 5.07            
22575209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673592 1/26/2016 WD‐40 LUBE FOR ALL FLEET 9.10            
22575209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674274 2/2/2016 TIRE REPAIR & WHEEL WEIGHTS FOR ALL FLEET 27.46          
22575209 102917 2/24/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 475696 2/10/2016 FUEL PUMP FOR WW‐004 98.33          
22575209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676041 2/19/2016 BRAKE FLUID FOR ALL FLEET 4.02            
22575209 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676558 2/24/2016 SOLVENT FOR PARTS CLEANER ALL FLEET 76.08          
22575209 103000 2/29/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 477455 2/19/2016 PARTS PURCHASE TO WW‐007 70.45          
22575306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673031 1/20/2016 HYDRAULIC OIL FOR ALL FLEET 15.68          
22576209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673464 1/25/2016 GLASS CLEANER FOR FLEET 12.37          
22576209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673555 1/26/2016 FLOOR DRY ALL FLEET 5.04            
22576209 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673592 1/26/2016 WD‐40 LUBE FOR ALL FLEET 9.12            
22576209 102801 2/10/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674274 2/2/2016 TIRE REPAIR & WHEEL WEIGHTS FOR ALL FLEET 27.48          
22576209 102917 2/24/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 475696 2/10/2016 FUEL PUMP FOR WW‐004 98.33          
22576209 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676041 2/19/2016 BRAKE FLUID FOR ALL FLEET 4.04            
22576209 102998 2/29/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 676558 2/24/2016 SOLVENT FOR PARTS CLEANER ALL FLEET 76.06          
22576209 103000 2/29/2016 Earnhardt  Service #25440 or 7118 477455 2/19/2016 PARTS PURCHASE TO WW‐007 70.44          
22576306 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673031 1/20/2016 HYDRAULIC OIL FOR ALL FLEET 15.71          
22588304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 6961523098 1/15/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 9.80            
22588304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154509 1/22/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 6.23            



22588304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154511 1/22/2016 COMPOSITE TOE WORK BOOTS FOR DAVID HILLS 40.00          
22588304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696156712 1/29/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 6.23            
22588304 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696158926 2/5/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 6.23            
22588304 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696161135 2/12/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 6.23            
22588304 102993 2/29/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696163330 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 6.23            
22588311 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673521 1/25/2016 AIR TUBING FOR SHOP LIFT 10.60          
22588311 102720 2/2/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673522 1/25/2016 AIR LINE TUBING FOR SHOP LIFT 21.20          
22588311 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221612 1/26/2016 SHOP VAC FOR SHOP 119.44       
22588311 102769 2/5/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 673967 1/29/2016 TRAILER WIRE ADAPTOR FOR SHOP 23.36          
22588311 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674961 2/9/2016 DISCONNECT TOOL FOR FLEET 16.73          
22588311 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 674962 2/9/2016 HELICOIL FOR FLEET 44.39          
22588311 102916 2/24/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675249 2/11/2016 INSPECTION CAMERA FOR FLEET 379.36       
22588311 102964 2/26/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 675937 2/18/2016 FILTER FOR SHOP PARTS CLEANER 7.72            

Sub‐Total 14,851.00     

Facility Maintenance
32502207 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 6961523098 1/15/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 35.53          
32502207 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154509 1/22/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 35.53          
32502207 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696156712 1/29/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 35.53          
32502207 102768 2/5/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154510 1/22/2016 MATS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 21.05          
32502207 102768 2/5/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696156713 1/29/2016 MATS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 21.05          
32502207 102793 2/10/2016 BENSON SYSTEMS 149996 9/22/2015 BENSON ALARM MONITORING SERVICE / FIRE & SECURITY 39.95          
32502207 102850 2/17/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696158927 2/5/2016 WEEKLY FEE FOR MATS & UNIFORMS FOR UTILITY DEPT 21.05          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182051 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES 25.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182052 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES 10.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182053 2/1/2016 BLANKET P.O. FOR UNITED EXTERMINATING/ (6 MONTHS) 15.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182054 2/1/2016 BLANKET P.O. FOR UNITED EXTERMINATING/ (6 MONTHS) 25.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182055 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES‐IT DEPT 25.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182056 2/1/2016 BLANKET P.O. FOR UNITED EXTERMINATING/ (6 MONTHS) 25.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182057 2/1/2016 BLANKET P.O. FOR UNITED EXTERMINATING/ (6 MONTHS) 35.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182058 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEE‐FIRE STATION 2 45.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182059 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES‐SWWTP 45.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182060 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES‐COMMUNITY DEV 35.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 182061 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEE‐PUBLIC WORKS 45.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184001 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES 35.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184002 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES‐LITTLE LEAGUE 25.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184003 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES‐HERITAGE PARK 25.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184004 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES‐BRUNENKANT BLDG 25.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184005 2/1/2015 EXTERMINATING FEE‐CEMETERY 10.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184006 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEE‐HIGH PRO FILE 10.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184007 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES 10.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184008 2/1/2016 EMERGENCY / BEES AT LIBRARY 35.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184009 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES 45.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184010 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEES‐AQUATICS 35.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184011 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEE‐POLICE DEPT 35.00          
32502207 102909 2/23/2016 UNITED EXTERMINATING 184012 2/1/2016 EXTERMINATING FEE‐SENIOR CENTER 35.00          



32502207 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696158926 2/5/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 35.53          
32502207 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696161135 2/12/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 35.53          
32502207 102960 2/26/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696161136 2/19/2016 MATS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 21.05          
32502207 102960 2/26/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696163331 2/19/2016 MATS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 21.05          
32502207 102993 2/29/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696163330 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 35.53          
32502302 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221642 1/27/2016 A/C FILTERS FOR TOWN BUILDINGS 450.02       
32502302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221646 1/27/2016 OPERATING SUPPLIES /INOR NON‐EMERGENCY REPAIRS 39.83          
32502302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221714 2/1/2016 OPERATING SUPPLIES /INOR NON‐EMERGENCY REPAIRS 25.96          
32502302 102808 2/10/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221754 2/3/2016 OPERATING SUPPLIES /INOR NON‐EMERGENCY REPAIRS 9.77            
32502304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 6961523098 1/15/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 0.81            
32502304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154509 1/22/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 0.81            
32502304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696156712 1/29/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 0.81            
32502304 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696158926 2/5/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 0.81            
32502304 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696161135 2/12/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 0.81            
32502304 102993 2/29/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696163330 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 0.81            
32502315 102882 2/18/2016 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 75679170 12/11/2015 BLANKET P.O / CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 178.00       
32502315 102882 2/18/2016 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 75751032 1/22/2016 BLANKET P.O / CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,066.41    
32502315 102882 2/18/2016 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 75774540 2/4/2016 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES‐MATERIALS AND CART 609.42       
32502316 102892 2/23/2016 Clemans Plumbing 5511 11/9/2015 PLUMBING WORK FOR ALL TOWN DEPARTMENTS  268.00       
32502316 102892 2/23/2016 Clemans Plumbing 5604 2/9/2016 PLUMBING WORK FOR ALL TOWN DEPARTMENTS  150.00       
32502316 102892 2/23/2016 Clemans Plumbing 5605 11/22/2015 PLUMBING WORK FOR ALL TOWN DEPARTMENTS  180.00       
32502316 102892 2/23/2016 Clemans Plumbing 5758 11/30/2015 PLUMBING WORK FOR ALL TOWN DEPARTMENTS  90.00          
32502316 102892 2/23/2016 Clemans Plumbing 5759 12/1/2015 PLUMBING WORK FOR ALL TOWN DEPARTMENTS  200.00       
32502316 102892 2/23/2016 Clemans Plumbing 5760 12/5/2015 PLUMBING WORK FOR ALL TOWN DEPARTMENTS  275.00       
32502316 102892 2/23/2016 Clemans Plumbing 5792 1/21/2016 PLUMBING WORK FOR ALL TOWN DEPARTMENTS  270.00       
32502316 102921 2/24/2016 New‐Tech Electric & Communicat 211 2/10/2016 MINOR ELECTRICAL REPAIRS FOR TOWN FACILITIES 465.00       

Sub‐Total 5,295.65       

Water
51219000 102729 2/2/2016 Temporary Vendor 320312 1/27/2016 REFUND WATER DEPOSIT 94.46          
51219000 102746 2/2/2016 Temporary Vendor 428519 1/29/2016 REFUND WATER DEPOSIT 76.36          
51219000 102766 2/5/2016 Temporary Vendor 110511 2/4/2016 REFUND WATER DEPOSIT 101.24       
51219000 102775 2/5/2016 Temporary Vendor 118312 2/4/2016 REFUND WATER DEPOSIT 12.02          
51219000 102930 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 201004 2/10/2016 REFUND WATER DEPOSIT 134.65       
51219000 102931 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 314911 2/10/2016 REFUND WATER DEPOSIT 58.80          
51219000 102944 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 203208 2/10/2016 REFUND WATER DEPOSIT 125.77       
51219000 102945 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 430005 2/10/2016 REFUND WATER DEPOSIT 8.78            
51219000 103012 2/29/2016 Temporary Vendor 107012‐ERROR 2/17/2016 REFUND WATER DEPOSIT 150.00       
51219100 102771 2/5/2016 Temporary Vendor HYD‐3095REF 2/3/2016 HYDRANT REFUND 730.70       
51371446 102710 2/2/2016 Temporary Vendor 120105‐OP 1/29/2016 OVERPAYMENT ‐              
51371446 102760 2/3/2016 Temporary Vendor 120105 1/29/2016 OVERPAYMENT 136.52       
51371446 102816 2/10/2016 Temporary Vendor 10702905‐OP 2/4/2016 OVERPAYMENT 612.33       
51574201 102797 2/10/2016 CENTURYLINK 8356  1/16 1/28/2016 W/WW ALARM LINE‐8356 58.25          
51574201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 303.87       
51574201 102959 2/26/2016 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/16 2/16/2016 W/WW ALARM LINE‐0246 30.18          
51574207 102781 2/5/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5039568284 12/11/2015 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER (6 MONTHS) 60.29          



51574207 102781 2/5/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5039568284 12/11/2015 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER (6 MONTHS) 139.83       
51574207 102978 2/26/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5040505396 2/12/2016 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER(6 MONTHS) 60.29          
51574211 102855 2/17/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221765 2/4/2016 FIX CHLORINE LINE AT WELL 3B 1.62            
51574211 102860 2/17/2016 HIGH GRADE RENTALS & SALES 7603312 2/9/2016 REPAIRS TO 2nd CHOP SAW ; STARTER SPAK PLUG, REWIND 170.21       
51574211 102860 2/17/2016 HIGH GRADE RENTALS & SALES 7608015 2/9/2016 REPAIRS TO CHOP SAW; STARTER SPAK PLUG, LABOR, ETC 101.70       
51574211 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221881 2/9/2016 WELL 3B  REPAIRS PVC CUTTER, SPARK PLUG 19.67          
51574211 102984 2/26/2016 VERMEER SALES SOUTHWEST, INC 156549 1/29/2016 4 NOZZLES FOR VAC 21.56          
51574211 102984 2/26/2016 VERMEER SALES SOUTHWEST, INC 156549 1/29/2016 GROUND FREIGHT CHARGE + TAX FOR PO #42550 13.64          
51574215 102765 2/5/2016 BIA 16‐Jan 2/1/2016 21242‐ELECTRIC 1,437.07    
51574215 102765 2/5/2016 BIA 16‐Jan 2/1/2016 21245‐ELECTRIC 2,130.97    
51574215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 13,347.27  
51574217 102846 2/17/2016 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 1041 2/3/2016 COURIER FEES JANUARY 2015 WATER 252.00       
51574217 102863 2/17/2016 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1601603 1/31/2016 ANALYTICAL TESTING FOR WATER JANUARY 2016 512.00       
51574217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 #4970 INSPECTION SERVICES (INDUSTRIAL) OF TANKS 14,100.00  
51574217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 W/WW‐ADEQ REGULATORY REPORTING ASSISTANCE 1,672.50    
51574217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 REGULATORY SUPPORT WATER DEPT 650.86       
51574217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 W/WW‐ADEQ REGULATORY REPORTING ASSISTANCE 80.24          
51574217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 #5312 TASK 1.2‐ REGULATORY SUPPORT 633.50       
51574302 102716 2/2/2016 Capital One Commercial 51484 1/15/2016 SUPPLIES: TRASH BAGS, PLATES, TISSUE, COFFEE, CUPS 44.92          
51574302 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221341 1/8/2016 GREEN MARKING PAINT FOR BLUE STAKES 31.58          
51574302 102784 2/5/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 850214 1/19/2016 PAINT FOR BLUE STAKES. GREEN, BLUE, WHITE. 645.80       
51574302 102855 2/17/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221858 2/9/2016 6 EA ‐ 32OZ PREMIXED 50:1 FUEL/OIL 56.22          
51574302 102861 2/17/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 9902374 12/31/2015 50 BAGS OF QUIKRETE 60LB CONCRETE MIX 170.44       
51574302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7452 1/26/2016 WATER & ICE‐WATER 10.37          
51574302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7525 2/8/2016 WATER & ICE‐WATER 12.72          
51574302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7595 2/16/2016 WATER & ICE‐WATER 7.41            
51574304 102768 2/5/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154510 1/22/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 7.02            
51574304 102768 2/5/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696156713 1/29/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 7.02            
51574304 102850 2/17/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696158927 2/5/2016 WEEKLY FEE FOR MATS & UNIFORMS FOR UTILITY DEPT 7.02            
51574304 102960 2/26/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696161136 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 7.02            
51574304 102960 2/26/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696163331 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 7.02            
51574312 102988 2/29/2016 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7388564 2/11/2016 FIRST AID KIT RESTOCK ‐ WATER 36.84          
51574317 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221996 2/16/2016 LAND MAINTENANCE: WEED KILLER 390.80       
51574320 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221291 1/6/2016 BUTTE AVE FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS MISC 76.87          
51574320 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221344 1/8/2016 633 BUTTE AVE REPAIRS MISC 66.00          
51574320 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221356 1/9/2016 PHOENIX & BUTTE ST WATER BREAK REPAIRS MISC 41.65          
51574320 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221435 1/13/2016 WELL 3B REPAIRS MISC (SUNWESTERN) 5.96            
51574320 102772 2/5/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221289 1/6/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: SCREWS FOR HYDRANT 3.26            
51574320 102773 2/5/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2588153.001 1/21/2016 MAINT: 8 WATER METER FOR GEO PRISON" 3,365.20    
51574320 102773 2/5/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2592206.001 1/21/2016 PINAL CO COMPLEX PROJECT‐ 6 METER & PARTS" 10,705.24  
51574320 102810 2/10/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2607328.001 1/12/2016 EMERGENCY PARTS FOR VALVE & PIPE REPLACE ON PHX ST. 894.72       
51574320 102810 2/10/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2607328.002 1/12/2016 EMERGENCY PARTS FOR VALVE & PIPE REPLACE ON PHX ST. 90.12          
51574320 102810 2/10/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2607328.003 1/12/2016 EMERGENCY PARTS FOR VALVE & PIPE REPLACE ON PHX ST. 189.38       
51574320 102856 2/17/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2611888001 1/27/2016 30‐METER BOTTOM, TOP AND LID SERIES C700 1,602.42    
51574320 102861 2/17/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 48981679 1/5/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: PVC ELBOWS, ADAPTERS, COUPLINGS 67.04          
51574320 102861 2/17/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 9902374 12/31/2015 UTILITY LINE MAINT: PVC ELBOWS, ADAPTERS, COUPLINGS 325.99       



51574320 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221357 1/9/2016 WATER LINE MAINT: (PHX) CAULK, GASKETS 22.10          
51574320 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221611 1/26/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: GEO METER INSTALL 97.99          
51574320 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221664 1/28/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: CHECK VALVE, BALL VALVE, BRS NIPPLE 49.30          
51574320 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221670 1/28/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: PVC TEE, COUPLING, ETC 6.15            
51574320 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221866 2/9/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: WELL 3B‐MISC PARTS 37.71          
51574320 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221868 2/9/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: EMERG. BLOW OFF RELO. 211.00       
51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2606198.001 2/8/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: CLAMP COUPLING 186.34       
51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2611888.002 2/10/2016 30‐METER BOTTOM, TOP AND LID SERIES C700 801.22       
51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2612002.001 2/8/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: 10 CONCRETE METER BOXES & 10 LIDS FO 356.35       
51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2614593.001 1/26/2016 MISC ADD'L PARTS PINAL STREET PROJECT 312.64       
51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2618571.001 2/10/2016 HYDRANT REPLACEMENT 325.97       
51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2618574.001 2/10/2016 HYDRANT REPLACEMENT 1,708.25    

51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2618774.001 2/10/2016
UTILITY LINE MAINT: SADDLE SINGLE STRAP, PACK JOINT, 
SADDLE TEE 150.89         

51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2618774.002 2/10/2016
UTILITY LINE MAINT: SADDLE SINGLE STRAP, PACK JOINT, 
SADDLE TEE 38.79            

51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2622067.001 2/10/2016 MISC ADD'L PARTS PINAL PROJECT 651.48       
51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2623235.001 2/17/2016 INSERTS FOR MUNICIPEX 60.32          
51574320 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2623235.001 2/17/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: MUNIPEX 300 FT 317.25       
51574320 924401 2/15/2016 FWC Supply LLC 013116 STMT 1/8/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: COUPLINGS 107.30       
51574403 924401 2/15/2016 Arizona Environmental Strategic A 013116 STMT 1/26/2016 AIR QUALITY PERMIT COMPLIANCE TRAINING 27.50          
51581507 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 #4970 TASK 4.2 CIP U‐26 NORTH RESERVOIR UPGRADES CM 19,773.00  
51581507 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 #5312 TASK 9 NORTH TANK BPS 1,517.00    

Sub‐Total 83,673.75     

Sewer
52575201 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 CELL PHONES 303.87       
52575207 102781 2/5/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5039568284 12/11/2015 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER (6 MONTHS) 30.15          
52575207 102781 2/5/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5039568284 12/11/2015 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER (6 MONTHS) 69.92          
52575207 102978 2/26/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5040505396 2/12/2016 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER(6 MONTHS) 30.15          
52575208 102763 2/5/2016 AquaTec, Inc. 5772 1/25/2016 2‐ REPLACEMENT ELECTRIC LINEAR ACTUATORS 4,821.68    
52575208 102870 2/17/2016 RIPPLE INDUSTRIES 1647 2/10/2016 SCADA LOGIC CHANGE FOR ALARMS AT SWWTP 425.00       
52575208 102880 2/18/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 856371 1/26/2016 KOPKITS (K5PTC3) FOR SWWTP 289.45       
52575208 102982 2/26/2016 U V DOCTOR LAMPS  LLC 9410 1/5/2016 SWWTP WIPER SOLENOIDS FOR UV'S 474.27       
52575211 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221218 12/30/2015 MISC PARTS TO REPAIR BISULFATE LINE 59.00          
52575211 102725 2/2/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221412 1/12/2016 MISC PARTS TO REPAIR BISULFATE LINE 76.08          
52575211 102835 2/17/2016 Acme Sand & Gravel 36050 1/28/2016 SWWTP/WINERY SPILL 1/21‐100 TONS WOOD CHIPS 3,972.90    
52575211 102855 2/17/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221578 1/22/2016 SWWTP/WINERY SPILL 1/21‐ CL2 GRANULES, FUSES, ETC 504.40       
52575211 102859 2/17/2016 GRAINGER, INC. 808336986 1/27/2016 SWWTP: WARNING LIGHT W/SOUND 269.30       
52575211 102869 2/17/2016 Pro‐Tec Environmental, Inc. 16011101 1/11/2016 CLEAN POST EQ BASIN @ SWWTP 2,385.00    
52575211 102955 2/26/2016 A.C. Sanitation Service, LLC 8474‐101 2/2/2016 BIO‐SOLID WASTE REMOVAL FROM SWWTP JANUARY 2016 8,515.24    
52575211 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221205 12/29/2015 SWWTP 1/2 WHT CAP SLIPS" 0.96            
52575211 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221206 12/29/2015 SWWTP: MISC COUPLINGS, PVC PIPE, ETC. 16.20          
52575211 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221626 1/26/2016 SWWTP: MISC REPAIR BULBS, DRILL BIT SET, NUTS, BOLTS 31.00          
52575211 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221629 1/26/2016 SWWTP: BIT 17.91          
52575211 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2606062.001 2/16/2016 SWWTP: ADDITIONAL SUCTION LINE FOR CL2 ANALYZER 171.74       



52575211 102971 2/26/2016 Geuther Electrical, LLC 1822 2/17/2016 SWWTP REPLACE SAFE RELAY INFLUENT HIGH LEVEL ALARM 730.24       
52575211 102972 2/26/2016 GRAINGER, INC. 902296215 2/10/2016 IBC TANK HEATER FOR BI‐SULFATE 324.22       
52575211 102983 2/26/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 868772 2/9/2016 SWWTP: SENSAPHONE 800 AUTODIALER 615.25       
52575211 102983 2/26/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 872338 2/12/2016 SWWTP: ULTRA SPILL DECK 8‐DRUM & LOADING RAMP 957.96       
52575211 102983 2/26/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 872339 2/12/2016 SWWTP: ULTRA‐TECH FLEX SPILL DECK W/BLADDER 538.74       
52575211 102985 2/26/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 3350 2/12/2016 SWWTP MAINT: IRON OUT 28.46          
52575211 924401 2/15/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 013116 STMT 1/11/2016 SWWTP CL2 LINE REPAIRS 8.21            
52575211 924401 2/15/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 013116 STMT 1/11/2016 SWWTP PARTS FOR REPAIRS. CLAMPS ETC. 4.77            
52575211 924401 2/15/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 013116 STMT 1/11/2016 SWWTP SWING CHK VALVES 29.33          
52575211 924401 2/15/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 013116 STMT 1/21/2016 SWWTP 40GPD 100PSI STENNER PERISTALTIC PUMP 546.23       
52575215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 21,714.24  
52575217 102846 2/17/2016 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 1041 2/3/2016 COURIER FEES JANUARY 2015 SWWTP 1,106.00    

52575217 102858 2/17/2016 Geuther Electrical, LLC 1824 2/4/2016
SWWTP/WINERY SPILL 1/21‐REPAIR INFLUENT PUMP 
STATION CONTROL PANEL. 5,525.69      

52575217 102863 2/17/2016 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1601605 1/31/2016 ANALYTICAL TESTING FOR SWWTP JANUARY 2016 8,871.40    

52575217 102869 2/17/2016 Pro‐Tec Environmental, Inc. 16012202 1/22/2016
SWWTP/WINERY SPILL 1/21‐HYDROVAC/CLEAN GREASE 
TRAP 720.00         

52575217 102958 2/26/2016 BENSON SYSTEMS 154398 1/29/2016 SERVICE CALL AT SWWTP FOR BROKEN LINE 287.50       
52575217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 W/WW‐ADEQ REGULATORY REPORTING ASSISTANCE 836.25       
52575217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 REGULATORY SUPPORT WASTEWATER DEPT 325.43       
52575217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 MINOR DESIGN & TROUBLESHOOTING 14,812.75  
52575217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 W/WW‐ADEQ REGULATORY REPORTING ASSISTANCE 40.13          
52575217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 #5312 TASK 1.2‐ REGULATORY SUPPORT 316.75       
52575217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 #5312 TASK 1.4 ‐ MINOR DESIGN & TROUBLESHOOTING 876.00       
52575302 102716 2/2/2016 Capital One Commercial 51484 1/15/2016 SUPPLIES: TRASH BAGS, PLATES, TISSUE, COFFEE, CUPS 22.46          
52575302 102784 2/5/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 850214 1/19/2016 PAINT FOR BLUE STAKES. GREEN, BLUE, WHITE. 645.80       
52575302 102785 2/5/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 443 11/24/2015 MISC SUPPLIES FOR WWTP'S: AIR FRESHENER 4.25            
52575302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7452 1/26/2016 WATER AND ICE‐SWWTP 5.18            
52575302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7525 2/8/2016 WATER AND ICE‐SWWTP 6.35            
52575302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7595 2/16/2016 WATER & ICE / NWWTP 3.70            
52575302 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221273 1/5/2016 SWWTP: HOSE CONNECTOR, NOZZLES 49.85          
52575302 102983 2/26/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 863639 2/3/2016 LAB EQUIP: GRADUATED CYLINDERS, HOSE, GLOVE HOLDERS. 75.69          
52575302 102983 2/26/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 868786 2/9/2016 STENNER #7 PUMP TUBE W/ENDS 170.28       
52575304 102768 2/5/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154510 1/22/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 6.74            
52575304 102768 2/5/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696156713 1/29/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 6.74            
52575304 102850 2/17/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696158927 2/5/2016 WEEKLY FEE FOR MATS & UNIFORMS FOR UTILITY DEPT 6.74            
52575304 102960 2/26/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696161136 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 6.74            
52575304 102960 2/26/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696163331 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 22.33          
52575310 102973 2/26/2016 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO, 50900196 2/4/2016 1,000 GALS HYPOCHLORITE LIQUID BLEACH SWWTP 1,675.55    
52575310 102973 2/26/2016 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO, 50900199 1/29/2016 SODIUM BISULFATE FOR SWWTP‐ 16 DRUMS 3,064.40    
52575310 102973 2/26/2016 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO, 50900463 2/15/2016 CREDIT FOR RETURN DRUMS (405.00)      
52575311 102861 2/17/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4634531 12/16/2015 COMPACT DRILL/DRIVER KIT 18 VOLT NI‐CAD 1/2 IN 48.37          
52575311 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221662 1/28/2016 SWWTP: SMALL TOOLS ‐MANURE FORK & PITCH FORK 200.18       
52575311 102983 2/26/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 868790 2/9/2016 SWWTP: ALUMINUM POLE, SKIMMER NET, LADDER 469.97       
52575311 102983 2/26/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 874372 2/16/2016 SWWTP: ALUMINUM POLE, SKIMMER NET, LADDER 221.41       
52575312 102988 2/29/2016 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7388564 2/11/2016 FIRST AID KIT RESTOCK ‐ SWWTP 18.42          



52575320 102772 2/5/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221457 1/14/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: SWWTP MISC VALVE, TEE, COUPLING 27.01          
52575320 102772 2/5/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221540 1/20/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT SEWER REPAIRS 206 AZ CIRCLE 45.31          
52575320 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221668 1/28/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT: MAIN ST SEWER‐ BLEACH 11.05          
52575320 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221755 2/3/2016 SEWER TAP‐ DRILL BIT 12.63          
52575320 924401 2/15/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 013116 STMT 1/1/2016 SWWTP BAR SCREEN REPAIRS 63.22          
52575403 924401 2/15/2016 Arizona Environmental Strategic A 013116 STMT 1/26/2016 AIR QUALITY PERMIT COMPLIANCE TRAINING  27.50          
52576201 102797 2/10/2016 CENTURYLINK 8356  1/16 1/28/2016 W/WW ALARM LINE‐8356 58.25          
52576201 102959 2/26/2016 CENTURYLINK VARIOUS 2/16 2/16/2016 N/WW‐2394 53.57          
52576207 102781 2/5/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5039568284 12/11/2015 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER (6 MONTHS) 30.15          
52576207 102781 2/5/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5039568284 12/11/2015 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER (6 MONTHS) 69.92          
52576207 102978 2/26/2016 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5040505396 2/12/2016 BLANKET PO: MONTHLY BILLING FOR COPIER(6 MONTHS) 30.15          
52576208 924401 2/15/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 013116 STMT 1/27/2016 NWWTP REPAIRS PVC CAPS. 3.05            
52576211 102843 2/17/2016 BEARING‐BELT & CHAIN INC. 1394181 1/26/2016 NWWTP: REPAIR UPPER CLARIFIER; CHAIN & LINKS 186.29       
52576211 102843 2/17/2016 BEARING‐BELT & CHAIN INC. 1394481 1/28/2016 NWWTP‐EMERGENCY REPAIR TO UPPER CLARIFIER‐PARTS 192.63       
52576211 102851 2/17/2016 Day Auto Supply, Inc 671343 12/30/2015 NWWTP: LOAD BINDER CHAIN 65.21          
52576211 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221256 1/4/2016 NWWTP: NUTS, BOLTS & SHIMS FOR REPAIR 4.78            
52576211 102968 2/26/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 221654 1/27/2016 NWWTP: NUTS, BOLTS FOR REPAIR 2.77            
52576211 102969 2/26/2016 FWC Supply LLC S2606003.001 2/16/2016 NWWTP: PARTS TO FINISH AERATORS & MANIFOLD PIPING. 774.85       
52576211 102971 2/26/2016 Geuther Electrical, LLC 1811 2/17/2016 NWWTP: MAINT: REWIRE CONTROLS BLOWER #4 2,399.49    
52576211 924401 2/15/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 013116 STMT 1/11/2016 MISC FOR REPAIRS AT NWWTP 13.68          
52576215 102765 2/5/2016 BIA 16‐Jan 2/1/2016 21241‐ELECTRIC 3,374.12    
52576217 102846 2/17/2016 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 1041 2/3/2016 COURIER FEES JANUARY 2015 NWWTP 1,106.00    
52576217 102863 2/17/2016 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1601604 1/31/2016 ANALYTICAL TESTING FOR NWWTP JANUARY 2016 890.00       
52576217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 W/WW‐ADEQ REGULATORY REPORTING ASSISTANCE 836.25       
52576217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 REGULATORY SUPPORT WASTEWATER DEPT 325.43       
52576217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 W/WW‐ADEQ REGULATORY REPORTING ASSISTANCE 40.13          
52576217 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 #5312 TASK 1.2‐ REGULATORY SUPPORT 316.75       
52576302 102716 2/2/2016 Capital One Commercial 51484 1/15/2016 SUPPLIES: TRASH BAGS, PLATES, TISSUE, COFFEE, CUPS 22.46          
52576302 102785 2/5/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 443 11/24/2015 MISC SUPPLIES FOR WWTP'S: AIR FRESHENER 4.26            
52576302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7452 1/26/2016 WATER & ICE / NWWTP 5.18            
52576302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7525 2/8/2016 WATER & ICE / NWWTP 6.35            
52576302 102908 2/23/2016 THE WATER SHED 7595 2/16/2016 WATER & ICE‐WATER 3.70            

52576302 102983 2/26/2016 USABlueBook ‐ ACCT 703717 863639 2/3/2016
LAB EQUIPMENT: GRADUATED CYLINDERS, HOSE, GLOVE 
HOLDERS. 75.68            

52576302 924401 2/15/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 013116 STMT 1/27/2016 NWWTP OPERATING SUPPLIES HOSE NOZZLE SPRINKLER 47.88          
52576304 102768 2/5/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154510 1/22/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 6.74            
52576304 102768 2/5/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696156713 1/29/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 6.74            
52576304 102850 2/17/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696158927 2/5/2016 WEEKLY FEE FOR MATS & UNIFORMS FOR UTILITY DEPT 6.74            
52576304 102960 2/26/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696161136 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 6.74            
52576304 102960 2/26/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696163331 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR WATER/WASTEWATER STAFF (F 22.33          
52576310 102973 2/26/2016 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO, 50900237 1/29/2016 50 GALS HYPOCHLORITE LIQUID BLEACH NWWTP 250.80       
52576311 102861 2/17/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4634531 12/16/2015 COMPACT DRILL/DRIVER KIT 18 VOLT NI‐CAD 1/2 IN 48.37          
52576312 102988 2/29/2016 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7388564 2/11/2016 FIRST AID KIT RESTOCK ‐ NWWTP 18.42          
52576315 102985 2/26/2016 WALMART COMMUNITY # 0005 7 TR03351 2/12/2016 MOP HEADS, BROOM, AIR FRESHENER & DISPENSERS 41.82          
52576315 924401 2/15/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 013116 STMT 1/11/2016 MISC FOR REPAIRS AT NWWTP 45.26          
52576320 924401 2/15/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 013116 STMT 1/7/2016 NWWTP LINE MAINTENANCE BOLTS & SCREWS 14.50          



52576320 924401 2/15/2016 FLORENCE TRUE VALUE HARDWA 013116 STMT 1/7/2016 UTILITY LINE MAINT NUTS BUSHINGS POLY TUBE NIPPLE 34.20          
52581501 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 #4970 TASK 2.1  SWWTP CHLORINE SYSTEM/EPS 2,380.00    
52581501 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 #4970 TASK 2.2  SWWTP ADMIN BUILDING CIP U‐83 2,701.00    
52581507 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 SWWTP & FILTERS PROJ. MANAGEMENT 340.00       
52581507 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4970 9/15/2015 SWWTP & FILTERS ENG SVCS DURING CONST. 3,667.25    
52581507 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 #5312 TASK 6.1 SWWTP & FILTERS PROJECT MANAGEMENT 340.00       
52581507 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 SWWTP & FILTERS ENG SVCS DURING CONSTRUCTION 5,146.00    
52581507 102986 2/26/2016 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 5312 12/28/2015 SWWTP & FILTERS OTHER DIRECT COSTS 431.25       

Sub‐Total 114,639.78   

Sanitation 
53219000 102838 2/17/2016 Temporary Vendor 785730 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102841 2/17/2016 Temporary Vendor 715941 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 75.00          
53219000 102844 2/17/2016 Temporary Vendor 711222 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 75.00          
53219000 102845 2/17/2016 Temporary Vendor 710861 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102849 2/17/2016 Temporary Vendor 714521 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102924 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 719150 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 75.00          
53219000 102925 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 788650 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102926 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 710872 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102927 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 709201 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102928 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 713880 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102929 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 714071 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102932 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 706172 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 75.00          
53219000 102933 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 711801 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT ‐              
53219000 102934 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 700310 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102935 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 788870 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102937 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 785710 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102938 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 712071 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102939 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 786430 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102940 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 790480 2/12/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 25.50          
53219000 102941 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 788710 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102942 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 786220 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 75.00          
53219000 102943 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 788720 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102946 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 788110 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102947 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 707664 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102948 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 701101 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102949 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 788890 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102950 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 788610 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102951 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 788750 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102952 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 701321 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102953 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 702741 2/5/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53219000 102954 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 711801 2/8/2016 REFUND SANITATION DEPOSIT 51.00          
53571217 102825 2/10/2016 RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 1171621 2/1/2016 RAD CONTACT RESIDENTIAL 46,096.64  
53571217 102825 2/10/2016 RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 1173036 2/1/2016 RAD BILLING INSTITUTIONAL 91.00          
53571217 102825 2/10/2016 RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 1173187 1/31/2016 RAD CONTACT RESIDENTIAL ADDITIONAL 12.50          
53571217 102922 2/24/2016 RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 1191972 2/15/2016 ADJUST BILLING (16.00)        



53571217 102922 2/24/2016 RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 1191972 2/15/2016 RAD BILLING INSTITUTIONAL 7,437.00    
53571230 102848 2/17/2016 Central Az Solid Waste Inc TOF 15.10 10/31/2015 LANDFILL DISPOSAL FEES ‐  OCTOBER INV.#TOF 15.10 6,237.38    
53571304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 6961523098 1/15/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 3.03            
53571304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696154509 1/22/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 3.03            
53571304 102718 2/2/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696156712 1/29/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 3.03            
53571304 102893 2/23/2016 CURTIS WILLIAMS REIM 21116 2/11/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FOR BOOTS 142.22       
53571304 102893 2/23/2016 CURTIS WILLIAMS REIM‐21816 2/18/2016 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE FOR JEANS 300.00       
53571304 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696158926 2/5/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 3.03            
53571304 102914 2/24/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696161135 2/12/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 3.03            
53571304 102993 2/29/2016 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696163330 2/19/2016 BLANKET PO ‐ UNIFORMS FOR PW STAFF (FOR 6 MONTHS) 3.03            

Sub‐Total 61,943.42     

Grants
216520215 102906 2/23/2016 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION Feb‐16 2/9/2016 325 E RUGGLES 62.45          
216520215 102906 2/23/2016 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION Feb‐16 2/9/2016 GAS‐140 S PINAL PKWY 78.04          
216520215 102912 2/24/2016 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 16‐Jan 2/8/2016 ELECTRIC 394.44       
216520217 102871 2/17/2016 ROSA E. BRUCE dba PHASE 2‐RUIZ 2/8/2016 OWNER‐OCCUPIED HOUSING REHABILITATION SERVICES 1,687.50    
216520222 102807 2/10/2016 FLORENCE MINI STORAGE 22651 2/1/2016 FEB RENTAL MASTERS UNIT 71.75          
216520222 102807 2/10/2016 FLORENCE MINI STORAGE 22655 2/1/2016 FEB RENTAL MASTERS UNIT 71.75          
216520222 102915 2/24/2016 COMBINED COMMERCIAL 140PINAL 3RD 2/24/2016 RENT FOR MASTERS 712.98       
216520222 103003 2/29/2016 FLORENCE MINI STORAGE 22534 12/30/2015 CLEANING DEPOSIT UNIT‐179B 30.00          
216520222 103003 2/29/2016 FLORENCE MINI STORAGE 22535 1/1/2016 JAN RENTAL MASTERS UNIT‐179B 71.75          
216520222 103003 2/29/2016 FLORENCE MINI STORAGE 22839 3/1/2016 MAR RENTAL MASTERS UNIT 71.75          
216520222 103003 2/29/2016 FLORENCE MINI STORAGE 22843 3/1/2016 MAR RENTAL MASTERS UNIT‐179B 71.75          
239513314 103020 2/29/2016 Promotables LLC/123‐Awards 9988‐BAL 2/10/2016 PLAQUE FOR AMERICAN LEGION 278.22       
239517506 102740 2/2/2016 Physio‐ Control, Inc. 116072576 1/14/2016 TWO LIFEPACK 15 EKG MONITORS 67,670.25  
249514312 102881 2/18/2016 Verizon Wireless 9759249183 1/21/2016 PD STONE GARDEN CELL PHONES 85.32          
253506217 102788 2/10/2016 AHSIGMA LLC 302154‐1 2/5/2016 HOUSING REHABILITATION AT 1070 S ORLANDO ST 21,200.00  
253506217 102857 2/17/2016 G & G Specialty Contractors 302‐1532 2/12/2016 HOUSING REHABILITATION AT 640 N. PARK ST. 21,160.20  
275529217 102837 2/17/2016 ANDREW MONASKY LSTA 15/16 1/20/2016 LSTA FUNDED SPEAKER 15/16 800.00       
275529217 102902 2/23/2016 REBECCA RUTH HALL PERFORM‐30916 9/7/2015 LSTA FUNDED 15/16 MUSICAL PROGRAM 400.00       
275529302 102979 2/26/2016 School Outfitters 11935325 2/23/2016 STAGE AND RISER LSTA FUNDED 15/16 847.50       
275529407 102717 2/2/2016 Casa Grande Valley Newspaper In 5515941 12/31/2015 PUBLICATION LSTA FUNDED 15/16 232.95       
275529407 102890 2/23/2016 Casa Grande Valley Newspaper In 5534761 1/31/2016 NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING LSTA FUNDED 15/16 244.37       

Sub‐Total 116,242.97   

SLIDs
300506215 102989 2/29/2016 Arizona Public Service Company AR0480004931 2/15/2016 SLID #1 ANTHEM 176.25       
301506215 102989 2/29/2016 Arizona Public Service Company AR0480004931 2/15/2016 SLID #2 ANTHEM 76.64          
302506215 102989 2/29/2016 Arizona Public Service Company AR0480004931 2/15/2016 SLID #3 ANTHEM 288.65       

Sub‐Total 541.54            

Judicial Collection Enhancement Fund
Sub‐Total ‐                    



Impound Fund
566511408 103009 2/29/2016 HUGHES TOWING 13318 2/8/2016 07 DODGE CHARGER TOW 80.00          
566511408 103009 2/29/2016 HUGHES TOWING 13340 2/8/2016 FORD CVP 116.00       

Sub‐Total 196.00            

CFDs
911160000 102923 2/25/2016 Temporary Vendor 115401026‐OP 2/8/2016 OVERPAYMENT 342.88       
911160000 102963 2/26/2016 Temporary Vendor 170900064‐OP 2/24/2016 OVERPAYMENT 10.07          

Sub‐Total 352.95          

TOTAL WARRANTS 773,665.23     



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
10a. 

 
MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:    Administration 
 
PRESENTER:  Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town 
Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:   Argument in Favor of Proposition 408 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   
 Other 

 

Subject:  Approve Argument.  Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016.  
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approval of the Town Council Argument in favor of Proposition 408 to be placed in the 
Special Election Publicity Pamphlet. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
State law requires that Council submit an argument in favor of the May ballot 
measure.  The draft argument has been presented at two prior Council 
meetings.  Council members have not made contact with me to request changes.     

The following advertisement has been published in the Florence Reminder on March 
24, March 31, and April 4, 2016.  It will appear one more time on April 11, 2016.   

Invitation to Submit Ballot Arguments 
Deadline April 20, 2015 

 
Florence – Town Clerk Lisa Garcia announced the proposition number for ballot 
measure appearing on the May 17, 2016, Florence Special Election and invites 
interested parties to submit arguments to be included in the Publicity Pamphlet that will 
be distributed prior to the May 17, 2016 Special Election. 
 
The proposition that will appear on the May 17, 2016, ballot is listed below.  
 
Proposition 408: ONE-TIME SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF STATE-

IMPOSED EXPENDITURE LIMITATION: 
 

Proposal submitted by the Town Council of Florence 
Official title: Resolution No. 1568-15 – A resolution of the Town of Florence, Pinal 
County, Arizona, proposing a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed 
expenditure limitation of Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 
 
 
 



Subject:  Approve Argument.  Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016.  
Page 2 of 2 

Descriptive title:   
Pursuant to Article IX, Section 20(2)(c), of the Arizona Constitution, allows the Town of 
Florence to exceed the state-imposed expenditure limitation for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 
by $15,000,000 to allow the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the amount that 
was adopted for Fiscal Year 2015-2016. 
 
Proposition 408 
 
Shall the Town of Florence retain local control and exceed the state-imposed 
expenditure limitation by $15,000,000 for Fiscal Year 2016-2017, to allow the Town to 
adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was adopted for Fiscal Year 2015-
2016? 
 

A “YES” vote shall have the effect of allowing the Town of Florence to retain local 
control and expend existing funds and revenues in a way that will allow the Town 
to continue to provide the existing services to its residents. A “YES” vote will not 
increase or decrease taxes. 
 
A “NO” vote shall have the effect of preventing the Town of Florence from 
retaining local control and its ability to expend existing funds and revenues  and 
instead require expenditures be limited by the state-imposed expenditure formula 
based on Fiscal Year 1979-1980 expenditures, resulting in cuts in existing Town 
services and projects.  A “NO” vote will not increase or decrease taxes. 

 
Arguments for or against ballot measures may be filed with the Town Clerk no later than 
5 p.m., Monday, April 18, 2016.  Arguments may be submitted to the Town Clerk, P.O. 
Box 2670, 775 N. Main Street, Florence, Arizona 85132.  A $200 fee must accompany 
each argument submitted and each argument must not exceed 300 words. Arguments 
must be signed by the submitting person.  Arguments submitted by organizations shall 
be signed on behalf of the organization by one of the executive officers of the 
organization authorized to take the action, or if a political committee, by the Chairperson 
or Treasurer.  No person or organization shall submit more than one argument for each 
ballot measure to be voted on. 

For more information, call the Town Clerk’s Office at 520-868-7552.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
A $200 fee must accompany each argument submitted and each argument must not 
exceed 300 words. Arguments must be signed by the submitting person.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approval of the Town Council Argument in favor of Proposition 408 to be placed in the 
Special Election Publicity Pamphlet. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Argument 



ARGUMENT “FOR” PROPOSITION 408 

 

Draft Only for Council Review 

Please vote “YES” on Proposition 408. 

A “YES” vote on Proposition 408 allows the Town to provide critical Town services to its 
residents.  A “YES” vote allows the Town and its residents, not the State of Arizona, to 
determine what levels of services are delivered to residents and determine which 
projects benefit the community.  

Proposition 408 has no effect on the amount of taxes paid to the Town.  A “YES” vote 
will not increase or decrease taxes and a “NO” vote will not increase or decrease taxes. 
If Proposition 408 is approved, the additional expenditure authority granted by the 
residents will be used for local services and projects.   

Services that Florence provides include: police, fire, courts, economic and community 
development, library, parks and recreation, street maintenance and improvements, 
water and wastewater systems operations and maintenance, refuse and recycling 
services, senior services, as well as and other important public services provided by the 
Town of Florence. Projects include the improvements to and the expansion of streets, 
water, and wastewater systems.   

A “NO” vote will result in a drastic reduction in Town services and the elimination of the 
streets, water, and wastewater systems projects. 

Mayor Tom Rankin 

Vice-Mayor Tara Walter 

Councilmembers: 
John Anderson 
Rebecca Guilin 
Bill Hawkins 
Karen Wall 
Vallarie Woolridge 



 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
10b. 

MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Jess Knudson, Assistant Town 
Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Authorization to contract with Holbrook Asphalt 
Company to provide HA5 high density mineral bond pavement 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject:  Holbrook Asphalt Company                                                               Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 1 of 2 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Authorization to contract with Holbrook Asphalt Company, to provide HA5 high density 
mineral bond pavement preservation treatment, striping, crosswalks, and other lines 
and symbols on Merrill Ranch Parkway, in an amount not to exceed $175,139.81.    
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The surface, striping, crosswalks and other lines and symbols on Merrill Ranch Parkway 
is worn and in need of asphalt preservation.  The HA5 product is a surface treatment 
designed to extend pavement life and protect the surface from moisture and UV rays.  
HA5 installations are backed by a five year warranty and the life of the treatment is 
expected to last seven to ten years.   
 
The HA5 product was applied on Heritage Way in previous years.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The cost to the Town to complete the project is $159,218.01, plus a 10% contingency, 
for a total of $175,139.81.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
  
Staff recommends Town Council approval.   
 
 
 
 
 

preservation treatment, striping, crosswalks, and other lines 
and symbols on Merrill Ranch Parkway.      



Subject:  Holbrook Asphalt Company                                                               Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Contract 
Map 
Holbrook Asphalt Co. Proposal 
City of El Mirage Proposal Addendum 
Certificate of Insurance 
Sole Source Form 
City of El Mirage Agreement (Contract) 
City of El Mirage Contract Renewal 



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA 
CONTRACT FOR HIGH DENSITY MINERAL BOND APPLICATION  

COOPERATIVE USE OF CITY OF EL MIRAGE RFP PROJECT NO. PW11-MB01, HIGH DENSITY MINERAL 
BOND APPLICATION MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

 
 

THIS CONTRACT (the “Contract”) is made and entered into effective as of the 4th day of April, 2016  
(“Effective date”), by and between the Town of Florence, Arizona (the “Town”), and Holbrook Asphalt, 
LLC (“Contractor”) and together with the Contract Documents referred to and incorporated herein, is 
the “resultant contract” contemplated in the City of El Mirage, AZ Specifications and Bid Documents 
High Density Mineral Bond Application Maintenance Contract, Solicitation NO. PW11-MB01.   The Town 
and the Contractor are sometimes referred to in this Contract collectively as the “Parties” and each 
individually as a “Party”.  
 

1. SCOPE OF WORK: The Contractor shall provide the Town the work/services described in the 
attached scope of services set forth in Exhibit “A” (“Scope of Work”). The Contractor shall 
perform the Scope of Work in accordance with the schedule attached in Exhibit “A”, and the 
Contract Documents.  Contractor agrees, at its own cost and expense, to do all of the work and 
furnish all the equipment, personnel and materials necessary to provide, in a good and 
substantial manner and to the satisfaction of the Town, the Scope of Work. 

2. It is further expressly agreed by and between the parties that should there be any conflict 
between the terms of this Contract, the Master Contract, or the Contractor’s Proposal, then this 
Contract and provisions of the Contract Documents shall control and nothing herein shall be 
considered as an acceptance of the terms of the said Proposal conflicting herewith or the 
Master Contract, unless expressly stated herein. 

3. INCORPORATION: For and in consideration of this Contract and other good and valuable 
consideration, the Contractor agrees that the master cooperative solicitation/contract (City of El 
Mirage Specifications and Bid Documents High Density Mineral Bond Application Maintenance 
Contract, Solicitation NO. PW11-MB01) is in full force and effect, and all terms and conditions of 
the Master Contract are incorporated by reference into this Contract, creating an agreement 
identical in terms between the Town and Contractor.  In the Master Contract, the terms, “City of 
El Mirage”,  or “City” shall be and deemed to be and refer to the Town, and the terms 
“Proposer” or “Contractor” shall be deemed to be and refer to the Contractor under this 
Contract. 

4. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: This Contract consists of the following  contract documents, which by 
reference are incorporated herein: 
A. This signed Contract. 
B. The Request for Proposals Specifications and Bid Documents: City of El Mirage AZ 

Specifications and Bid Documents High Density Mineral Bond Application Maintenance 
Contract, Solicitation NO. PW11-MB01, including, but not limited to: Notice of Request for 
Proposals; Request for Proposals Instructions and Proposal Conditions; General Terms and 
Conditions; Project Specifications; Proposal; Appendices; Addenda; Statement of 
Contractor’s Qualifications; Agreement; Contract Renewals (the “Contract Documents” or 
“Master Contract”). 

5. CONTRACT PRICING: Contract pricing is listed in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated 
herein (Price Sheet). 

6. TERM OF CONTRACT: Time is of the essence to the terms of this Contract. 
 



7. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS. 
A. The Contractor understands and acknowledges the applicability to it of the American with 

Disabilities Act, the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and the Drug Free 
Workplace Act of 1989.  

 
B. Under the provisions of A. R. S. § 41-4401, Contractor hereby warrants to the Town  that the 

Contractor and each of its subcontractors will comply with, and are contractually obligated 
to comply with, all Federal Immigration laws and regulations that relate to their employees 
and A. R. S. § 23-214 (A) (hereinafter “Contractor Immigration Warranty”). 

 
C. A breach of the Contractor Immigration Warranty shall constitute a material breach of this 

Contract and shall subject the Contractor to penalties up to and including termination of this 
Contract at the sole discretion of the Town. 

 
D. The Town retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any Contractor or Subcontractor’s 

employee who works on this Contract to ensure that the Contractor or Subcontractor is 
complying with the Contractor Immigration Warranty.  Contractor agrees to assist the Town 
in regard to any such inspections. 

 
E. The Town may, at is sole discretion, conduct random verification of the employment records 

of the Contractor and any subcontractors to ensure compliance with Contractor’s 
Immigration Warranty.  Contractor agrees to assist the Town in regard to any random 
verifications performed. 

 
F. Neither the Contractor nor any subcontractor shall be deemed to have materially breached 

the Contractor Immigration Warranty if the Contractor or subcontractor establishes that it 
has complied with the employment verification provisions prescribed by section 274A and 
274B of the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act and the E-Verify requirements 
prescribed by A. R. S. § 23-214, Subsection A. 

 
G. The provisions of this Section must be included in any contract the Contractor enters into 

with any and all of its subcontractors who provide services under this Contract or any 
subcontract.  “Services” are defined as furnishing labor, time or effort in the State of Arizona 
by a contractor or subcontractor.  Services include construction or maintenance of any 
structure, building or transportation facility or improvement to real property. 

 
H. The provisions of this Section must be included in any contract the Contractor enters into 

with any and all of its subcontractors who provide services under this Contract or any 
subcontract.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Contract effective as of the Effective date set 
forth above. 
 
TOWN OF FLORENCE, a municipal corporation 
 
By: ___________________________  Date:__________________________ 
       Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
By: __________________________  
       Brent Billingsley Town Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk  
 
Approved as to Form 
 
______________________________ 
Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 
 
 
CONTRACTOR 
 
By: ___________________________  Date:__________________________ 
         
 
Its: __________________________  
         
 
           





PROPOSAL
Date

3/3/2016

Estimate

30569

Customer
Florence City
Mario Grijalva
PO Box 2670
425 E. Ruggles
Florence, AZ 85132

Project Location
Anthum Subdivision
Merrill Ranch Pkwy.
Hunt Hwy to Felix Rd

P.O. Number Terms
Due upon completion

Advisor
Aaron

Project Description

2016-Merrill Ranch Parkway

State License #
AZ-ROC261715

Sales Area
AZ, Northern

Print Name Date Holbrook Asphalt Co.

www.HolbrookAsphalt.com

Arizona Office
3806 S 16th Street
Phoenix, AZ 85040

P: 602.307.0425
F: 435.656.3943

Nevada Office
5375 S Cameron St., O
Las Vegas, NV 89118

P: 702.823.3902
F: 702.777.7575

Utah Office
3828 South 1700 East
St. George, UT 84790

P: 435.652.4427
F: 435.656.3943

_______________________ ___________________________________ ____________________

Proposal void 30 days from date listed on proposal.  By signing this proposal (contract), I agree that Holbrook Asphalt Co. may not be held liable for delays, conditions, or
Acts of God beyond their control, which situations may delay or cause cancelation partially or completely on any project.  Delays include project demand and material supply.

I understand that interest accrues on all past-due amounts at 24% per annum from invoice date, until paid in full; and may be billed collection fee's of up to 40%. These terms
apply to all amount(s) incurred by me and for whom I have committed management responsibility, regardless of timing.  This agreement provides Holbrook Asphalt Co.
written consent of Right to Lien.

PAYMENT TERMS: Due Upon Completion (Completion of project core)
There may be concerns from Client following completion.  Upon request, post-project walk-throughs may be scheduled to review concerns.  Payment will still remain due upon
invoice.  Holbrook Asphalt Co. is committed to client satisfaction and resolving concerns, though at times, this may be delayed.
As the Client, I agree to not withhold payment due to walk-through requests, cleaning, touch-up, or warranty concerns.  I understand and agree that I will be billed for towing
as incurred and will be due on receipt.  I agree that if I demand to retain payment until warranty work or touch up is completed, the retainer will be a fixed amount of 5% of
invoice, up to $750.00.  

Description Quantity Rate Total
MERRILL RANCH PKWY
TRAFFIC CONTROL:
--4 days of traffic control plans will be provided

1 4,867.89 4,867.89

HA5 HIGH DENSITY MINERAL BOND:  (76,514 SQ. YD.)
-- Clean & prepare surface using high pressure air & wire bristle brooms.
-- Install "HA5" High Density Mineral Bond advanced performance pavement preservation treatment.
-- No guarantee surface treatments will adhere to areas saturated with motor oil.
-- HA5 meets demands of APWA (American Public Works Association) specification 
   (Section 32 01 13.68 High Density Mineral Bond).

76,514 1.52 116,301.28

REPAINT LINES & SYMBOLS:
01 4" White Thermoplastic 5,000 LF
02 6" White Thermoplastic 20,000 LF
03 8" White Thermoplastic 1,850 LF
04 Bike Ln Mkg Symbol (Melt in Place Thermo) 28 EA
05 Arrow (Melt in Place Thermo) 6 EA
06 ONLY Legend (Melt in Place Thermo) 1 EA
07 Raised Pavement Markers, Type G 600 EA
08 Mobilization 1 EA

1 28,750.00 28,750.00

** PRIVILEGE TAXES:
City's Tax Rate: 4.00%
State and County Tax Rate: 7.7%
Combined Total Tax Rate: 11.7%

1 7,410.88 7,410.88

** BONDS:
-- Payment and/or performance bond cost will be adjusted to the total price
    of this proposal at a rate of 1.2 percent.

1 1,887.96 1,887.96

Signature

Total $159,218.01





DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate  holder  is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the  terms  and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACTPRODUCER NAME:
FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A :
INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL SUBRINSR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITSPOLICY NUMBERLTR (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)INSD WVD

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $JECT

$OTHER:
COMBINED SINGLE LIMITAUTOMOBILE LIABILITY $(Ea accident)
BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS AUTOS
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $HIRED AUTOS (Per accident)AUTOS

$

UMBRELLA LIAB EACH OCCURRENCE $OCCUR
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

$DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-WORKERS COMPENSATION
STATUTE ERAND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
N / AOFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2014/01)

HOLBASPH-1 JOPDAHL

3/30/2016

Heather Owens
The Presidio Group, Inc.
6967 South River Gate Drive, #200
Salt Lake City, UT 84047

(801) 924-1400 (801) 924-1441
reception@presidio-group.com

Employers Mutual Casualty 21415

Holbrook Asphalt LLC
3828 S. 1700 E.
St. George, UT 84790

Workers Compensation Fund 10033

A X 1,000,000
X X 4D7669016 06/15/2015 06/15/2016 300,000

5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000

X 2,000,000

1,000,000
A X 4D7669016 06/15/2015 06/15/2016

XX 2,000,000
A 4D7669016 06/15/2015 06/15/2016 2,000,000

10,000X
X

B 2078524 06/15/2015 06/15/2016 1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

Verification of insurance is subject to the policy terms & conditions.

Town of Florence is included as Additional Insured per written contract, per attached form.

Town of Florence
425 E. Ruggles
Florence, AZ 85132







































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
10c. 

MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Jess Knudson, Assistant Town 
Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Authorization to contract with Cactus Asphalt 
through a Pinal County cooperative contract to provide 
polymer modified asphalt paving in an amount not to exceed 
$208,059.28.    

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject:  Cactus Contract Contract                                                                       Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 1 of 2 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Authorization to contract with Cactus Asphalt, through a Pinal County cooperative 
contract, to provide polymer modified asphalt paving in an amount not to exceed 
$208,059.28.    
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Pinal County has an existing contract with Cactus Asphalt and is commissioning their 
services at the end of April for pavement preservation in Pinal County.  The Town of 
Florence has the opportunity to piggyback on Pinal County’s publicly bid contract with 
Cactus Asphalt and do work on some of our existing roads at a cost less than what 
would normally cost the Town to do the same work.  The cost savings is due to Pinal 
County’s contract, and the fact that Cactus Asphalt is already doing work in the vicinity.  
This will result in decreased mobilization costs and other costs related to project 
management.   
 
Based on an analysis of our existing roads, Town staff has identified 19,586 linear feet, 
or 3.7 miles, of road that is in immediate need for repair.  They include: 
 

• Butte Avenue:  From Highway 79, 1.5 miles east  
• Dogwood Road:  From Florence Kelvin Highway to Haley Road  (3,300 linear 

feet) 
• Adamsville Road:  From Main Street to Plant Road  (6,864 linear feet) 
• Orlando Street:  From Butte Avenue to Virginia Street  (1,502 linear feet) 

 
The work performed by Cactus Asphalt, if the Town Council approves this item, is to 
pre-sweep each street, apply polymer modified asphalt rubber binder at .63 gallons per 
square yard, apply pre-coated MAG high volume aggregate at 28 pounds per square 
yard, roll aggregate to imbed into PMAR binder, post sweep and apply fog seal SS1-h 
50/50 dilute at .12 gallons per square yard.   



Subject:  Cactus Contract Contract                                                                       Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

 
The work also includes the creation of shoulders on Butte Avenue with a cost effective 
approach that includes penetrating the shoulder area with an asphalt emulsion that will 
hold the loose aggregate that is swept off of the road when the process is completed.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The cost to chip seal and fog seal 3.7 miles of road is $189,144.80, plus a 10% 
contingency, for a total of $208,059.28.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
  
Staff recommends Town Council approval.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Contract  
Map 
Cactus Asphalt Pricing 
Pinal County Price Sheet 
Pinal County Contract 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA 
CONTRACT FOR PAVEMENT PRESERVATION 

COOPERATIVE USE OF PINAL COUNTY PAVEMENT PRESERVATION FY 15-16 COUNTY WIDE BID 
#PW11/12/008; CONTRACT #EC11-008 

 
 

THIS CONTRACT (the “Contract”) is made and entered into effective as of the 4th day of April, 2016  
(“Effective date”), by and between the Town of Florence, Arizona (the “Town”), and Cactus Asphalt (the 
“Contractor”) and together with the Contract Documents referred to and incorporated herein, is the 
“resultant contract” contemplated in the Pavement Preservation FY 15-16 County Wide Bid 
#PW11/12/008; Contract # EC11-008.   The Town and the Contractor are sometimes referred to in this 
Contract collectively as the “Parties” and each individually as a “Party”.  
 

1. SCOPE OF WORK: The Contractor shall provide the Town the work/services described in the 
attached scope of services set forth in Exhibit “A” (“Scope of Work”). The Contractor shall 
perform the Scope of Work in accordance with the schedule attached in “Exhibit A”, and the 
Contract Documents.  Contractor agrees, at its own cost and expense, to do all of the work and 
furnish all the equipment, personnel and materials necessary to provide, in a good and 
substantial manner and to the satisfaction of the Town, the Scope of Work. 

2. It is further expressly agreed by and between the parties that should there be any conflict 
between the terms of this Contract, the Master Contract, or the Contractor’s Proposal, then this 
Contract and provisions of the Contract Documents shall control and nothing herein shall be 
considered as an acceptance of the terms of the said Proposal conflicting herewith or the 
Master Contract, unless expressly stated herein. 

3. INCORPORATION: For and in consideration of this Contract and other good and valuable 
consideration, the Contractor agrees that the master cooperative solicitation/contract 
(Pavement Preservation FY 15-16 County Wide Bid #PW11/12/008; Contract # EC11-008) is in 
full force and effect, and all terms and conditions of the Master Contract are incorporated by 
reference into this Contract, creating an agreement identical in terms between the Town and 
Contractor.  In the Master Contract, the terms “Pinal”,  “County” or “Pinal County” shall be 
deemed to be and refer to the Town, and the terms “Bidder” or  “Contractor” shall be deemed 
to be and refer to Contractor under this Contract.  

4. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: This Contract consists of the following  contract documents, which by 
reference are incorporated herein: 
A. This signed Contract. 
B. The Invitation for Bids Packet: Pavement Preservation –FY ’12-’13; County Wide; Project 

No’s 40136, 40137, and 40138, including, but not limited to: Invitation for Bids; Instructions 
to Bidders; Material and Construction Bid Form; Bid Schedule; General Provisions; Special 
Provisions and Specifications; Technical Provisions and Specifications; Schedules; 
Certification of Intention Concerning Subcontracting; Affidavit of Suspension and/or 
Debarment; Contractor Immigration Certification; Cooperative Authorization; Noncollusion 
Affidavit; Contract Agreement; Maps; and Addenda (the “Contract Documents” or “Master 
Contract”). 
 

5. CONTRACT PRICING: Contract pricing is listed in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated 
herein ( price sheet). 

6. TERM OF CONTRACT: Time is of the essence to the terms of this Contract. 
 



 
7. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS. 

A. The Contractor understands and acknowledges the applicability to it of the American with 
Disabilities Act, the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and the Drug Free 
Workplace Act of 1989.  

 
B. Under the provisions of A. R. S. § 41-4401, Contractor hereby warrants to the Town  that the 

Contractor and each of its subcontractors will comply with, and are contractually obligated 
to comply with, all Federal Immigration laws and regulations that relate to their employees 
and A. R. S. § 23-214 (A) (hereinafter “Contractor Immigration Warranty”). 

 
C. A breach of the Contractor Immigration Warranty shall constitute a material breach of this 

Contract and shall subject the Contractor to penalties up to and including termination of this 
Contract at the sole discretion of the Town. 

 
D. The Town retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any Contractor or Subcontractor’s 

employee who works on this Contract to ensure that the Contractor or Subcontractor is 
complying with the Contractor Immigration Warranty.  Contractor agrees to assist the Town 
in regard to any such inspections. 

 
E. The Town may, at is sole discretion, conduct random verification of the employment records 

of the Contractor and any subcontractors to ensure compliance with Contractor’s 
Immigration Warranty.  Contractor agrees to assist the Town in regard to any random 
verifications performed. 

 
F. Neither the Contractor nor any subcontractor shall be deemed to have materially breached 

the Contractor Immigration Warranty if the Contractor or subcontractor establishes that it 
has complied with the employment verification provisions prescribed by section 274A and 
274B of the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act and the E-Verify requirements 
prescribed by A. R. S. § 23-214, Subsection A. 

 
G. The provisions of this Section must be included in any contract the Contractor enters into 

with any and all of its subcontractors who provide services under this Contract or any 
subcontract.  “Services” are defined as furnishing labor, time or effort in the State of Arizona 
by a contractor or subcontractor.  Services include construction or maintenance of any 
structure, building or transportation facility or improvement to real property. 

 
H. The provisions of this Section must be included in any contract the Contractor enters into 

with any and all of its subcontractors who provide services under this Contract or any 
subcontract.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





rx287

rx79

rx79B

rx79

P
in

al
 P

ar
kw

ay
 A

ve

M
ai

n
 S

t

Butte Ave

Sa
n

C
ar

lo
s 

St

Stewart St

Flo
re

nce H
eig

hts
 D

r

P
la

n
t 

R
d

Adamsville Rd

Butte Ave

W
il

lo
w

 S
t 8th St

M
ai

n
 S

t

P
ar

k
 S

t

Butte Ave
Length: 7,920'
Width: ± 22'
Area: 19,360 sq. yds.

Adamsvil le Rd
Length: 6,864'
Width: ± 22'
Area: 16,778 sq. yds.

Dogwood Rd
Length: 3,300'
Width: ± 24'
Area: 8,800 sq. yds.

Orlando St
Length: 1,502'
Width: ± 37'
Area: 6,175
         sq. yds.

Virginia St

Florence-Kelvin Hwy

D
o

g
w

o
o

d
 R

d

Hayley Rd

Sunaire Dr

T
 O

 V
il

la
g

e 
R

d

Town Limits

Streets

State Highway

County Highway

Major Road

Local

/
0 0.25 0.50.125

Miles
Date Created: 3/22/2016 Date Modified: 3/22/2016

Street Maintenance Locations
This map is created for reference purposes only and is to
be used at your own risk.  The Town of  Florence makes
no warranty as to the accuracy or completeness of  the
information contained in this map and assumes no
liability for any errors or omissions contained therein, nor
for any direct, indirect, or consequential damages Which
may be caused by its use.  It is the user’s responsibility to
verify all information contained herein.     2016-45 Town of  Florence































































































































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
10d. 

MEETING DATE:  April 4, 2016 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Brent Billingsley, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   Decorative paving solutions for intersections on 
North Main Street 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject; Decorative Paving Solutions for Main Street                         Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Discussion regarding potential treatments at intersections on North Main Street and 
adjoining crosswalks, to properly accommodate equestrian traffic.   

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
The Town installed a stamped concrete pattern on the crosswalks and intersections of 
Main Street, between Ruggles and 12th Street, adding a distinctive architectural touch.  
High visibility markings were installed in the bands to provide visibility elements.  The 
materials used affect equestrian uses in the intersections (the surface is slick).  
Pedestrian traffic concerns have been minimized by the use of an aluminum oxide.  
 
To counter that effect for equestrian traffic, a silty clay earthen fill material has been 
placed for special events utilizing equestrian traffic, but due to environmental (air 
quality) issues and the significant cost of labor and materials, it is not a long term 
solution.   

Another possible solution is to sandblast the existing intersections while maintaining the 
integral concrete base color, ridding the concrete of the hardener and sealant materials 
that afforded the color and enhancement of the concrete.   

The Town Council is invited to see examples of possible solutions during the meeting.  
The textures to be reviewed include:  

1) Three passes at a height of 3’-0” from the surface, (intersection) 

2) Two passes at a height of 2’-0” from the surface, (intersection) 

3) Three passes at a height of 3’-0” from the surface, (crosswalk) 

The sandblasting does remove hardener and sealant but not the base color.  It is 
unclear if the desired roughness for equestrian traffic is achieved. 



Subject; Decorative Paving Solutions for Main Street                         Meeting Date:  April 4, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
To be determined; however, a range of proposals for the sandblasting are from $17,400 
to $21,464. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Discussion on these items shall determine the policy and directions for a course of 
action for future events on Main Street, specifically in regards to equestrian traffic.   
 
These include: 

a. Use of existing (aluminum oxide) binder material with minimal yearly 
replacement. 

b. Sandblasting the intersections and crosswalks; effects on shod horses have not 
been tested. 

c. Modification of the parade route or restrictions on equestrian parade entries. 
 
There is no action scheduled for this item at this time.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None 
 



TOWN OF FLORENCE  
Community Development Department 
 

The Town of Florence will successfully capitalize on its favorable location, rich historical 
past, diverse neighborhoods, family-friendly parks and natural Sonoran desert setting to 
create a community and economic environment that is truly sustainable, desirable and 
respected. Florence will carefully blend the old with the new to strive to maintain its 
position as the heart and core of Pinal County (Town of Florence 2020 General Plan). 
 

Community Development Department Report    1 April 4, 2016 

MEMO 
To:  Brent Billingsley, AICP, CFM 

Town Manager 
From: Mark Eckhoff, AICP, CFM 

Community Development Director 
Date:  April 4, 2016 Town Council Meeting 
Re:  Activity Report   
 
Ongoing projects and updates: 
 
• The attached permit spreadsheet shows that the Town issued 19 single-family 

home permits for February of 2016.  
 

• Dan Bonow, Pulte’s Anthem at Merrill Ranch for the past several years, has left 
to work for Shea Homes. Staff is now working with a new Pulte Project Manager 
and getting him up to speed on the project from the Town’s perspective. 
 

• Staff met with the owners of property at the southwest corner of Hunt Highway 
and Highway 79 to discuss possible plans for this site. Staff prepared a 
conceptual land use plan for the owners to help them visualize how the site could 
be developed. 
 

• The Town’s Strategic Planning Team developed a tentative project scope and 
timeline, which was approved by the Council at their last meeting. Staff is moving 
ahead with this project as outlined and will have more information to report in the 
near future. 
 

• Great Western Developers, LLC and other investors are looking at the possibility 
of developing a new office project on vacant land located on South Main Street. 
They are envisioning a possible medical clinic and independent pharmacy. 
 



Community Development Department Report    2 April 4, 2016 

• Circle K Corp. had a pre-application meeting with Town staff to discuss a new 
convenience store and gas station on Main Street south of their existing facilities. 
The owners plan to construct a new 5,000 sq. ft. building with 8 gas pump 
stations under a full canopy. The two existing Circle K stores would be closed if 
this new store is approved and constructed. 
 

• Staff is assisting the Police Department with an illegal land squatting complaint 
by providing GIS and land research services.  
 

• The owners of the small coffee and sandwich shop at 1st Avenue and Highway 
79 are looking at possibly merging this business into their A&M Pizza 
establishment. 
 

• Staff is working with Parks and Recreation staff on producing a 2016 Home Tour 
Survey Form to assess positive and negative reactions from the Tour experience, 
with the intent to use this information to improve next year’s home tour.   

 
• Staff is looking at preparing text amendments to several sections of the 

Development Code, including the Downtown Commercial District Zoning table, 
Planning and Zoning Commissioner’s roles and responsibilities, updated 
Chicken/Fowl rules and Preliminary Plat timeframes.    
 

• Staff is working on a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) request by Chris Newman, 
on behalf of the property owner, John Offt, to allow for a new CrossFit business 
downtown. The CUP was viewed favorably by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and the request has been forwarded to the Town Council. 
 

• SHPO has allocated to Florence a Certified Local Government (CLG) Grant in 
the amount of $15,000.00 to be used for any Historic planning projects,.  Staff is 
looking at the possibility of using the grant funds to bring new signage to 
entrance of the Main Street entry point off Pinal Parkway/ State Route 79.   
 

• Community Development staff is working on new GIS Historical Data to be 
collected for the Historic District and this information includes marker location, 
current conditions of Historic properties, damaged Historic properties and 
updating digital inventory sheets.  Eventually, this new collected information will 
be available to the public through GIS and webpage technology. 
 

• Staff received a Design Review application in regards to replacing Jack Depew’s 
Storage Facility (west of the Florence Military Reservation) with an automotive 
repair and carwash facility.   
 

• Staff is assisting Behavioral Systems Southwest located at 950 East Diversion 
Dam Road on a potential Design Review application to possibly add a new office 
structure to the site.  



Community Development Department Report    3 April 4, 2016 

• Staff is awaiting an application from Pulte Homes for the acceptance of a new 
emergency access easement and the abandonment of existing emergency 
access easement all in proximity to Spirt Loop Way within the Sun City area of 
the Anthem at Merrill Ranch Road. 
 

• Staff is working with the Clerk’s office on filling seats on the Planning and Zoning 
Commission. With recent appointments, there are no longer any openings on the 
Historic District Advisory Commission. 
 

• Community Development, Public Works and Fire staff met with a citizen 
interested in purchasing lots on the north end of Minnesota Avenue in Florence 
Gardens. Staff prepared the easement paperwork for an interim emergency 
turnaround at the top of this road and Council approved the easement. 
Unfortunately, the citizen decided to purchase lots elsewhere and the landowner 
has no declined providing this easement to the Town (though, he has offered to 
sell the Town lots to complete the turnaround). 
 

• Sunbelt Holdings has met with this Department and Public Works to discuss their 
desire to pursue additional entitlements on their property along Arizona Farms 
Road in the near future. They would like to start platting their land and preparing 
for possible homebuilder interest in 2016-2017. A meeting has been set for April 
to discuss Sunbelt’s next steps on this project. 
 

• The engineers for the Mesquite Trails project are discussing the possible sale of 
this planned community with this Department and the Public Works Department. 
Discussions on this project are ongoing and complicated by the proposed 
location of the North-South Freeway Corridor on this property. 
 

• The owners of the Desert Ridge and Western Crossings properties are 
discussing their existing project entitlements with this Department.  
 

• Taco Bell has opened for business and the Final Certificate of Occupancy was 
issued. 
 

• The new catering kitchen building at the Windmill Winery has commenced 
construction on a phased basis. This will be a wonderful addition to the 
community and the Windmill Winery. Staff is also working with the Windmill 
Winery on a possible expansion on their project or the development of a related 
project on 40 to 80 acres located immediately south of the existing Windmill 
Winery site. 
 

• As of this date, staff is still waiting to obtain additional information regarding the 
plans for the former hospital building on Adamsville Road.  

 
 
 



Community Development Department Report    4 April 4, 2016 

• As of this writing, it appears that there are no purchasers for the historic home on 
Ruggles Street that lost its roof during a storm. In addition, the adobe structure is 
wearing away from a lack of maintenance over the past few years. Members of 
the HDAC and Town staff are looking for ways to save this building from being 
demolished, which is the owner’s desire.  
 

• Staff is working with Gem Cox and Conquest Arms on the process of restoring 
the former Gentry’s building. Conquest Arms received approval to open their 
retail shop while we continue discussions on other building improvements that 
will expand the usage (planned occupancies) of the building. The building owner 
recently completed some required work on the building enabling Conquest Arms 
to obtain a Final Occupancy (they had been operating under a temporary 
approval). Though not in the works in the immediate future, we’re looking forward 
to working with the owner on façade improvement for this significant structure on 
Main Street. 
 

• The Pinal County Superior Court building expansion construction plans were 
approved by the Town and staff is now waiting for the County to pick up the 
permit and pay fees due. 
 

• S Power’s Sandstone solar project, which is generally located south of the 
Anthem at Merrill Ranch development, is nearly complete. This 40+ MW project 
is about twice the size of the existing Copper Crossing solar farm along Bella 
Vista Road. Everything is proceeding smoothly on this project and a February 
dedication ceremony was well-attended. Per the Planning Commission’s request, 
staff is accepting a Decommissioning Plan and Utility Bond for this project. 
 

• Sunpower is moving forward with their solar farm project east of Florence. We 
have successfully finalized the annexation, General Plan Amendment, Rezoning 
and Design Review cases related to this project. The Planning and Zoning 
Commission approved an amendment to the Design Review approval on 
February 18, 2016. We are now working on their Map of Dedication Plat, which 
has been altered over the past few weeks due to some issues developing with 
ingress and egress. Construction plans have been approved and development 
on this site has commenced. 
 

• Staff and SRP continue to work on our first SRP Aesthetics Fund Project (Abel 
Sub-station wall). Checking in with SRP, it looks like we should see physical 
activity on this project in the first quarter of 2016. In addition, the Town received 
another $100,000 allocation that can be used for future SRP aesthetics projects 
within Florence. SRP just set up a pre-design meeting on this project. 
 

• The Town’s updated Floodplain Management Regulations and Fees were 
approved by Council.  

 
 



Community Development Department Report    5 April 4, 2016 

• The building permit for the Cuen building restoration was issued on November 
13, 2015. After many months of delays, the owner has indicated a desire to 
commence this project in the very near future. 
 

• Community Development staff has identified a few potential projects for the 
Town’s CIP, including the update of the Town’s General Plan, concurrent with the 
update of the Town’s Parks, Trail and Open Space Master Plan, and 
identification of future development phases for Territory Square. 
 

• Staff recently supplied the ADOT North-South Corridor consultants with 
additional information on the status of projects that might be impacted by 
potential Corridor options. Staff, again, used this opportunity to reinforce our 
preferences for the corridor per our General Plan and past resolutions. The Town 
Manager and I recently attended a meeting with ADOT to discuss this project, as 
well as the ADOT Passenger Rail project. 

 
• After a long delay in construction activity, the first phase of the Mosaic Church 

project in the Anthem at Merrill Ranch community continues to make visible 
progress. The availability of adequate parking on this site remains an issue that 
is being monitored. 
 

• Over the past few months, staff is getting more inquiries regarding group homes 
and particularly foster group homes. Staff is attending a training on this topic to 
keep up to date with the latest legal issues on these uses. 

 
• Staff met with the committee working on the Town’s Sign Code project to review 

and discuss the draft document prepared. The document was very favorably 
received. Additional outreach on this project will occur and then the Sign Code 
will be the topic of upcoming work sessions. 
 

• Staff is working to expand the DC Zoning District as such will help to encourage 
mixed use development in the central business district and the maximization of 
downtown buildings and lots. This is an ongoing project due to the fact that we 
collect permission from property owners before pursuing any changes in zoning. 

 
• Staff is assisting the interim Grants Coordinator with the implementation of the 

CDBG Housing Rehabilitation project. Several rehab projects are for historic 
homes so efforts are being made to try and preserve historic features of the 
homes while addressing livability and safety issues as cost-effectively as 
possible. 
 

• The owner of the new Taco Bell agreed to fund the final exterior house painting 
for the recent CDBG Housing Rehabilitation project (321 East Ruggles Street).  
Staff notes the Taco Bell owner will pay the painting contractor directly.     

 
 



Community Development Department Report    6 April 4, 2016 

• Staff is working with historic property owners to get new historic markers installed 
on their properties. We are also working with the HDAC and the American Legion 
on a special marker that is proposed for the American Legion building. 

 
• Staff is working with several parties interested in annexing into the Town of 

Florence. Many of these parties have land located within the former Magic Ranch 
and Arizona Farms annexation areas. Some have land outside of these areas. 
Staff is researching all possible annexations and working on likely annexation 
scenarios with property owners, as well as Pinal County staff. Staff will be 
seeking the new Town Manager and Council’s direction on whether to formally 
pursue any new annexations. 
 

• Community Development, like all departments, has been working on the budget 
materials for the coming fiscal year.  
 

• After a long meeting hiatus, staff attended a Superstition Vistas committee 
meeting in February. 
 

• I am participating in discussions regarding new bills/laws being considered that 
may impact Florence. 
 

• With Council’s recent approval of the development incentives for the Florence 
Apartments renovation project, construction plans were submitted and approved. 
Permits were issued and construction should be commencing soon.  
 

• Our former Senior Inspector, Carroll Michael, once again retired so the 
department is down to one inspector/plans reviewer and code compliance officer. 
I am cross-training a Planner in the office to assist our Inspector until more 
permanent plans are developed. 
 

• In 2015, I completed a four year term as President-Elect, President and Past 
President of the Arizona Planning Association. I am still serving on a local 
sessions planning committee that is setting up locally (Arizona) focused 
conference sessions for the 2016 American Planning Association Annual 
National Conference in Phoenix. Through this engagement, I’ve had the 
opportunity to propose a session for the 2016 Conference that I will co-lead along 
with the Director of Local First Arizona. We have developed an amazing panel 
that will focus a session on adaptive reuse and the benefits of supporting locally 
(Arizona) owned businesses. I have also had this this session approved for the 
next Historic Preservation conference. 

  
• Specific GIS Updates are as noted below: 

 
o Worked on 2016 Map Book with an expected completion date of April 1, 

2016. 
o Created a Voter Information Web Tool for Lisa Garcia. 



Community Development Department Report    7 April 4, 2016 

o Continued work with the Fire Department on their Hydrant Inspections for 
report to Town Manager. 

o Continued support for Minnesota Ave Hammerhead. 
o Created maps and coordinated with consultant on legal description for 

potential annexations. 
o Attended AGIC Data Committee Meeting. 
o Created maps for Ahwatukee Realty Meeting. 
o Conducted Research and Coordinated Information for North Dakota. 

easement abandonment request. 
o Supported Tracie Wilgus in SmartGov issues with new parcel creation. 
o Managed addressing issues and questions from public and Pinal County. 
o Completed a Public Records Request for the Florence 70 area of Town. 
o Added a Florence Town Limits identifier to Web Maps. 
o Coordinated with Town Management regarding Riverbottom Grill Meter 

Usage. 
o Created address lists for Debbie Frias for Anthem Units. 
o Created posters for DC Zone Change. 
o Coordinated with Dan Bennington for new Town Website GIS page. 
o Meeting with Library and Economic Development regarding update to 

Historic Walking Tour. 
o Created Exhibits for Cross Fit Pinal CUP. 
o Supported Parks and Recreation with poster for their Main Street Kiosk. 
o Mapping for Sandstone Solar Final Plat. 
o Created a list of addresses for Lisa Garcia for all location in CFD One. 
o Developed a map for Country Thunder Fire Department support. 
o Updated North South Corridor Map. 
 



Month
SFR 
2005

SFR 
2006

SFR 
2007

SFR 
2008

SFR 
2009

SFR 
2010

SFR 
2011

SFR 
2012

SFR 
2013

SFR 
2014

SFR 
2015

SFR 
2016

M/F 
2005 
thru 
2015

M/F 
2016

M/H 
2005

M/H 
2006

M/H 
2007

M/H 
2008

M/H 
2009

M/H 
2010

M/H 
2011

M/H 
2012

M/H 
2013

M/H 
2014

M/H 
2015

M/H 
2016

C/I 
2005

C/I 
2006

C/I 
2007

C/I 
2008

C/I 
2009

C/I 
2010

C/I 
2011

C/I 
2012

C/I 
2013

C/I 
2014

C/I 
2015

C/I 
2016

Other 
2005

Other 
2006

Other 
2007

Other 
2008

Other 
2009

Other 
2010

Other 
2011

Other 
2012

Other 
2013

Other 
2014

Jan. 1 6 29 51 1 20 4 7 20 16 10 22 0 0 1 3 4 3 1 2 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 5 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 30 13 28 23 42 33 32 32 35 61

Feb. 3 53 27 46 0 23 5 7 10 8 4 19 0 0 0 4 5 3 2 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 3 3 0 2 0 2 4 5 21 3 27 28 22 33 22 30 27 50

Mar. 13 51 58 48 3 29 5 8 20 14 21 0 0 3 6 6 4 2 1 2 0 2 1 0 0 4 3 3 5 1 2 1 1 4 0 16 20 32 29 44 12 34 30 48 35

April 2 38 36 50 23 17 26 4 27 11 24 0 0 2 9 5 1 0 1 4 0 0 2 2 0 1 2 7 1 4 3 2 3 3 4 12 10 16 30 48 29 32 20 38 45

May 1 50 53 53 33 24 16 20 14 15 18 0 0 3 13 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 2 0 3 3 9 1 0 2 1 1 3 3 12 10 26 14 14 28 31 33 41 24

June 5 90 52 52 28 23 11 22 15 8 16 0 0 4 4 2 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 2 1 4 0 6 2 6 19 12 21 33 27 33 23 35 19 26

July 3 32 54 57 35 15 5 12 11 20 24 0 0 2 5 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 3 2 1 0 6 6 1 6 3 9 16 22 36 26 14 17 24 24 18

Aug. 0 19 32 38 16 6 13 12 19 9 12 0 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 9 3 1 1 1 4 4 1 5 10 28 27 28 15 19 23 39 14

Sept. 35 6 1 31 10 6 7 14 8 12 11 0 0 2 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 3 2 1 0 6 0 1 8 3 11 16 9 38 23 20 17 18 28 35

Oct. 2 16 21 23 11 5 7 12 14 13 10 0 0 4 6 2 2 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 5 4 2 2 2 1 1 0 4 4 3 17 16 30 56 21 20 18 40 56 28

Nov. 2 20 17 18 24 5 8 8 11 7 16 0 0 4 2 2 1 0 3 1 0 0 1 0 9 1 3 4 2 0 0 1 1 6 3 19 35 16 30 33 37 41 33 41 33

Dec. 33 26 31 0 17 0 5 12 13 11 10 0 0 2 7 4 1 3 0 1 0 1 0 0 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 0 0 10 2 57 27 18 20 25 23 31 42 34 29

Total 100 407 411 467 201 173 112 138 182 144 176 41 0 0 28 62 36 15 12 14 12 6 6 6 8 1 17 21 25 47 22 13 28 14 22 52 33 7 228 188 273 364 353 297 317 360 430 398

TOWN OF FLORENCE
Building Permits for 2005 Thru 2016

3. M/H - Manufactured Homes, Mobile Homes and Park Models

1. SFR = New Single Family Residential Homes

2. M/F = New Multi-Family Residential (duplexes, triplexes, apartments, etc.)

4. C/I = Commercial/Industrial New/Tenant Improvements

5. Other = Pools, Sheds, Fences, Signs, etc.



 

  

Citations have been on the rise in 2016 for 
four consecutive months.  The monthly 
revenue has also increased in 2016 for 
three consecutive months. The Court has 
revised and improved the collection policy, 
which has had a positive impact in the  
incoming revenue. 
 
 

COURT 
FINANCIAL 
REPORT 
FEBRUARY 2016 

IRENE ENRIQUEZ – Senior Court Clerk 



 

 
DISTRIBUTION TYPE 

 
FEBRUARY 2016 

(CURRENT) 

 
FEBRUARY 2015 

 
FINE, FEES, & TRAFFIC $17,960.34

 
$14,950.54 

 
STATE SURCHARGES 12,591.84

 
11,038.24 

 
STATE JCEF 620.24

 
572.00 

 
LOCAL JCEF 333.97

 
308.00 

 
STATE FINES 424.50

 
402.77 

 
FLORENCE POLICE FUND 1,366.11

 
871.26 

 
RESTITUTION 110.00

 
0.00 

 
BONDS 1,382.00

 
350.00 

 
PUBLIC DEFENDER FEE 92.77

 
47.70 

 
JAIL HOUSING FEES 1,496.37

 
1,666.27 

 
JUSTICE COURT FEES 68.55

 
33.94 

 
GENERAL FUND 7.98

 
53.82 

 
FARE SPECIAL COLLECTION FEE 2,259.73

 
2,691.16 

 
FARE DELINQUENCY FEE 727.26

 
700.00 

 
VICTIMS RIGHTS ENFORC. 115.10

 
14.10 

 
DEPT OF PUB SAFETY FUND 0.00

 
0.00 

 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ASSESS 0.00

 
0.00 

 
VARIOUS PD AGENCIES (DPS) 0.00

 
0.00 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNTY REVENUE         68.55                 53.82  

STATE REVENUE               16,738.67          15,418.27 

TOWN REVENUE               21,257.54           17,843.77 

VARIOUS PD AGENCIES           0.00     0.00 

RESTITUTION AND BONDS                1,492.00                            350.00 

TOTAL MONTHLY REVENUE:         $39,556.76    $ 33,665.86 

 

$0.00
$5,000.00

$10,000.00
$15,000.00
$20,000.00
$25,000.00
$30,000.00
$35,000.00
$40,000.00

JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

FY 14/15
FY 15/16

 

Monthly Revenue February 2015 vs. February 2016 

17.5% Increase from February 2015 

 



 

COMPLAINTS AND CITATION FILED DECEMBER  
 

 

 JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 

2014 -   76 74 94 57 64 107 44 69 126 104 77 66 

 

2015 –   72 98 98         56 98 111 118       117 

 

 

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

2014-15 2015-16



 
 

CITATION BREAKDOWN 

 

Below are the types of cases filed for the month of FEBRUARY 2016 

 

CIVIL TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS - 81      

CRIMINAL TRAFFIC           -   12 

CRIMINAL    - 14 

DUI    - 1  

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE   - 9 

 

 

CASES IN COLLECTIONS 

 

Amount in Collections:                                    $113,132.58 

Amount Collected in FEBRUARY 2016:          $  14,116.38  

Amount remaining:                                          $100,727.30 



Finance Department Memorandum 

To: Brent Billingsley, Town Manager 

From: Gabriel Garcia, Finance Director 

Date: March 25, 2016  

Re: Finance Department Report 
   1 
 

Budget 
• Continued work on budgets for General Fund, Capital, HURF, Enterprise Funds, Debt 

Service, Community Facilities Districts, and Internal Service Funds.  
• Worked with management and budget committee to develop ideas for the following: 

o Increasing revenues 
o Decreasing expenditures 
o Changing the way we do business 

• Assisted with the presentation Budget Target Presentations 
• Assisted in development of Road Show for Home Rule Election 
• Finalizing preliminary budget for Council review in April 

 
Financial Reporting 
• See attached monthly financial report (cash-basis) for February 2016. 

 
 
  



   2 
 

The following charts and graphs are for financial activity (cash basis) for February 2016 
(unaudited).  

 
Comparison of Revenue and Expenditures to Budget for the Town’s Major Funds 

 
 
Development Impact Fee Collections and Expenditures 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Fund Budget Actual % Collected Budget Actual % Expended

General 13,843,100$  8,574,623$    62% 14,997,100$  8,589,952$    57%

Capital Improvement 1,230,000     853,497        69% 5,207,800     1,438,753     28%

Highway User Revenue 3,885,200     1,677,622     43% 6,495,900     1,415,814     22%

Construction Tax - 4% 58,000          87,660          151% -               -               0%

Food Tax - 2% 271,500        104,593        39% -               -               0%

Town Water 2,852,400     1,856,709     65% 5,000,900     1,351,783     27%

Town Sewer 3,990,000     2,647,267     66% 9,559,700     2,985,264     31%

Sanitation 702,200        501,512        71% 876,000        530,702        61%

Total 26,832,400$  16,303,483$  61% 42,137,400$  16,312,268$  39%

Revenue Expenditures

Fee Fund
Beg. Fund 
Balance Fee Collected Interest

Ending Fund 
Balance

501  Sanitation   46,630$           -$                 176$             46,806$           

505  Transportation  910,925           89,285              5,276            1,005,486        

506  General Government -                  -                   -               -                  

508  Police  304,199           76,863              1,900            382,962           

509  Fire/EMS  454,127           78,297              2,730            535,154           

510  Parks  15,851             5,816               109               21,776            

511  Library  16,720             25,599              168               42,487            

596  Florence Water  114,744           7,920               576               123,240           

597  Florence Sewer 367,967           12,198              1,797            381,962           

598  North Florence Water 10,034             -                   48                10,082            

599  North Florence Sewer 12,502             -                   60                12,562            

Total 2,253,699$       295,978$          12,840$        2,562,517$      



   3 
 

Comparison of General Fund Revenue and Expenditures Actual to Budget 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GENERAL FUND Budget Actual
Budget to 

Actual
Revenue by Category
Taxes 3,345,400$        1,848,649$        55%
Licenses and Permits 521,000            393,670            76%
Franchise Fees and Taxes 592,600            315,065            53%
Intergovernmental 6,818,400         4,215,491         62%
CE Inspection Fees 9,600                124,024            1292%
Civil Engineering Fees 31,100              69,505              223%
Community Development Fees 132,600            137,121            103%
Charges-General Government 204,200            114,129            56%
Cemetery Fees 23,500              16,825              72%
Public Safety-Police 61,900              17,426              28%
Parks and Recreation 158,400            110,245            70%
Fines and Forfeitures 195,800            88,290              45%
Interest Earnings 85,000              81,653              96%
Public Safety-Fire 97,800              40,943              42%
Library 6,700                3,363                50%
Miscellaneous 43,400              44,680              103%
Downtown Redevelopment 6,200                3,189                51%
Government Access Channel 7,700                3,863                50%
Seniors Fees 23,700              13,146              55%
Operating Transfer 1,478,100         933,344            63%
Total Revenue 13,843,100$      8,574,621$        62%

  

Expenditures by Department
Town Council 145,100$          66,361$            46%
Administration 677,800            118,813            18%
Courts 222,500            419,245            188%
Legal 482,600            453,161            94%
Finance & Grants 926,200            547,579            59%
Human Resources 257,100            158,855            62%
Community Development 709,900            403,823            57%
Police Services 4,238,900         2,361,332         56%
Fire Services 3,062,900         1,833,459         60%
Information Technology 460,300            292,436            64%
Parks & Recreation Services 2,151,400         1,155,729         54%
Library 416,200            246,246            59%
Engineering 60,100              78,399              130%
General Government 1,004,500         367,100            37%
Cemetery 17,300              14,571              84%
Economic Development 164,300            79,841              49%
Total Expenditures 14,997,100$      8,596,950$        57%

 - Taxes, franchise fees and intergovernmental revenues reflect a one- to two- month lag in collections



 
 

 
 
Cash 

 

 

Accoun

NB/AZ 

LGIP - 7

LGIP - 5

Stifel N

NB/AZ 

Accoun

Nationa

LGIP - 7

LGIP - 5

Stifel N

Inv

and Investme

 

nt - cash balance

- General Checking

7256

5953

icolaus - Investmen

- PD Evidence

Total cas

nt - monthly yield

al Bank Arizona

7256

5953

icolaus - Investmen

vestment Report

ents – Bank B

Jan-16

g 3,069,5$         

88,9$             

209,1$            

nts 28,978,2$       

4,0$               

sh  32,349,9$       

d Jan-16

0.0

0.2

0.2

nts 1.3

Balances and M

Feb-16

571 3,991,$         

997 90,$             

108 218,$            

280 38,956,$       

026 4,$               

982 43,260,$       

Feb-16

05% 0.

21% 0.

22% 0.

39% 1.

Monthly Yiel

Mar-16

,116

,200

,065

,956

,026

,363 $                

Mar-16

05%

21%

22%

39%

ld 

6 Apr-16

-   $               

6 Apr-16

6 May-1

-    $              

6 May-1

16 Jun-1

-     $             

16 Jun-1

4 

 

16

-      

16



Fire Department
 

M E M O R A N D U M  

 
 
DATE:       March 7, 2016 
 
TO:  Brent Billingsley, Town Manager 
  
FROM: David Strayer, Fire Chief 

 
SUBJ: Summary of February 2016 and Plans for March 2016 
 
The fire responses for 2016-2014 are as follows: 

February 2016  Location of Calls  

Type of Calls 
                            

Florence 
Proper 

Florence 
Gardens 

Anthem Prisons Mutual 
Aid 

Totals 

Brush Fires 1 1 0 0 1 3 
Structure Fires 1 0 0 0 0 1 
Vehicle Fires 1 1 0 0 1 3 
Trash Fires 1 0 1 0 0 2 
EMS 67 20 19 63 4 173 
HazMat 1 0 2 0 0 3 
Electrical Arching 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Police Asst./Public Asst. 3 1 2 0 2 8 
Unauthorized Burning 1 0 0 0 0 1 
Good Intent 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Controlled Burning 0 0 0 0 0 0 
False Alarm/System Malfunction 2 0 5 0 0 7 
Emergency Stand by (move up) 2 0 35 0 6 43 
Other Calls 5 0 4 2 2 13 

TOTALS 85 23 68 65 16 257 
       
Three Year View 2016 2015 2014 
 Feb YTD Feb YTD Feb YTD 
EMS 173 384 153 312 148 321 
Fire Calls 9 12 2 6 7 17 
All other Calls 75 144 56 117 94 189 
TOTALS 257 540 211 435 249 527 



Summary of February 
 
 
Fire Chief’s Report: 
 

• Attended the Local Emergency Planning Committee Meeting February 4. 
• Completed the fire hydrant inspection program and submitted a report on findings 
• Obtained approval from Town Council on the Central Arizona College Training 

Agreement 
• Obtained approval from Town Council on the Arizona Academy of Emergency Services 

Vehicular Field Training Agreement 
• Met with the Arizona Division of Emergency Management and  became reinstated as a 

National Incident Management System (NIMS) Instructor 
• Met with the Executive Director of the Arizona Fire Chief’s Association on current issues 

facing the Arizona Fire Service 
• Attended the Sandstone Solar Power Plant Dedication 
• Participated in the Historic Home Tour held in Florence Feb. 13 
• Attended and provided Fire Department support for Sgt. Pankey’s Memorial Service 
• Met with Mark Cowling of the Florence Blade Tribune regarding mutual aid in Pinal 

County 
• Met with Jay Vargo, Communications Manager for Pinal County regarding pending 

county wide communications project.  
• Attended a Country Thunder emergency planning meeting 
• Met with Gem Cox and Conquest Arms regarding the next phase of their project.  

 
 
Division Report - Administration: 
 
Inspections 

• Conquest s Arms Business – (Smith Building) 
• Taco Bell Final Fire 

 
Plan Review 
 

• Multiple Event Operational Permits 
 
Projects 



 
• Web site design Prevention Division  
• Hydrant confidence testing 
• Acting Driver/Officer Program Development 
• Career development Document 
• PRE-Plans High Risk and Correctional Facilities 

 
Meetings 
 

• Eyman Complex State Prison Pre-Plan meeting 
• Florence PD Facility Pre-Plan Meeting 
• Parks Rec -Supplemental Regulations  
• Town Hall- Special Events Inspections.  
• Pinal County Trainng Committee-Casa Grande Fire 
• Hydrant GIS Meeting 
• Country Thunder IAP Meeting 
• Weekly Staff Meetings 
• Community Development meeting Plan reviews process. 
• Town Special Events Group  
• State Fire marshal’s Office Plan review process 
• GIS Hydrant meeting Jamie White 

 

Division Report - Operations: 
 
Physical Resources 

Apparatus 

• Maintenance with Superstition Fire Medical Emergency Vehicle Mechanics 

Uniforms/Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 

• EMS Brush pants on order for replacements  
• Six helmets ordered to replace 10 year service life 

 
Hand Tools/Equipment 

• New ropes for chain saws pull start 
• Working on plan for apparatus extrication equipment needs 

 
Communications Equipment 



• Communications meetings and communication plan with county for Country Thunder 

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 

• Finishing ordering of EMS equipment from Tohono O’odham Nation Grant 
• Scheduling training for continued education and new certifications  
• National Registry recertification’s due March 
• Electronic Patient Care Reporting EMS committee quality improvement quality 

management 
 
Training 

• Target Solutions Training for pending ISO grade 
• Assisting in career development manual for department members 

 
Special Projects 

• Training for Anthem Sun City hiking club 
• Received water from Covington block party in Sun City 
• Working with PD for CPR training for Volunteers 
• CAC Rodeo Stand by staffing 
• Working with Parks and Req for water safety day on opening day of pool 

 

. 

Plans for March 
 
 

• Complete and implement the 2nd Quarter Activity Schedule  
• Implement the move-up credentialing program for the Fire Apparatus and Ladder Truck 

Driver/Operator position  
• Continue the pre-incident planning process for all high risk occupancies 
• Complete annual respirator fit-testing and breathe-down training 
•  Complete  Revised Tactical Guidelines for Fire Suppression (SLICE-RS) training 
• Begin contract negotiations with American Medical Response (formally Southwest 

Ambulance) 
• Obtain approval of the revised Arizona State Forestry Intergovernmental Agreement 
• Identify and send surplus items to the Town’s upcoming auction 
• Provide Fire Department presentation at the Chamber of Commerce luncheon March 15 

 



Florence Community Library 
February 2016 

 
February Statistics  
 11,674 total items were circulated in February 
 112 library cards were issued 
 1,357 patrons signed up for use of the computer lab computers 
 1,543 wireless sessions were held between 2/7/2016 – 2/27/2016 
 287 person(s) attended 13 program(s) presented by the library   
 2 person(s) volunteered 3 hour(s)  
 
February Activities  
2/02/16  Coffee Club 
2/03/16 Evening Book Club 
2/05/16 Valentine’s Day program 

2/09/16 Moms’ Hands  
2/10/16 Friends of the Library meeting 
2/11/16 Librarian Jasper Halt attended an Arizona Library Association meeting 
2/15/16 Library closed in observance of Presidents’ Day 
2/17/16 Library Advisory Board meeting 
2/18/16  Morning and Afternoon Head Start visits 
2/20/16 Monthly Film program 
2/22/16 Open Mic Night 
2/25/16 Digital Storytime 
2/27/16 Trotters Wake – Irish music program 
 
Upcoming Programs 

Thurs., Apr. 7, 9:30 am: 
Assistant Town Manager Jess Knudson 
Jess Knudson, Florence’s Assistant Town Manager and Public Information Officer, will 
inform participants of important facts about the upcoming special election.  Mr. Knudson 
will be available after the meeting to answer any Town-related questions  
  
Sat., Apr. 16, 3:00 pm:  
Desert Dance Theatre 
This Tempe-based dance company will be performing Step’s Junk Funk, a merging of 
percussion and movement arts. 
  
Sat., Apr. 23, 1:00 pm: 0 
Grave of the Fireflies 
Join us for a short presentation about the rise of Japanese Animation in America, 
followed by a showing of this animated memoir of a boy and his sister trying to survive 
the hardships of World War II era Japan. 
  
Sat., Apr. 30, 5:30 pm:  
Fushicho Daiko 
This group is Arizona’s premier professional group performing taiko, an ancient musical 
art form that can be heard at shrines and temples throughout Japan. 
  

 



Parks St
Heritage

Mem

To:  

From:  

Date:  

Re:  

taff worked
e Park and 

morand

Brent Billi

Bryan C. 

March 23

March 20

d with Arroy
the new so

dum

ingsley, Tow

Hughes, P

3, 2016 

016 Departm

yo Fence to
occer fields 

wn Manage

arks and R

ment Repor

install a sh
along the w

er 

Recreation D

rt 

hort wire fen
western edg

Director 

nce and ga
ge.  Staff h

ate connect
ad been se

ing 
eeing 
evidence
Aquatic 
mainten
 
The Futu
Brownin
individua
and staf
 
 
Parks an
booth at
Anthem 
8th.  Staf
about ou
facilities
 
 
The Mov
success
cold said
movie g
the Aqua

e of vehicle
Center and
ance and e

ure Forwar
ng on Friday
als from va
ff received m

nd Recreat
t the 8th Ann
at Merrill R
ff was on h
ur programs
. 

vie in the P
s, despite co
d they enjo
eared towa
atic Center

es driving th
d soccer fie
emergency 

d Foundatio
y, February
rious organ
many comp

ion had an 
nual Spring

Ranch on S
and to let p
s, events, p

ark featurin
ooler tempe
yed the out

ards an adu
. 

 
T
1
g
e
M
N
a
 
 

hrough that
elds.  The ga

vehicles on

on presente
y 26th, at the
nizations in 
pliments on

information
g Festival at
aturday, Ma

people know
parks and 

ng “Murphy
eratures tha
tdoor movie

ult audience

The Easter 
19th at Herit
gathering up
event was a
Mounted Po
Nazarene fo
as a thank y

 area and i
ate will be l
nly. 

ed a grant w
e Library an
and around
 the facility

n 
t 
arch 
w 

’s Romance
at affected 
e and that it
e and the fir

Eggstravag
tage Park.  
p 15,000 pl
a pancake b
osse.  Than
or coordina
you to all ou

M

n the new l
locked and 

workshop t
nd Commun
d town part

y. 

e” on Satur
attendance
t was a gre
rst held at t

ganza was 
Over 600 k
lastic, stuffe
breakfast s
nk you to M
ating the eve
ur event sp

 

Parks 
March 2016 

landscaping
 accessible

taught by D
nity Center
ticipated in 

rday, March
e.  Those th
eat idea.  Th
the new soc

held on Sa
kids particip
ed eggs!  N
erved by th

Mosaic Chur
ent with the

ponsors. 

Pa
and Recre
Monthly Re

g around th
e by 

Dr. Bev 
.  Fifty-seve
the worksh

h 12th was a
hat braved t
his was the
ccer fields a

aturday, Ma
pated, 
New to the 
he Pinal Co
rch of the 
e Town, as 

age 1 
ation 
eport 

he 

en 
hop 

a 
the 

e first 
at 

arch 

unty 

well 



Page 2 
Parks and Recreation 

March 2016 Monthly Report 

The 150th Anniversary Ad Hoc Committee is meeting again on Wednesday, March 23rd, 
to continue to work on upcoming events.  Discussions will begin to focus on Fall events. 
 
The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board rescheduled their next meeting from 
Thursday, March 24th to Thursday, March 31st at the Library and Community Center. 

 
 
The Road to Country Thunder event is scheduled for Saturday, April 
2nd on Main Street in Historic Downtown Florence.  The Town has 
been working closely with Country Thunder Music Festivals, KMLE 
Radio, the Pinal County Mounted Posse and the 100 Club of Arizona 
to coordinate this street festival.  There will be five live bands and 
several 150th Anniversary related functions throughout the event. 
 
 
 
 

The Aquatic Center is already gearing up for a busy summer!  Lifeguards were 
interviewed and hired this month.  We have an impressive group of returning staff, as 
well as several new staff that are eager to be a part of the team.  Lifeguards went 
through their certification testing over Spring Break and will begin facility specific 
training and tasks on weekends next month.  The Aquatic Center is scheduled to open 
on Saturday, April 30th with the “Spring into Summer Water Safety Day” event.  Hours 
will be limited to select evening lessons and weekend open swim sessions until school 
ends in late May. 
 
The Parks Staff wrapped up major renovations on the ball fields at Heritage Park and 
Little League Park to prepare them for the upcoming Little League season.  Little 
League kicked off their season on March 16th with try-outs at Little League Park and 
practices began on March 22nd. 
 

    
 
  

New Warning 
Track Mix and 
Distance Signs 
(Heritage Park) 

New Infield Mix 
and Bases 

(Heritage Park) 

New Infield Mix and 
Bases 

(Little League Park) 

New Infield Mix and 
Bases 

(Little League Park) 



Page 3 
Parks and Recreation 

March 2016 Monthly Report 

Parks and Recreation Department 
Divisions Report 

February 2016 
 

Recreation/Aquatics/Special Events Programs 
Recreation Programs  Participants Revenue Notes 
Baby Sitting Class   Canceled due to insufficient 

registrations 
Before & After the Bell – 
Anthem 

15 $533.75  

Before & After the Bell – 
Florence 

13 $455.00  

Community CPR 0  Canceled due to insufficient 
registrations 

Community CPR and 
First Aid 

0  Canceled due to insufficient 
registrations 

Healthcare Provider 
CPR 

3 $150  

Historic Home Tour 773 $9,055 Special Event 
Karate for Kids I (6-10) 0  Canceled; changed 

instructor 
Karate for Kids II (11-17) 0  Canceled; changed 

instructor 
Living Legends Softball 
55’s  

0  Canceled due to 
insufficient registration 

Living Legends Softball 
60’s 

0  Canceled due to 
insufficient registrations 

Living Legends Softball 
65’s 

0   Canceled due to 
insufficient registrations 

Living Legends Softball 
70’s 

0  Canceled due to 
insufficient registrations 

Pickleball Lessons 10  Free Program 
Pooch Party 80  Special Event 
World Cup Youth and 
Teen Soccer 

63 $2,453  

Open Gym (Adult) 160  Free Program 
Open Gym (Teen) 46  Free Program 
 
 
 

Facility Use Permits 

Number of Facility 
Use Permits 

Number of Bookings 
Estimated Number 

of Participants 
Revenue 

Generated 

40 48 2,459 $385.00 
 
 
 



Page 4 
Parks and Recreation 

March 2016 Monthly Report 

 
 

 
Fitness Center – Membership Package 

Fitness Package Sales Total Revenue 
Daily Fitness Pass    
Adult 6 Month   
Adult Monthly 69 $1,242 
Adult Annual 1 $180 
Sr. Annual   
Employee Pass 15 Free 
Holiday Inn 5 $75 
Sr. 6 Month 1 $60 
Sr. Monthly 46 $552 
Youth Monthly 4 $48 
Total Memberships 141 $2,157 

 
 

Fitness Center – Classes 

 
• Estimated member sign-ins throughout the month: 891 
• Total membership packages sold in February:141 
• Fitness Center revenue for February membership package sales:  $2,157 
• Fitness Classes revenue for February: $215 
• Total February Revenue: $2,372 

 
Miscellaneous Revenue- 150th Celebration  

  

Program Resident 
Non-

Resident Revenue Notes 
Silver Sneakers 
Classic 

12 0 $60.00 

Stretch It Out 15 1 $20 Included in Fitness Center 
membership 

To the Core 12 1 $10 Included in Fitness Center 
membership 

Zumba 5 1 $125 

Product Total Revenue Notes 
150th Commemorative T-shirt 25 $375 
150th Commemorative Mugs 9 $90  
150th Commemorative Mouse Pads 9 $45  
150th Commemorative Banners 1 $50 



Page 5 
Parks and Recreation 

March 2016 Monthly Report 

Dorothy Nolan Senior Center 
Programs Participant Type Comments 
Bible Study 24 Activity  
Bingo 90 Activity   
Birthday Cards 12 Service  
Staff cooked meals & Senior 
meals 

118 Meals/Activity  

Breakfast 119 Meals/Activity  
CAHRA 16 Service  
Dinner Club 10 Meals/Activity Black Bear Diner- Gilbert
Blood Pressures 
Pinal County Food Box 
Dental Clinic 
Diabetic Presentation 

14 
44 
28 
20 

Service   

Fitness Center 9 Health  
Games 161 Activity Backspace 3, Yatzee, 

Skipbo, Dominoes, 
Cards, Scrabble, 
Cribbage, Phase 10, Wii 
games 

Guardian Angel Installation 0 Service  
Hair Cuts 1 Service  
Exercise Class 31 Activity  
Home-Delivered Meals 420to18-22 Service  
Knitting & Crocheting 23 Activity  
Lost Meals 46 Service  
Medicare Advocate 0 Service Calls 
Movie & Popcorn 5 Activity  
Rides Program 30 Service 157 trips to the Center,3 

errands, and 0 special 
events 

Senior Donation Meals 33 Meals  
Senior Hot Topics 10 Activity  
Shopping 8/9/3 Service Anthem/Coolidge/Dollar 

Store 
Telephone Reassurance 
Program 

0 Service  

Volunteer Hours 31@254 Service   
Building Use 841 Service  
Grief Support-5, Music-33, It’s My Life/ Story of Hope-24, Pima Air Show/Museum-10, 
HWY Clean-up-12, Smart Driving-13, Taxes-109, Tech Savvy/1-1 Computer-11 
 
Accomplishments: 
The center served 405 meals to 50 participants; we had 3 new senior participants this 
month. We traveled 1,779 miles in the senior vans. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FLORENCE POLICE 
Monthly Report – February 2016

 Daniel R. Hughes, Chief of Police 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MISSION STATEMENT 

“The men and women of the Florence Police Department stand firm in our pursuit for justice 
and public trust. We will stay true to our mission of providing service and safety to our 

community with honor, respect, and integrity. We are committed to providing fair and equal 
treatment to those we encounter.” 

425 N. Pinal St. ▫  P.O. Box 988 
Florence, AZ 85132 

Phone: 520-868-7681 ▫  Fax: 520-868-0158 



 

 

The info
Florenc
prepar
curren

n

 

Employe
New Hir
None 
Resignat
None 
Vacancie
1 full-tim
2 full-tim
2 full-tim
 
 
 

 
Chief of 

• T
• M
• W
• P
• F
• T
• C
• C
• B
• C
• B
• A
• P
• S

Officer R

ormation con
ce Police De
red for the T
nt activity w

needs, and de

ee 
re 

tions/Termin

es 
me 
me 
me 

Police, Dani
Town Counci
Management 
Weekly FPD 

urchasing C
ire and Polic

Town of Flor
CAD (Compu
Country Thun
Block Party A
Caliente Casa
Behavior Scie
Alliance to C

inal County 
WAT Meeti

Riccomini w

ntained in th
epartment (F
Town Counci
within the dep
evelop plans

Posit
 
 

nations 
 
 
Offic
Publi
Publi

iel R. Hughe
il Meetings 
Team Meet
Administrat

Committee M
ce Communi
rence Project
uter Aided D
nder Inciden
Anthem Unio
a Del Sol Par
ence Meetin
ombat Trans
Law Enforc

ing with Chi
as made an a

his report out
PD) during t
il’s review a
partment and
s for improve

 Pe

ion 

er  
c Safety Dis
c Safety Dis

 Chie

es attended t

ings 
tive Meeting

Meeting 
ication Meet
ts Meeting 

Dispatch) Me
nt Action Pla
on Center 
rade 

ng 
snational Th
cement Asso
ief Henry, Pi
acting sergea

tlines signifi
the month o

and furtherm
d community
ement to pro

ersonnel

 

spatcher 
spatcher 

ef of Pol

the following

gs 

ting 

eeting 
an Meeting 

hreat – Field 
ociation (PCL
inal County 
ant do to Sgt

icant inform
f February 2

more for the u
y to identify
ovide the hig

l  

E
 
 

 
 
Fr
O
Fr

lice  

g meetings d

Area 2 (AC
LEA) Meetin
Sheriff’s Of
t. Sam Pank

mation and ac
2016. The m
use by FPD t
y short-term a
ghest level of

ffective 

rozen 
Open 

rozen 

during the m

CTT FA-2) P
ng 
ffice 

key’s retirem

ctivity within
monthly repor

to examine t
and long-ter
f service.  

month of Febr

Planning Mee

ment  

n the 
rt is 
the 
rm 

ruary: 

eting 



 

 

 
 

The Supp
Property,
Budget/F
 
The Supp
the mont
 

• A
• C

 
Monthly 
 

• C
v

• C
• W

 
 
Commun
 
The Com
 

• C
• O
• P
• F
• D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

port Services
, Crime Scen

Finances. 

port Services
h of Februar

Administrativ
Communicati

Activities in

Continued rec
acancies. 

Continued wo
Worked on th

nications 

mmunication

Continued tes
Oral interview

inal County 
lorence Fire

Dispatch Sup

 Admin

s area includ
ne Investigat

s Manager (D
ry: 

ve Budget M
ions Meeting

ncluded: 

cruitment hir

ork on websi
he restructuri

s Division h

sting for disp
ws with cand
PSAP meet

e Cue Card P
pervisor will 

nistrativ

des the follow
tor, Records

Deanna Hus

Meeting 
g with Fire D

ring, oral bo

ite with IT D
ing of the V

has been wor

patch positio
didates 
ting 
Project 

be attending

ve/Supp
 

wing: Comm
s Division, V

sk) attended 

Department

oards and tes

Department.
olunteer Pro

rking on the 

ons 

g “Mass Com

 
 

ort Serv

munications 
Volunteers, a

the followin

sting for Pub

ogram with S

following: 

mmunication

vices  

Division, Ev
and Departm

ng meetings/

blic Safety D

Sgt. Morris. 

ns” training i

vidence and 
mental 

/training duri

Dispatcher 

in Pinal Cou

ing 

unty 



 

 

 
 
 

Calls for Service 
 

Below is a table that depicts the total calls for service handled by FPD dispatchers during the 
month of February. The numbers are shown by the incident locations and how the incident was 
reported. 
 

How Calls Are Received, Totals by How Received 
  Beat 1 Beat 2 Beat 3 TOTAL 
911 Line 54 15 21 90 
Crime Stop Line 0 0 0 0 
Officer Report 207 78 142 427 
In Person 77 1 3 81 
Radio Transmission 3 2 2 7 
State TT/NLETS 0 0 0 0 
Telephone 198 43 91 332 
TOTAL 539 139 259 937 

 
 

Average Response Time to Calls for Service 

 6 Month Reporting Period: May 2016 to Oct 2016 

  Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Priority 1 5:16 3:25 3:22 3:42 3:51 3:52
Priority 2 5:00 5:00 5:40 5:09 5:05 4:37
Priority 3 12:42 11:12 8:55 19:36 13:15 17:47
Priority 4 13:07 13:41 8:03 21:07 9:35 11:56
Definitions:  

Priority 1 These priorities are those in which there is an imminent danger to life or 
major damage/loss to property or an in progress or just occurred major 
felony. 

Priority 2 These priorities are those in which a crime in progress might result in a 
threat of injury to a person, or major loss of property or immediate 
apprehension of a suspect. 

Priority 3 These priorities are those in which there is no threat of personal injury or 
major loss of property. 

Priority 4 These priorities are those of a report nature only. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Classification of Offense Offenses Unfounded Actual Offenses Juvenile 
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Murder/Nonneg Manslaughter 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Manslaughter by Negligence 0 0 0 0 0 
      
FORCIBLE RAPE 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Rape by Force 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Attempt Forcible Rape 0 0 0 0 0 
      
ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Firearm 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Knife or Cutting Instrument 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Other Dangerous Weapon 0 0 0 0 0 
d. Hands, Fist, Feet, etc. 0 0 0 0 0 
      
ASSAULT 6 0 6 5 3 
a. Firearm 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Knife or Cutting Instrument 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Other Dangerous Weapon 0 0 0 0 0 
d. Hands, Fist, Feet, etc. 2 0 2 1 0 
e. Other Assaults – Simple 4 0 4 4 3 
      
BURGLARY 2 0 2 0 0 
a. Forcible Entry 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Unlawful Entry/No Force 2 0 2 0 0 
c. Attempt Forcible Entry 0 0 0 0 0 
      
LARCENY – THEFT 8 0 8 1 0 
      
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Autos 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Other Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 
GRAND TOTAL 16 0 16 6 3 
      
Clearance(s) by Adult Arrest 2     
Clearance(s) by Juvenile Arrest 3     

February 2016 – Offense Count Index 



 

 

 
 
**All data presented in this report is tentative until monthly audit is complete 
 

Property & Evidence 
 

During the month there were 29 envelopes/packages involved in 28 incident cases submitted for 
processing by the Property and Evidence Section. The items are as follows: 
 

• 23 were evidence items of which 6 were sent to the lab and 17 were stored  
• 1 was for safekeeping and was released 
• 5 were found property of which 5 were disposed in the DBIN 

 
The items of evidence involved the following crimes are:  

• 10 Drug Incidents 
• 7 DUI  
• 2 Sexual Misconduct  
• 1 Weapon Conduct 
• 1 Child Abuse 
• 1 Assault  
• 1 Homicide (assist to Glendale) 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly 

• T
in
re

• S
li

• S
ac

• F
S

• T
 
The CSI 
Septemb
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Activities in

The status of 
nvolving $15
emaining are
ixteen traffic

icenses.  
ixty eight ite
ccording to t
ingerprints w
ection. Thes

Twelve bicyc

position is s
er 2015. Rep

ncluded: 

the Police E
508.00. One 
e for safekee
c incidents i

ems in 14 in
the ten year 
were taken f
se included v
cles remain f

still presently
porting henc

Crime S

Evidence Tru
item is pend

eping. 
nvolved the 

ncident cases
evidence sch

for 60 citizen
volunteers, e
for either don

y vacant with
ceforth will b

Scene Invest

ust Fund ban
ding RICO f

seizure of 1

s were purge
hedule proto
ns by volunte
employee app
nation or auc

h the resigna
be included i

tigation 

nk account h
forfeiture tot

4 Arizona li

ed from the F
ocol.  
eers and the 
plicants and
ction. 

ation of the E
in the Proper

as four pend
taling $80.00

icense plates

February 200

Property an
d private citiz

Evidence Te
rty and Evid

ding items 
0, and the 

s and two 

07 inventory

nd Evidence 
zens. 

echnician in 
dence Sectio

y 

n. 



 

 

 

 

 
The Oper
following

• T
• F
• W
• W
• F
• F
• C
• A

 

Number 
Observed 
Offense 
Sex Abuse 
Mental He

Sex Offend
Death Inve
Number 
Observed 
Offense 
Aggravated
Deadly We

Child Abus

Warrant A

Narcotics 

Marijuana 

False Repo
Fraudulent

rations/Patro
g meetings d

Town Counci
PD Manage

Weekly FPD 
Workflow Co

PD Pre-Plan
orensic Peer

Country Thun
Alliance to C

of new case

alth 

der 
estigation 
of cases car

d Assault –
eapon 

e 

rrest 

Transportation

orting 
t Schemes 

ol Division i
during the m

il Meetings 
ment Team 
Administrat

ommittee Me
n Review Me
r Review 
nder Inciden
ombat Trans

es assigned i
Assigned 
Detective
L. Gaston 
L. Gaston 

L. Gaston 
L. Gaston 

rried over in
Assigned 
Detective

D. Helsdin

L. Gaston 

D. Helsdin

D. Helsdin

n D. Helsdin

D. Helsdin
D. Helsdin

 Opera

s under the d
month of Febr

Meetings 
tive Meeting
eeting 
eeting 

nt Action Pla
snational Th

Criminal I

in March: 

e 

to March: 

e 

ngen 

ngen 

ngen 

ngen 

ngen 
ngen 

ations/Pa

direction of 
ruary: 

gs 

an Meeting 
hreat – Field 

 
 

Investigation

4 
Case
Status
Closed
Closed

Open 
Closed
4 
Case
Status

Open 

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed
Open 

atrol  

Lt. Terry Tr

Area 2 (AC

ns Unit 

Notes: 
 Charges U
 Informati

New Sex 
notificatio

 Autopsy r

Notes: 
Suspects 
Coolidge 

 
One Adul
Filed 

 
Arrested 
Linderoth

 
Assisted D
pounds o

 
Sidewind
transport

 
Traffic Ac
investigat
Suspects 

ryon, and he 

CTT FA-2) P

Unfounded 
ion Subject stil
Offender in To
on process 
report Heroin &

Identified, PC 
PD. With file c
t Arrested/ Pro

suspect with f
h took disposit
DPS Knock & T

of cocaine foun
er II assisted w

ting 500 pound
ccident-driver s
tion single occ
Identified (Tra

has attended

Planning Mee

ll no found 
own beginning 

& Alcohol 

for arrest give
charges if not f
obation Hold/ 

elony warrant 
ion 

Talk in CG regar
nd on traffic sto
with the arrest 
ds marijuana 
stated he was 
upant charges

avelers) workin

d the 

eting 

n to 
ound 
Charges 

Officer 

rding 20 
op 
of 2 UDAs 

car jacked 
 to be filed  

ng with 



 

 

AZROC and AC’s TASA for prosecution
Fraud Scheme/Vehicle 
Theft D. Helsdingen Open Vehicle recovered per VTI suspects identified 
Number of joint cases worked in March: 3 
Observed 
Offense 

Assigned Detective 
Primary/Secondary 

Case 
Status Notes: 

Sex Offense/Custodial 
Inference  D. Helsdingen/L. Gaston Open 

Sex Offense unfound/child recovered and 
returned/grandmother has mental health issues  

Arson D. Helsdingen/L. Gaston  Open 

Victim was paid by Insurance Company working 
with AZROC for prosecution for Contractor 
violations  

Sex Offender D. Helsdingen/L. Gaston Open 

Identified subject out of status per sex offender 
registration criteria, if subject fails to register by 
3/10/16 will be arrested 

Other Activity: 

D. Helsdingen 
 
Peer Review Hess Case 

D. Helsdingen Meeting City Attorney & Attorney General 
D. Helsdingen Gang Intel Meeting & GLO training Gila River 
D. Helsdingen/L. Gaston Asset Forfeiture Training 
D. Helsdingen Grand Jury x3 
L. Gaston Child Forensic Interviews X3 
L. Gaston Grand Jury x1 
L. Gaston CART-FBI training Tucson 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

Beat 1 
 

 
 
Beat Statistics: 
Beat 1 Supervisor – Sgt. D. Peterson 
There are 7 officers assigned to Beat 1 
Total number of calls for service (including traffic): 504 
Total number of traffic stops: 133 
Total number of accident reports taken: 10 
Total number of citations issued: 33 with 52 offenses 
Total number of DUI: 2 
 
Crimes Against Persons 
Aggravated assault: 2 
Assault: 3 
Sexual Assault: 2 
 
Property Crimes 
Burglary: 1 
Criminal damage: 3 
Shoplifting:1 



 

 

Theft: 4 
 
 
 
Monthly Activities 
In addition to normal patrol, officers conducted 153 Directed Patrols of businesses, apartment 
complexes, Florence Gardens and Caliente communities and the prisons. 

Other than accidents, citations were issued for speeding (5), speeding in school zone (2), no 
insurance (3), and suspended registration (2).   

Written warnings were issued for school zone infractions (4) and parking violations (2). 

Community Involvement and Education 
Officers have been monitoring the school zones on Butte Avenue and on Main Street. Many 
warnings have been issued along with a few citations for speeding in these school zones. 
 
Special Events 
2/13 - Historic Florence Home Tour attended by Chief Hughes, several officers and 1 volunteer.  
No incidents reported. 
2/13 - Catholic Church Carnival attended by Sgt. Tatlock.  No incidents reported.                                
2/14 - Florence Prison Run attended by Sgt. Peterson, 5 officers and 14 volunteers.  No incidents 
reported. 
2/27 - Caliente Spring Fling attended by Chief Hughes, Sgt. Peterson and Volunteer Milroy.  No 
incidents reported. 
 
Upcoming Special Events 
War Birds over Florence on March 12th at 10:00a.m.. Remote control airplanes will be flown 
over Bohn Field just south of town on Route 79 (mile post 130). 
 
Significant Calls for Service  
Assault on E. Feliz St. - A male reported being struck with an object, possibly a rock or brick.  
The male sustained a laceration and lost a tooth.  The victim refused to prosecute.     

Assault on S. Orlando St. (Summit School) - A teacher reported that a student struck her in the 
face and arm.  The teacher wished to prosecute, a Charge and Review was prepared and 
forwarded to the court. 

Assault on E. Diversion Dam Rd (Juvenile Detention) - Three juveniles were in a physical 
altercation resulting in minor injuries.  The juveniles were disciplined by the Juvenile Detention 
in-house.  The investigation is closed pending further information. 

Assault DV on S. Pinal Parkway Apartments - It was reported that an argument started due to a 
clogged toilet overflowing in the apartment.  The adult male instructed his 8 year old stepson to 
clean up the mess with his hands.  When the adult male was not happy with the cleaning, he 
started yelling at the 8 year old, eventually striking the boy.   The male was arrested for striking 
his 8 year old stepson.   



 

 

Assault DV on S. Main St. - A male and female who are currently roommates 
(boyfriend/girlfriend) were in a verbal argument during which time the male pushed the female 
into a wall which caused a minor injury to her arm.  The male then struck the female with an 
open hand across the face.  The male left prior to police arrival.  An attempt to locate the male 
had negative results.  The female requested prosecution.  A Charge and Review was prepared 
and forwarded to the Court. 

Sex Offense on S. Highway 79B apartments - A grandmother reported that her grandchild had 
been sexually assaulted by the boyfriend of the child’s mother.  After further investigation and 
all interviews were conducted the charges were determined to be false.  

Sex Offense on N. Pinal Parkway Ave. (I.C.E.) - An inmate reported that while making his bed 
another inmate walked up behind him and pressed his groin up against his buttocks.  Both males 
were fully clothed.  The reporter notified Corrections Officers and documented the incident.  The 
inmates were separated and are awaiting internal discipline. 

Burglary on S. Highway 79B Apartments - A female reported that she returned to the apartment 
she had been staying at, with her boyfriend and another friend, and found the door unlocked and 
several items stolen.  The stolen items included a Television, Game system with controllers and 
games and clothing (approximate value - $791.00).  The female stated that she believes her 
boyfriend removed all of the property without permission.  The second female was contacted and 
reported that she was also missing 2 televisions (valued at $1900.00).  The second female stated 
that the “boyfriend” contacted her via Facebook.  A snapshot of the message stated he was 
moving out and took all of his belongings and left the key on the table. 

Theft on Jason Lopez Circle. A female reported that she parked her vehicle in the Superior Court 
parking lot.  When she returned she noticed her door was unlocked and approximately $15.00 
was removed without her permission.  The female stated that her seatbelt may have been hanging 
out the door and stopped it from closing when she left the vehicle.  A check of security cameras 
did not reveal a suspect.  No physical evidence was able to be retrieved. 

Theft/shoplifting Circle K - Two females were reported to have stolen alcohol from the Circle K 
store.  Both females were located and found in possession of the stolen items.  One female was 
charged with shoplifting and the other with Theft. They have both been trespassed from the 
store. 

Theft on San Carlos St. - A male reported three guns stolen from a safe at his residence.  The 
guns were in a locked safe with the only key in the reporter’s possession.  The male did not have 
any information (description, serial number, make, model or value) about the guns except that 
one was a 12 gauge, one was a .45 handgun and one was a .22 rifle.  There was still one .22 rifle 
in the safe.  The responding officer showed the reporter how to record and document his property 
and also showed him how to take photos with his cell phone of the item and the items serial 
numbers.  The reporter stated he does not know when this may have occurred because he rarely 
opens the safe. 

Theft on S. Desoto St. – A male reported that a female was visiting him at his home and when he 
left the room for a short time she left the residence.  The male then checked his belongings and 
noticed that $700.00 in cash was missing.  He tried to locate the female but was unsuccessful.  A 



 

 

check of the area for the identified woman met negative results.  The woman is being looked for 
to be interviewed as either a witness or suspect, as she was not actually observed taking the 
property. 

Criminal Damage at Hwy 79B Apartments – A male and female arrived home to their apartment, 
when they tried to open the door, the door and frame fell to the ground.  The officer observed a 
crack around the door frame.  The male and female checked the home with the officer and 
determined nothing was stolen and there were no other signs of entry.  The damage was 
estimated at $20.00. 

Criminal Damage on Park St. - The Principal at the Florence K-8 reported that the window on 
the cafeteria door was shattered.  The window was still in the frame of the door and no rocks or 
other objects were observed in the vicinity.  There are no surveillance cameras in this area of the 
school.  The Principal estimated the damage at $500.00.  There are no suspects at this time. 

Criminal Damage on Diversion Dam Road – A Juvenile detention employee reported that an 
incarcerated juvenile had damaged some property.  The juvenile had just completed a visit with 
his mother and returned to his room.  At that time the juvenile punched a hole in the wall and 
kicked the wall leaving a mark.  The responding officer completed a Juvenile Referral.  
Damaged property valued at $300.00. 

Significant traffic incidents:    8 Traffic Accidents, 2 Private Property Accident. 

Accident w/ no injuries - S. Main St. at Florence Heights – A vehicle that was eastbound on Hwy 
287 passed the stop sign and struck a vehicle that was southbound on Main St.  A report was 
prepared and information exchanged. 

Accident w/ no injuries - Bailey St. at Butte Ave – A vehicle was southbound on Bailey St. 
passed the stop sign and struck a vehicle which was westbound on Butte Ave.  The at-fault driver 
was arrested for DUI. 

Accident w/ injury - A vehicle which was eastbound on Florence Heights Blvd. passed the stop 
sign and struck a motorcycle which was southbound on Pinal Parkway Ave.  The motorcyclist 
was removed by ambulance with minor injuries.  The at-fault driver was cited for passing a stop 
sign. 

Accident w/ injury - A vehicle exiting the Taco Bell parking lot onto Pinal Parkway failed to 
stop before entering Pinal Parkway striking a southbound vehicle.  The injured party was 
removed to the hospital with minor injuries.  The at-fault driver was cited. 

Accident w/ no injury - Two vehicles were eastbound on Florence Heights Blvd. approaching 
Pinal Parkway.  Vehicle one stopped at the stop sign and then moved out past the stop sign to see 
oncoming traffic.  The second vehicle then drove into the rear of vehicle one.  A report was 
prepared for minor damage and no injuries.  

Accident w/ no injuries - Hunt Hwy at Hwy 79 – A vehicle that was eastbound on Hunt Highway 
passed the stop sign and struck a vehicle that was northbound on Hwy 79 and attempting to turn 
left onto (westbound) Hunt Highway.  There were no injuries reported and the at-fault driver was 
cited for passing the stop sign. 



 

 

Accident w/ injury - A vehicle exiting the Dollar general parking lot and a vehicle exiting the 
Taco Bell parking lot, both onto southbound Pinal Parkway Avenue, went into their respective 
lanes.  At that time the vehicle in the left lane attempted to turn right onto Ruggles Road and 
struck the second vehicle which was in the right lane.  The driver of the second vehicle was 
removed to the hospital with a complaint of pain.  The at-fault driver was cited. 

Accident w/ no injury - A motorist stopped on N. Pinal Parkway (McDonald’s restaurant) to 
report that her vehicle was struck while unattended at the Florence High School student parking 
lot.  The vehicle had damage to the front bumper.  The second vehicle apparently left the scene 
and was not identified. 
 
Training 
Officers received in house training on policy during briefings.  Officers also received training on 
conducting High Risk Traffic Stops.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

Beat 2 

 
 
Beat Statistics 
Beat 2 Supervisor – Sgt. D. Campbell 
There are 6 officers assigned to Beat 2 
Total number of calls for service (including traffic): 125 
Total number of traffic stops: 65 
Total number of accident reports taken: 2 

During the month of February 2016, two reported private party accidents were reported 
with no injuries. The responding officers completed reports and issued the drivers the 
necessary information (license, registration and insurance and the report number). 

Total number of citations issued: 15 
Citations were issued for speeding, expired registration, vehicles not having mandatory 
insurance, passing a stop sign and driving without a license. 

Total number of DUI: 1 
 



 

 

Property Crimes: 
Criminal Damage: 2 
Theft: 1 
 
Crimes Against Persons: 
None 
 
Monthly Activities 
Officers conducted 120 Directed Patrols during the month.  These patrols are conducted to detect 
and/or deter criminal activity.  Directed Patrols were conducted regularly at Heritage 
Park/Territory Square Park, The Silver King/Padilla Square Park, McFarland State Park, Desert 
Palms Apartments, Florence High School and The Holiday Inn.   Officers contacted employees 
during hours of operation.  During off hours locations were checked for secure windows and 
doors.  

Patrol Officers issued written warnings to various citizens due to parking violations.  Once the 
citations were written, corrective action has been taken by the home-owner.  

Community Involvement and Education 
Officers have been conducting directed patrols of the schools, school grounds and parking lots.  
Officers have been monitoring traffic in the areas surrounding the school.  Officers have also 
been monitoring the school crosswalk areas which resulted in one citation for speeding in a 
school crosswalk.  Officers have also been checking businesses along Main Street and at the 
Holiday Inn. 
Officers continued to patrol the campus and ensure the buildings were secure with no signs of 
criminal activity. 

The Florence Police Department continues to use Nextdoor, which is designed to improve the 
relationship with and within the community.  This site which has been formed to “make our 
neighborhoods stronger and safer” has been used successfully in several cities/towns across the 
country. 

During the month of February, Florence Police Department conducted stationary surveillance on 
suspected drug houses.  All alleged locations have been plotted and information provided to all 
shifts. 
 
Special Events 
None 
 
Upcoming Special Events 
None 
 
Significant Calls for Service 
Foot Pursuit - Florence Police Department conducted a traffic stop on a vehicle for failure to 
have headlights on during the evening hours.  During the traffic stop, a female subject fled from 
the vehicle and was ultimately captured.  During a want’s/warrant check the female was wanted 
on two separate warrants issued from Pinal County Probation and Coolidge, Arizona Justice of 



 

 

the Peace.  During the investigation, the driver showed signs of impairment and was arrested for 
driving under the influence of drugs.  

Criminal Damage - Florence Police Department responded to North Peacock Trail and contacted 
a local farmer.  During the investigation, approximately 400 gallons of fertilizer was released 
from a container.  The total loss was estimated at $400.00 dollars.  FLPD processed the scene to 
include photographing shoe impressions in the dirt.  At this time there are no leads. 

Sex Offense - Florence Police Department contacted a reporting party who had possible 
information of a sexual assault that occurred.  During the investigation, the step-father was 
taking pictures of his daughter and the biological father was concerned with his actions.  This 
case was turned over to Florence Police Department Detective Division for follow-up. During 
the follow-up, the case was found to be unfounded.   

Criminal Damage - Florence Police Department responded to South Willow Street reference 
criminal damage.  FLPD arrived on scene and determined a back entry gate was kicked in and 
the lock was broken.  The reporting party did not observe anything missing nor additional 
damage to his property. 
 
Training 
During the month of February officers attended training provided by High Intensity Drug 
Administration in the course work of Asset Forfeiture.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

Beat 3 
 
 

 
 
Beat Statistics: 
Beat 3 Supervisor – Sgt. S. Morris 
There are 7 officers assigned to Beat 3 
Total number of calls for service (including traffic): 244 
Total number of traffic stops: 113 
Total number of accident reports taken: 2 

Only 1 private property accident and 1 non-injury accident occurred in Beat 3 this month.  
Total number of citations issued: 41 
Total number of DUI: 0 
 
Property Crimes: 
Burglary: 2 
Criminal Damage: 2 
 



 

 

Crimes Against Persons: 
Assault: 2 
Monthly Activities 
For the month of February, the total calls for service was 244, compared to 374 in January. A 
34.75 % decrease.  A total of 286 directed patrols were conducted.  

The Juvenile Detention Log was completed as required by state law. The Florence Police 
Department detained one juvenile for the month of February. 
 
Community Involvement and Education 
The Beat 3 officers continue to look for code enforcement violations and have started enforcing 
parking violations. No citations have been given at this point, just verbal warnings to educate the 
public.  
 
Special Events 
None 

 
Upcoming Special Events 
Anthem Spring Fling on March 5th. 
 
Significant Calls for Service 
Sgt. Pankey passed away at his residence on W. Pleasant Oak Way on February 11th. 
 
W. Millerton Way – A juvenile female has been having issues with her father, and this has 
resulted in several calls for service at the residence. Two calls involving domestic violence, in 
which the father was arrested, and the daughter for running away. She has been located each 
time.  

N. Felix Rd. - Unknown subjects damaged the water trough for cattle near the Pulte Construction 
Office. 

N. Hudson Dr. – The R.P. stated that she is missing a 9mm handgun from her vehicle. No 
suspects or witnesses. This occurred sometime last year while they were on vacation. Serial 
number provided to be entered into NCIC as a stolen weapon. 

W. Rushmore Way – Unknown subjects used blue paint to put handprints and spray paint all 
over the exterior of his residence, including the garage door, front door and walls of his house. 
He is also missing 6 window screens. The homeowner made repairs to the residence.  

Hunt Hwy. and Felix Rd. – Subject reported that someone damaged the fence and gate to his 
property.  The suspects are unknown at this time.  

 
Training 
Policies and procedures manuals reviewed in briefings. 

 
 



 

 

 

K-9 Unit 

One officer is assigned to the K-9 Unit. A total of 4 vehicle stops were performed during the 
month which resulted in 1 K-9 utilization, 1 vehicle hand search, and no narcotic seizures. 

Significant K-9 Incidents 
None 
 
Other K-9 Activity 
K9 Guilin attended weekly K9 detection along with the Pinal County Sheriff’s Office K9 Unit.  
During the four hour block of detection, K9 Guilin’s service dog detected marijuana, cocaine, 
methamphetamine and heroin without incident.   

K9 Guilin responded to (26) calls of service within Florence, Arizona.  During the month of 
January, K9 Guilin conducted 4 traffic stops with two deployments for his K9 partner Russ.  
Florence Unified School Searches cancelled for the month of February 2016.  

K9 Guilin participated in the annual Pooch Party in Florence, Arizona.  During this time K9 
Guilin answered citizen questions to include displaying his K9 during behavioral training.  

 
  

VOLUNTEERS 
 
 

The Florence Volunteers worked 212.50 hours for the month of February. There were a total of 
11 volunteers that donated their time this month. They attended the monthly TRIAD meeting, 
which deals with the elderly, as well as the Guardian Angel program. 

Volunteers assisted with the Hells Angels Prison Run and the Caliente Spring Fling Parade.  
They continue to assist the Police Department with fingerprinting, front desk reporting, funeral 
escorts, and any special events hosted by the Town of Florence.  Roberta Horton attended 
training for Impound Hearings at the Pinal County Sheriff’s Office.  In March, five volunteers 
from the Victim Services Unit will attend (2) days of training in Apache Junction. 

.  

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Funding Updates/Az Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
 

The Department reported the following to the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety: 329 
contacts or stops (this is down from January by 191), 1 misdemeanor DUI arrest, 1 DUI drug 
arrest, 35 civil speeding tickets and 83 other citations.   
 

• Civil: 85 
• Criminal: 33 
• DUI: 1 
• DUI Drugs: 1 

 
DUI (Driving Under the Influence) Task Force monthly sustained activity reported to the 
Governor’s Office of Highway Safety: 
 

• Number of details worked: 0 
• Number of officers worked: 0 
• Number of hours worked: 0 
• Number of vehicles stopped: 0 

 
 

 
Training 

 
Efforts are continually made by training staff to incorporate and provide quality training to all 
FPD officers. FPD staff has worked diligently to reduce training costs by providing required 
internal training.  

Below was in-house training 
The Department provided High Risk Stop Training to 11 officers. This training took place on 
February 24, 25 and 27th in the Anthem substation, and the field training was performed on the 
nearby streets.  

Outside training provided 
Detective Helsdingen and Officer Guilin attended Gang Training from Gila River Indian 
Reservation.  

Officers Riccomini, Phillips, Horn, and Voight attended Asset Forfeiture Training provided by 
AZ HIDTA Training Facility.  

Officers Riccomini and Phillips attended training provided by a vendor supplying ASP 
equipment for police. The report back from both officers was this training was excellent and very 



 

 

intense using the red man suit. The officers will provide information to the entire department 
through briefings. 

 
Traffic 
Total number of Citations issued for the department:  92 for 131 violations 
 
Directed Patrols 
The Police Department conducted 559 Directed Patrols during March. Directed Patrols are a 
proactive, police-initiated, approach which focuses patrol resources on the places with highest 
risks of serious crime to increase crime prevention. Statistics have proven that an increased pro-
active patrol in high crime areas has decreased crimes. 



Town of Florence Public Works Department 
Monthly Report 

March 2016 
 
 
Administration 
 Diversion Dam and SR 79 Intersection Project assessed to maximize the 

design and timeline.  Working with ADOT, San Carlos Irrigation District, 
Southwest Gas, Pinal County, Willdan, RK Sanders, and other to identify 
next steps.  Southwest Gas working on the site now to relocate gas line in 
ADOT right-of-way.  Meeting with all parties the first week of April to 
identify a unified plan.   
Page 1 of 6 

 Modifying operations to process work more efficiently.   
 Identified equipment no longer needed to go to auction, pending Town 

Council approval. 
 Cleaning up the Public Works building and yard to maximize productivity 

and relieve congestion.  
 Promoted Dan Cisco from Maintenance Worker III to Interim Public Works 

Superintendent.   
 Working on finalizing the design for improvements to Well #5 site.  Future 

improvements include booster pumps and Tank 5b.  Design is 90% 
completed.   

 Supervisory Control And Data Acquisition (SCADA) system in final steps 
of being implemented.  SCADA system allows for remote monitoring of our 
utility facilities.   

 
Engineering 
 Met with Pinal County to review solution to drainage issues at the 

Attaway/Judd intersection caused by county flooding. 
 Met with Cox communication to relocate communications line on south 

side of McDonald’s on Diversion Dam Road. 
 Reviewed drainage issues at intersection of Geib Street and Centennial 

Park.  Found it to be basically runoff from private and county property.  
Cairo Engineering to do storm drainage recommendations adjoining 
property owner to dedicate right-of-way.  San Carlos Irrigation and 
Drainage District to discuss with property owners, and Town to 
investigation restoration of area to protect utility lines and possibly code 
enforcement. SCIDD offering design to adjacent property needed and 
grading plan of undeveloped areas. 

 Receiving proposal for East 1st Street Reconstruction, activities include 
water line, water service installations and street alignment. 

 Assistance continued with APS and Johnson Ranch Estates developer 
with Florence Flood Control District in regards to easement of power line 
for service to development as well as water supply input to southeast 
utilities. 



Page 2 of 6 

 Westernmost Con-Arch Bridge over Merrill Ranch Parkway had noted 
deficiencies to be analyzed; report received from Pulte Engineer and 
awaiting comments. 

 Low water pressure in Florence Gardens area attributed to lack of 
attention to Design Report for North Tank Project.  Long-term resolution in 
design consisting of upgrading booster pumps, adding looped water 
distribution line, and resurrecting existing water line capacity.  Proposals 
received and design approval by Council Action.  Booster pump design is 
100% complete with solicitation of contractor proposals. 

 Street lighting deficiencies noted in Anthem, Pulte to revamp lighting after 
resolution of locations, locations being identified. Unit 9 streetlight installed 
on W. Admiral being reviewed by Town. 

 Engineering analysis started of vehicle canopy at Public Works yard due 
to deterioration of structure, proposals received. 

 Received five (5) task order proposals from Lee Engineering concerning 
streetlights/signalization at a) Hunt/Attaway intersection, b) Hunt/SR79 
intersection, c) Felix/Hunt Highway, and d) preemption signals on Butte 
and SR79/Main intersections. 

 Reviewed draft plan of South Wastewater Treatment Plant expansion and 
costs were extremely exorbitant requiring purchase of additional land.  
Provided direction to Engineer to formulate alternate Master Plan as an 
option at no additional cost, evaluation proceeding on Membrane 
Bioreactor process; Headworks, UV system and influent pipe being 
evaluated under preliminary design of plant upsizing. 

 Acquired the services of EPS Group to perform Town Engineer 
responsibilities through June 30, 2016.   

 Made administrative approvals to improvements proposed by Pinal County 
at the 1891 Courthouse.  

 Awaiting final design for the Diversion Dam Road and SR 79 Intersection 
Project from Willdan. 

 Awaiting submittals from Circle K for the proposed new site on South 
Main.  

 Working on proposed solution to Florence Heights Drive to address road, 
drainage, and ROW needs.   

 
Streets 
 Installed 100’ of 15” concrete pipe on South Central at the High School.  

Backfilled and placed asphalt over 50’x5’ trench.  Shot in grades for catch 
basin at this location. 

 Pothole patch streets throughout TOF limits as needed. 
 Watered Rodeo Grounds for upcoming Rodeo (6 loads). 
 OSHA inspection. 
 Put up new Town banner on the North and South ends of Main Street. 
 Cleaned PW shop and yard. 
 Crack sealed 500’ on Merrill Ranch Parkway.  Crack sealer broke down.  

New parts ordered and repairs made. 



Page 3 of 6 

 Forklift training and certification completed by some PW staff.  Another 
training coming up for outstanding staff. 

 Assisted with proof roll and inspections in Anthem. 
 Assisted Parks and Recreation with moving dirt from Little League Field to 

Heritage Park. 
 Formed and prepped a 10’x10’ area for Police Dog kennel. 
 Assisted Facility Maintenance by providing personnel to complete work 

orders. 
 Crews worked on cleanup, mowing, spraying weeds, storm drain cleaning 

and trimming trees in the right of ways. 
 Provided storm drain location markings for Blue Stake requests. 
 Assisted Cemetery Division with cemetery inquiries and burials. 
 Performed scheduled street sweeping. 
 

Fleet Maintenance 
 Performed preventative maintenance on 5 Town vehicles and made 

various repairs on 21 Town vehicles. 
 

Facility Maintenance 
 HVAC:  Received two options for the unit in Suite 202. Option one is 

$6,197 for replacement of the Air Handler.  Option 2 is for a complete 
system with condenser and air handler for $8,136.  I will be requesting a 
third option to replace just the coil. 

 I have requested and received updated proposals from E&JC HVAC, 
Spectrum HVAC and Al and Riley’s HVAC for PM Services. I will be 
forwarding the info to Finance. 

 Repairs on PD Evidence Fire Suppression - American Fire: (pending) 
American Fire provided a quote for repairs and came out to perform the 
work.  They discovered the system was in operation but not installed to 
manufacturer’s specs.  They have provided a second quote.   

 Loss Control Walkthrough: There are 4 remaining items for correction.  
Ray White will be looking into the railing behind Town Hall.  I have 
forwarded the recommendations for resolving the mezzanine issue to 
John Kemp.  Bryan Hughes is gathering estimates for the railing on the 
spectator stands at the little league park. 

 AMERESCO was asked to re-evaluate the components of the project that 
would yield the quickest, highest return and bring back info to the Town. 
 

Sanitation 
 Corresponded with Contractor Administrator and RAD on commercial, 

non-commercial and other accounts.   
 Completed commercial service reconnaissance for sanitation services. 
 Brush was hauled to the Transfer Station. 
 Sold 50 old TOF containers to City of Coolidge. 

 
 



Page 4 of 6 

Cemetery 
 Twenty (20) inquiries on cemetery plots were discussed. 
 There were seven (7) lots sold. 

 
Utilities - Water 
 Garney Construction is completed with the Storage Tank and Booster 

Pump project. There are issues regarding filling the tanks together. The 
Altitude Valve is not working correctly due to the level changes in the old 
tank. Corrective actions are being discussed. Warranty documents have 
been signed and sent to Waterworks. 

 New fire hydrant maintenance program continues. All hydrants will be 
tested and repaired if needed. We will coordinate our efforts with John 
Kemp. The Fire Department is going to begin flushing hydrants the week 
of the 21st. Work orders are being processed for repairs on damaged 
hydrants. Repairs will be scheduled accordingly. New hydrant installed at 
120 N. Central. Hydrant at 70 N. Central is in the process of being 
removed. 

 Issues regarding the disinfection at Well 3B are not being corrected under 
warranty. Apparently the contractor is going out of business. All repair 
items are still being sent to their attention. Pipe repairs are now being 
handled in house. A record of all parts and labor costs are being kept. 

 Crew repaired water main leak behind NAPA. We have received the parts 
to complete this project. The project was completed on March 23rd. 

 Creating new list of projects regarding the wells and distribution system. 
 Raised 2 hydrant valves on Cochise Blvd. in Florence Gardens. 
 Pinal County water meter move has been completed. Meter is now above 

ground. 
 Grade work at Well #1 has been completed. Cleanup at all well sites 

continues.  Replaced a section of pipe that was leaking at Well #1. We 
also added a reducer and a new 8’’ valve. 

 Creating new list of projects regarding the wells and distribution system. 
 Check valve has been installed at the Winery. This will prevent spills on 

the property in the future. 
 Forklift training and certification completed by Billy Martell and Jesse 

Mejia. All other Utilities employees will attend the next training. 
 Working on the Annual Water Report, due March 31, 2016. 
 Temporary repair was made to the packing adjustment on the remaining 

operational booster pump at Well #5. The replacement of these booster 
pumps is critical to the operation of the system. EUSI and the Town 
Manager have been notified of this problem and are currently working on a 
solution. 

 Chlorine feed lines for the booster pumps at Well 3B have been replaced. 
 Installed new water tap at 3709 Colorado Ave. The customer will use this 

tap for irrigation purposes. 
 
 



Page 5 of 6 

Utilities - Wastewater 
North WWRF 
 Installed Recirculation Pump (wk. 2/26/16) 
 Installed Mixer zone 1 (wk. 2/26/16) 
 Installed new auto dialer/w power failure- (wk. 2/26/16) 
 Repaired and cleaned 20 air diffusers. (wk. 2/26/16) 

o Met with EUSI to go over plant changes and recommendations. 
(wk. 2/26/16) 

 Started adding ALUM as settling aid within Clarifier 
 Increased wasting rate 

o Met with EUSI to go over plant changes and 
recommendations.  (wk. 3/4/16) 

 Worked with electrician on finishing electrical panel cleanup on EQ 
tank/golf course pump clean up. (wk. 3/4/16) 

o Reconfigured floats to run pumps at different level to help with 
equalizing flow through North Plant. (wk. 3/4/16) 

o Connected float control to auto dialer. Run one pump in hand- 
second pump controlled by in the case of high level condition which 
will call out to operator to notify of high level condition in tank.(wk. 
3/4/16) 

o Need new starter for blower #2-getting electrical quote to fix. 
o Sending in old mixer to see if it can be repaired. 

 Worked with EUSI checking DO throughout the reactor zones. (wk. 3/4/16) 
 Worked with EUSI identifying flow patterns of the North Plant Influent into 

tanks. (wk. 3/4/16) 
 Designed new log spreadsheet  to more accurately capture essential 

components of plant operation.(Used to help streamline compliance 
reporting) 

 
South WWRF 
 Biosolids Report sent out on 2/18/16 
 DMR- MOR Sent out on 2/26/16 
 Installed Spill containment in CL2. (wk. 2/26/16) 
 Post EQ clean out-Pump rented ($2800.00) to assist with moving water 

due to plugged EQ pump baskets (wk. 2/26/16) 
 SBR Action Plan- Lowered SBR #3 to 12’ decant level.  All Parameters 

are within targets (wk. 2/26/16) 
 Started new MDL for low level CL2. (wk. 2/26/16)- Projected to be 

completed on 3/11/16 
 Compiled all paperwork for TRC sampling over the last 120 days-Will send 

out with completed MDL (wk. of 3/4/16) 
 Met with EUSI to discuss EQ options - Looking at both submersible and 

self-priming pumps. (wk. of 3/4/16) 
o Met with Phoenix pump 
o Met with Pump Systems 
o Met with JCH   



Page 6 of 6 

 Met with EUSI to discuss(wk. of 3/4/16) 
o SBR #3 MOPO/Action Plan 
o Amended Draft APP 
o Consent order item status 

 Designed new log spreadsheet  to more accurately capture essential 
components of plant operation.(Used to help streamline compliance 
reporting (wk. of 3/4/16)) 

 Budget review- requested proposed budget from Gabe. (wk. of 3/4/16)  
 Reviewed South Master Plan document (wk. of 3/4/16).  (Will discuss with 

Brent, Paul, Kris next week.) 
 Acquiring additional quotes for Influent Lift Station (wk. of 3/4/16) 
 Drafted two RCA’s with Presentations- Will review with Brent next week. 

Influent Lift Station Pumps & WAM Secondary Screen Replacement/Install 
(wk. of 3/4/16) 

 Met with David Elliot regarding safety training. Going to work with David 
drafting safety program for department using existing resources. (wk. of 
3/4/16)  

 
Administrative 
 Continue to work on new SOP’s Completed,  

o Auto dialer 
o North plant emergency bypass, 
o New Spreadsheet Data Entry 

 Staff Training completed (3 PDH’s): 
o Chemical Spills 
o Basic Operations Training 
o LOTO 

 Wet Testing scheduled for Week of 3/11/16 
 


	April 4, 2016 Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	8. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PRESENTATIONS
	8a. Resolution No. 1581-16 CrossFit Pinal CUP
	8b. Resolution No. 1582-16 Home-Rule
	8c. Resolution Copper Presentation
	8d. CART Presentation

	9. CONSENT
	9a. Pump Systems purchase of INF. Barnes 6xSHDK4044 pumps
	9b. McFarland State Park IGA Amendment No. 3
	9c. Fair Housing Proclamation
	9d. State Forester IGA
	9e. Warrant Register

	10.NEW BUSINESS
	10a. Proposition No. 408 Speical Election Publicity Pamphlet
	10b. Holbrook Paving  - Merrill Ranch Parkway
	10c. Cactus Contract for paving
	10d. Decorative Paving on Main Street

	12. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	12a. Community Development Report
	12b. Courts Report
	12c. Finance Report
	12d. Fire Report
	12e. Library Report
	12f. Parks and Recreation Report
	12g. Police Report
	12h. Public Works Report




